
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

MONDAY NOVEMBER 14 2011 700 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 911 S ARIZONA BOULEVARD

PINAL COUNTY COOLIDGE ARIZONA

Members of tlte City of Coolydge Crry Council will attend eitter irt persort or by telephone
confereizce ca7 or vrdeo commuication

CALL TO ORDER

1 Pledge of Allegiance
2 Roll Call

PRESENTATIONS

3 Proclamation Arbor Day in the City of Coolidge
4 You Make the Difference recognitions for Luis Ramirez and Eleanore

Wagoner
5 Monthly report and Susiness Spotlight Member recognitions by the

Coolidge Chamber of Commeree

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

THE PROCEDIRES TO FOLLOW IF YOU ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ARE COUNCIL REQUESTS
THAT YOU EXPRESS YOUR IDEAS IN FNE MINUTES OR LESS AND REFRAIN FROM ANY

PERSONAL ATTACKS OR DEROGATORY STATEMENTS ABOU7 ANY CITY EMPLOYEE A

FELLOW CITIZEN OR ANYONE GLSE WHETHER IN THE AUDENCE OR NOT THE MAYOR

WILL L1MIT DISCUSSION WHENEVER HE DEEMS SUCH AN ACTION APPROPRIATE TO THE

PROPER CONDUCT OF TFiE MEETNG AT THE CONCLUSION OF AN OPEN CALL TO THE

PUBUC iNDIVIDUAL MFMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY RESPOND TO CRITICISM MADE BY

THOSE WHO HAVE ADDRGSSGD THE COUNCIL MAY ASK STAFF TO REVIEW A MATTER OR

MAY ASK THAT A MATTER BE PUT ON A FUTURE AGENDA HOWEVER MEMBERS OF THE

COUNCIL SHALL NOT DISCUSS OR TAKE LEGAL ACTION ON ANY MA7tERS DURING AN

OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC UNIGSS THE MATTERS ARE PROPERLY NOTICED FOR

DISCUSSION AND LEGAL ACTION

BUSINESS

6 Consider approval of the minutes for the regular meeting held on October

10 and the regular and special meetings held on October 24 2011

Discussion and action

7 Consider approval ofhansferring1198087 from the Capital Sales Tax

Fund to the Parks and Recreation Impact Fee fund to cover the debt service

deficit for the Kenilworth Sports Complex Discussion and action

8 To receive public comments on the proposed PY l213 application to the

Arizona Department of Transportation for financial assistance concerning
rural public transportation services Public Hearing



9 Consider approval of entering into a Housing Rehabilitation Service

Agreement between Pinal County and the City of Coolidge for the

Neighborbood Stabilization Project NSP3 program within the Coolidge
service area Discussion and action

10 Resolution No 1144 A Resolution oP the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona designating the election date and purpose of

election designating the deadline for voter registration and designating the

place and Che last date fr candidates to file nomivation papers Discussion

and action

i l Consider approval of entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement between

the City of Coolidge and the Pinal County Elections Department and

RecordersOffice for the purpose of providing election and voter registration
services to the City Discussion and action

12 Consider approval of entering into a Hold Harmless Agreement with the

Church of Jesus Christ of LatterDay Saints in Coolidge for the purpose of

utilizing the Meeting House at 580 N 9 Street as a polling location for

Precinct 18 for the upcoming Ciry Primary Election being held on March

13 2012 and if needed the General Election to be held on May 15 2012

Discussion and action

13 Consider approval of accepting the resignation submitted by Councilmember

Les Curry and getting direction from Council on how to proceed with filling
the council vacancy Discussion and action

14 Consider approval of the claims for the month of October 2011 Discussion

and action

REPORT FROM THE MAYORCOUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

ADJOURNMENT

THIS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CODE 241 OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE AND ARS 38431 ET SEQ ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

DATED this 9 day of November 2011

Norma Ortiz G Clerk

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS
INCLUDING LARGE PRINT MATERIALS OR INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT

THE ADA COORDINATOR AT 520 7235361 OR TDD LINE 520 7234653 NO LATER

THAN 000AM NOVEMBEK 14 20ll



NOTICE TO PARENTS Parents and legal guardians have the right to consent before the

City of Coolidge makes a video or voice recording of a minor child ARS1602A9
Coolidge Council Meetings are recorded and may be viewed on Chaunel 11 and the

Coolidge website If you permit your child to participate in the Council Meeting a

recording will be made If your child is seated in the audience your child may be recorded
but you may request that your child be seated in a designated area to avoid recording
Please submit your request to the City Clerk at5207235361 Ext 6009

The Agendn and a supporting documents and materials perlaining to lleis Agetda tngether
with Stajj nnd Department Reports are available jor viewing in City Ha and fhe Library
during nOrma business hours

POST I I I I

TIME 7



Office of tFie layor
v

HEREAS trees are one of the primary quality of life factors that a city

government can provide for its citizens and

WHEREAS trees are a delight to everybody those who grow them and those

who simply look on and enjoy their beauty and

WHEREAS our community trees must be perpetuated to provide the benefits of

aesthetics shade energy conservation noise reduction and community livability and

WHEREAS our forefathers who settled in the desert had the foresight and

courage to plant the trees we now enjoy and

WHEREAS the climate and special beauty ofthe Desert Southwest are valuable

resources enjoyed by many and should be taken care of for the sake of our children and

our childreds children and

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge has been designated asaTree City USA by
the National Arbor Foundation for our commitment to improving the urban forestry
program in our community

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT I Thomas R Shope Mayor
of the City of Coolidge do hereby prodaim Saturday April 21 2012 as Arbor Day in

the City of Coolidge and encourage all citizens to participate in this celebration and

realize its importance

Dated this 14 day ofIovember 201 I

Mayor
s

ttes
ti i

L r
L r

ity erk
w

j
Cty
i

1 i

1I



e

City of Coolidge
4i

130 W Central Avenue

Coolidge Arizona 85128

o 5207235361
TDD 520 7234653 Fax 520 7237910

November 14 2011

Luis Ramirez

Public Works Department
City of Coolidge

Dear Mr Ramirez

It is with sincere appreciation that I and the Council recognize you for the quick and calm action

taken on October 21 2011 with the small child Ernesto Your quick action not only allowed

Ernesto to dislodge the quarter stuck in his throat but you were able to calm a very frantic

mother and successfully return a family to health

Your ability to take quick action when you realized that the frantic calis for help from the young
women in the lobby were in Spanish and she was unable to be understood is commendable

You calmly took control of the situation taking the young boy from her arms and listening to her

words With a low and calm voice you responded to her in Spanish and then applied the

appropriate treatment to Ernesto to successfully dislodge the quarter Your care and calmness

did not end there as you gently massaged the child and talked to the mother to keep all calm as

the paramedics arrived to do the final check on his health You also continued to speak to her in

a low voice as the paramedics worked with Ernesto to insure that the mother was fully aware of

what actions were being taken and what needed to be done Your care for the wellbeing of the

child throughout the emergency is admirable and deserves a sincere Thank You

I and the Council applaud you for your action and caring concern for one of the smallest of our

citizens The City Council myself and the Citizens of Coolidge appreciate your diligence and
intuitive actions and feel fortunate to have an employee such as yourself Thank you for your
exemplary service and call to action above the normal call to duty

Sincerely

Y

Thomas R Shope
Mayor

Potice City Court Library Public Parks 8 Growth Fire

Department Works Recreation Management Department
911 S Arizona Blvd 110 W Central 160 W Central 411 W S 1 660 S Main 131 W Pinkley 103 W Pinkley

520 7235311 520 7236031 520 7236030 520 7234882 520 7234551 520 7236075 520 7235361



A

D o 0
A

y q

OV O O

c0p lQ
o

y

rj C 1
t M v

O C
C

o
A A 0 A d
M c0 b C

cn
A co

c A
N

oo h
D

Aa p m

R C
co p P1 O

C p n
A

A
rn

As e n A s
N

7

a A
o

O
Ah

x O

co rr

C I
c0



e

City of Coolidge
130 W Central Avenue

j Coolidge Arizona 85128

5207235361
TDD 520 7234653 Fax 520 7237910

November 14 2011

Eleanore Wagoner
Public Works Department
City of Coolidge

Dear Ms Wagoner

It is with sincere appreciation that I and the Council recognize you for the quick and calm action

taken on October 21 2011 with the small child Ernesto Your quick action not only allowed

Ernesto to receive the necessary care but you were abie to calmly make the emergency call to

get additional help with the situation

You took quick action when you realized that the frantic young mother in the lobby of the public
works office needed help with her son even though she was only speaking in Spanish You

opened the office to allow her access and the ability to have others hear and understand what

was needed Quickly recognizing that the help she needed required the services of a

paramedic you immediately called 911 Unfortunately the City phone system did not allow the

call to go through but you stayed with it and finally reached the fire department successfully
summoning them to the office Your ability to remain calm to make the necessary calls even

though the phone system was not being as responsive as needed deserves a sincere Thank

You Your action also brought to the attention of all City employees an improved City 911 call

procedure to assure proper access to emergency dispatch

I and the Council applaud you for your action and caring concern for one of the smallest of our

citizens The City Council myself and the Citizens of Coolidge appreciate your diligence and

intuitive actions and feel fortunate to have an employee such as yourself Thank you for your

exemplary service and call to action above the normal call to duty

Sincerely

iydG
Thomas R Shope
Mayor

Police City Court Library Public Parks 8 Growfh Fire

Department Works Recreation Management Departmenl
911 S Arizona Blvd 710 W Central 160 W Ceniral 411 W S 1 660 S Main 131 W Pinkley 103 W Pinkley

520 7235311 520 7236031 520 7236030 520 7234882 520 7234551 520 7236075 520 7235361



i

Myz

f

3 7 p

r

w
za

s
e fs

6
l o

i5
xd

1 J
t Y

W su
x

e
y t t

1 YLw AS

u
y ti aa c w

a T
4

4t Q V
S

i ft w
h

t
3 ei s Th w

1

4 r n
d
g

G v
a

v

Crf F 4

3 nc i
i

e bw

V z y
t

jC
k r

i
r

a

i LVU
1

4

2
l dv

I



OOLIDGE

HAMQER
oF

MMERCE
oolidgcllomc uf dc Car Grandc Ruius

Q

Lynn to give brief report on

Coolidge Chamber of Commerce to recognize October November Business Spotlight
Members Each Business will give a brief description of their company

Felix Construction Oct
Kiva nsurance Financial Services Nov
Southwestern Eye Glass Nov

Chamber Reinvestrnents New Members for October

Stahistics Guest Analysis for October

What Chamber accomplished in October

sr

i

1

y



I s es
Felix Construction
Felix Conshuction was founded in 1987 by Donald Felix which was located

in Mesa Arizona Although they only had three employees when it began
cl the company yuickly built a reputation for integrity teamwork and com

mitment

In 2005 they bought two lots in Coolidges lndusMial Park They worked

out of construction trailers until they got their faculties built This was to be

more centrally located to handle all the projects in Pinal County Archie Lo

pez pmsident has been with the company for 19 years They employee 75

people now they are all highly qualified tradesman They are a company
with a rich heritage of superior performance founded on an uncompromis

1 G r ing commitment ro performing quality work in a costeffective manner

Since the recession they have branched off to New Mexico and Texas They
just finished a job in Florence at the Justice Complex for a NANO Filtration

They also work with government and Public Local Municipalities and Private Land Developers
Some of the things they do are portable water production and transmission They do everything from pouring the concrete

around the well casing thru startup and commissioning of the well site inro existing water supply systems Booster Pump Sta

tions Water Treatment facilities Srorm and Waste water transmission and Treatment which include storm water pump sta

tions waste water lift stations wastewater treatment plants Glectrical Fabrication and installation which include Industrial

electrical installation for water and wastewater projects and control panel fabrication

They are community oriented

1 they donated 20000 thousand

dollars worth of labor and

j equipment for the playground
at West Elementary School in

Coolidge Mr Lopez stated
R We are always looking for

skilled craftsmen in large pip
Y

w
w ing industrial electric and

1carpentry YT
fi

i For more information m

Hwwfelisconstructioncom

i sIEN
i1 lt4 P 3k lir

i wNs
Y F

r 4

d

iE
Y

i
x

c y4
ti

ti



NocmarBusncssSpoigli
Kiva Insurance t f

Kiva Insurance Financial Services LLC Kiva is an independent insurance agency located a
in the Palm Center Behind the Cracker Barrel Resaurant and is locally owned by Debie r 3
Neely9ndependent agency means they provide insurance through multiple companies They r
are not dependent on just one source to write insurance through Just one shoe Aoesnt fit every j i
foot thaYs why Debie waned an independent agency so she could offer her dienLS choices 1 s mI K e

Kiva provides numerous types of insurance through various companies Aif of the companies
3

they are appointed with are nationally and internationally recognizeA as leading insurance pro
viders reports Neel Debie became an insurance agent in 1993 and formed Kiva Insurance

Financial Services LLC in 2003 Home auto business healtli farm ranch life insurance estate

preservation and refirement portfolios are the most wmmon coverages Kiva providesWhat yr
makes us unique is our commitment to the Pinal County community we live and work in

Our customec service stalf is the best in the state of Arizona and their goal is to help people protect preserve and grow what they spend a

i p

I
Iiletime accumulating Debie stated I often tell people sometimes you dont know what

you dontknow

KryA SURpNE Oken people are unawnre of what Nieir opHons are or how they could benefit from those

T choices Our clienLS depend on us to review their insurance needs reduce insurance cost
J

r
and be an advocate for them when a claim occurs Let us see what we can do for you

r give us a call at5204219231

The Coolidge Chamber of Commerte would like to Thank Debie for her confinued

support in the Coolidge Chamber
r

Southwestern Eye Center

Southwestern Eye Centers roots date s far back as 1954 with the r

establishment of Dr Rex Weavers private practice in Mesa Ari

zona Dr Weaver set a precedent for providing care in Arizonas

rural communities

Southwestern Eye Center in Coolidge was Pinal Eye Care with Dc Roger Ethington OD Southwest Eye Center bought them out

about 10 years ago Dr Ethington Optometrist is stlll with the prattice along with Dr Aaron Petersen MD Ophthalmologist Dr

Bradley Walker OD Optometrist R Scott Sellers OD Optometrist Kaylin Garcia has been a optician fo 17 years and with

Southwestem Eye for 9years Office Manager Juanita Limon has been there for 2 years She stated that we want our pafients to feel

comfortable and all their needs taken care of

The have a complete eye care medical staff includes a group of ophthalmologists with a diverse range of specialfies The fulltime staff

provides expertise in the areas of cataract and implant surgery treatment of glaucoma dia

betes management corneal transplants refractive surgery medical and surgical retina and

lascr vision correction They also have an optical shop on premises
t

I If you are traveling around the state and need something they have 23 locafions that can

take care of your needs with their newest location in Deming New Mexico The Coolidge
location is 371 W Central Ave Phone is 5207233000 For more information visit their web

i

site wwwswevecom



Reinvestments Octaber

Cu rves

Casa Grande Regional Medical Center

Riz Ad Plus

Desert Rose BahaI Institute Inc

Kivu Insurance

Coolidge Unified School District 21

Pinal County Federal Credit Union

Thermo Temp
Gmat Western l3ank

Councilmember Jon Thompson

New Members Octobcr

Pinal Purtnership
THE RIDE KRDE 9J1 FM

QU
Pinal County has become he fastest

nr PINAL growing county
a in Arizona with some of the most

eouRT Mouse

PARTNERSHIP excitingpossibilityin
ui w I the country

With so many diverse resources and
m so much opportunity the Pinal Partnership was fortned in 2005 to bring to

geher all the people and ideas that willulimately lead Pinal County to its full

potenial

THE RIDE

KRDE 941 FM

t Country with Personality
1 I r

Q

a4 O 1

lt I I
l

i
i

I

k nWl
t Tira

I

F i

fif
i

c 5r

ia
R

f i 5
r

e t sN



YsG i

a e
a

ar 4 rY anxnYr ste A a s r wa

e k t P s a s a

s S t zi r mR t f me
x

xr t n t a c ki r
F t

OutofState
f

i InSa 34 w
OUtof p iln St8t2 75 rs r

Tdt2 14 R r7 x tb J 4 y
a c 5 2

Local 468 s z
y

r o c

g
Loca1287 u PhoneCalls s

Foreign 0 s Fareign 7 s i

4 s3Phone x 424 r

r a s e a a
Xs s G Calls 632

t

s 4 a g
rvu w r u r cw 4 iW2bsit0 E w Yr y ez

a n a z o W ebsite
i s Pages r Walk Ins ay Walk Ins396 r

viewed N SYl6 Fages u 9g 4a R ff ff
x s s es Vewed 1372 gr r

1571 t 5 a a i v
w 3 GuestFf Gues

wm e k
Y V

a s Visitors 14 Visitors 362
ze ste zz2i s w 7 y

Visitors Relocation o ebsite x
153 r Packetsl0 Visitor51295 zPac6ar

yn c

NEWBUSIiNESSLICENSE
f i 1v

a
SEPTEMiBER 2011

ANTHEM TIeIiR4iFT LLC

ARIZONA VERDE FIRE PR OTECTIOO N

0
v

I
Casa Grende Ruins NM Sep1Q 8630

Coolidge Total City Tax Collecions FY2ll2012NAICS Sep2011
rM

Septei1FYT0 falendarINDUSTRY GROUP

Recreational NOnRecreational Total YeartoDate

Visits 2499 180 2 679 58862
Visiror Hours 3403 18 342d 78131

Fizcal VTD

Toal Fiscal YTD Visitor Days 8 340

Recreation 0N stays Current Month VearToDate

Goncessioner LodginB NPSCampgrounds

Concessioner Camo2rounds Tents 0

NPS@ampgroundsTotal 0 NPS

Backmunry0 NP
SMiscellaneous Non

Recreation ONsavsRotal

Overnizht stavs Same

Month Total

5 403 892 1 260 4842 This
Month Last Vear Percent CbangeI

Total
Rec 2 4992 526 1 077otal

NonRec 180 180 00

TotalVisits2 699 2 706 1 00I Total
YTD 58 86262 891 6 41Y



Nvei111ei 2O11 i

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

I Ruard uPDirrt 2 Nulrc AIcr 3 13urincsAieot Iridicn iAlunt6lc 11c In

torsIrting im LIrtmthrind
mill

Fcicram Ua Pa

ralc I

6AAimLnillAin 7 8 9 RotarrAIcoin IU II Vrtoru 121mncPrrp
tarUaccolla DacQFjLNllColfuurnament

I3ridalOpcnliounr 1p114AaUbCnUILI
niii

13 LFCI1atUL li IG RutarcAlcl 17 IS hlarccIDar 19 hlarrest

inlonbrr6i Uae
i

I un6ron r

i

2U 21 22 3 RoiarcAIratin fhanknoicim 2 C6ainbcr 2fi

Id

I

27 2ti 3riuuwo 2I 3U Rntrc AIrrtin

1 f

C

0



Regular Meeting
October l0 2011

Page 1

700PM A Regular Meeting of the Common Council of

the Ciry of CooGdge was held in the Council

Chambers 9 I S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge
Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope called the

meeting to order at 702 pm Those present in

addition to Mayor Shope were Councilmembers

Judy RotzLopez Steve Hudson Jon Thompson
andViceMayorGilbertLopez Councilmembers

Richard Lister and Les Curry were absent Also

present were City Manager Robert Flatley Ciry
Ariorney Denis Fitzgibbons and City Clerk

Nonna Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Ihe Plede of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Employee of the Quarter Nina CampbelL Mayor Shope and ViceMayor Lopez
congratulated Library Assistant Nina Campbetl
for being selected as Employee of the Quarter for

July August and September 2011 There was

discussion

Presentation by Mr David Maestas Pinal Mc David Maestas Transportation Planner with

CountV Transportation Planner on the Pinal Pinal County gae a ISminute powerpoint
County Transit Feasibility Study presentation on the Pinal County Transit

Feasibility Study completed for the purpose of

exploring transit demand for today and the future

identifying existing services setting a plan for a

regional transit system and identifying that a

Joint Powers Organization JPO would be the

best choiceoption for govemance to look at all

funding resources available There Has

discussion

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 1here were no comments made by the public

BUSINESS

Consider approval of the minutes for the Council considered approval of the minutes for

special meeting held on September 8 the September 2011 There was no discussion

regular meeting held on September 12 and MOTION was made by ViceMayor Lopez to

the regular and specia meetings held on approve the minutes for the special meeting held

September 26 2011 on September 8 the regular meeting held on

September 12 and the regular and special
meetings held on September 26 2017

SECOND vas made by Councilmembcr Rotz

Lopez and passed unanimously

I



Regular Meeting
October 10 2011

Page 2

Consider approval of closing the Coolidge Library Manager Saavedra advised Council of

Public Library on January 9 and January the need to close the Public Library in January
10 2012 to perform a complete inventory 2012 for the purpose of completing an inventory
of the library materials of library materials Councilmember Hudson

recommended completing an inventory once a

vear There was discussion MOTION was

made by Councilmember Thompson to approve
of closing the Coolidge Public Library on

January 9 and January 10 2012 to perform a

complete inventory of the library materials

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously

Consider approval of making the second Council considered approval of making the

quarterly payment to the Central AZ second quarterly payment to the Central AZ

Regional Economic Development Regional Economic Development Foundation for

Foundation in the amount of800625 for membership Recommendation was made by
membership Council to look into other altematives for

utilizing these funds in Coolidge There was

discussion MOTIDNwas made by ViceMayor
Lopez to approve of making the second quarterl
payment to the Central AZ Regional Economic

Development Foundation in the amount of

8 for membership SECOND tias made

by Councilmember RotzLopez and passed with

four 4 YES votes and one 1 NO vote by
Councilmember Thompson

Resolution No ll41 A Resolution of the Transit Manager Hoffman advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of Resolution No 1141 that approves and adopts
Coolidge Arizona approving formal the Pinal County Transit Feasibiliry Study which

adoptiou of the Pinal County Transit will direct staff on where to make transit go next

Feasibility Study and approving the Citys There was discussion MOTION was made by
contiuue support of Regional Transit Councilmember Thompson to adopt Resolution

Planning efforts consistent with the study No I 147 A Resolution of the Mayor and City
Council of the City of Coolidge Arizona

approving formal adoption of the Pinal Counh

Transit Feasibility SLUdy and approving the

Cirys continue support of Regional Transit

Planning efforts consistent with the study
SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote

Consider approval of the City of Coolidge Finance Director Pannella advised Council of the

Investment Policy to ensure the safety of need to fonnally adopt an Investment Policy to

CiTy monies while at the same time ensure the safety of City monies while at the

providing the required liquidity to operate same time providing the required liquidity to

City programs operate City programs 7here was much

discussion on the process of managing City
monies MOTION was made by ViceMayor
Lopez to approve the CiYy of Coolidge



Regular Meeting
October 10 2011

Page 3

lirvestment Policy to ensure the safery of City
monies while at the same time providing the

required liquidiry to operate City programs to

include the addition of the2words and cosY to

Page 4 Section VI after Evaluating the

performance under the second bullet SECOND

was made by Councilmember Hudson and passed
unanimouslv

Consider approval of entering into Asst City Manager Dusenberry advised Council

Amendment No One Intergovernmental of the Intergovemmental Agreement with the

Agreement beriveen the City of Coolidge aud Arizona Department of Transportation for the

the State of Arizona Department of purpose of requesting additional funding in the

Transportation to increase funding in the amount of 00000 to utiize on the Coolidge
amount of 100000 to the Original Avenue Reconstruction Project There was

Agreement to apply towards the design cost discussion MOTION was made by
of the Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Councilmember Thompso to approve of

Project JPA10002 enterig into Amendment No One

Intergovernmental Agreement between the City
of Coolidge and the State of Arizona Department
of Transportatio fo increase funding in the

amount of 100000 to the Original Agreement to

apply towards the design cost of the Coolidge
Avenue Reconstruction Project JPA 10002I
SECOND as made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of the Landlords GM Director Bruce advised Council of the

Release and Consent for Collateral request submitted by Coolidge Aviation to

Assignmen of the Lease with Coolidge approve a collateral assignment for the

Aviation for refinancing of their investmeot refinancing of the property that they lease at the

at the Coolidge Municipal Airport Coolidge Airport There was discussion

MOTION ias made by ViceMayor Lopez to

approve the Landlords Release and Consent for

Collateral Assignment of the Lease with

Coolidgc Aviation for refinancing of their

investment at the Coolidge Municipal Airport
SECOND was made bv Councilmember

Thompson and passed unanimously

Consider approval of entering into the GM Director Bruce advised Council of the

Consent to Sublease beriveen International request submitted by International Air Response
Air Response Inc and Complete Parachute to sublease Parcel A2 at the Coolidge Airport to

Solutions Inc for the purpose of leasing Complete Parachute Solutions CPS to

Parcel A2 at the Coolidge Municipal accommodate their need for additional space

Airport There was discussion MOTION was made by
ViceMayor Lopez to approve of entering into

thc Consent to Sublease between lntemational

Air Response Inc and Complete Parachute

Solutions Inc for the purpose of leasing Parcel

A2 at the Coolidge Municipal Airport



Regular Meeting
October 10 2011

Page 4

SECOND was made by Councilmember Hudson

and passed unanimously

Draft of NorthSouth Alignment GM Director Bruce gave an update report on the

Alternatives draft alignment alternatives being considered for

the NorthSouth Corridor Study advising that on

October 25 all jurisdictions affected by the

alternative alignments will meet together to

discuss their best choices and encouraged the

Council and public to attend the public hearing
being held on December 8 at the ElksLodge
There was discussion

Resolution No 1142 A Resolution of the Police Chief Brugman advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of Resolution No 1142 which dcclares the

Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public amendments to Chapter 14 of the City Code fhaf

record that certain document 51ed with the relates to the regulation of motorized play
City clerk and entitled Amendment to vehicles and motorized skateboards as a public
Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code record There was discussion MOTION was

amending Article 141 and Section 1422 made by Councilmember RotzLopez to adopt
and adding new Article 146 relating to the Resolution No 1742 A Resolutfon of the Mayor
regulation of motorized play vehicles and and City Council of the City of Coolidge
motorized skateboards Arizona declaring as a public record that certain

document filed with the City clerk and entitled

Amendment to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge Ciry
Code amending Article I41 and Section 1422
ad adding new Article 146 relating to the

regulation of motorized play vehicles and

motorized skateboards with the exception of the

two changes to Section 1465 A G
SECOND was made by Councilmember Hudson

antl passed unanimously by roll call vote

Ordinance No ll4 An Ordinance of the Yolice Chief Brugman advised Council of

Mayor and City Couneil of the City of Ordinance No 1114 which adopts the

Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment to amendments to Chapter 14 of the City Code that

Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code by relates to the regulation of motorized play
reference which amends Article 141 and vehicles and motorized skateboards There was

Section 1422 and adds new Article 146 discussion MOTION was made by ViceMayor
relating to the regulation of motorized play Lopez to adopt Ordinance No ll14 An

vehicles and motorized skateboards and Ordinance of the Mayor and Cit Council of the

providing for severability and the effective Cit of Coolidge Arizona adopting
date thereof Amendment to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge Ciry

Code by reference which amends Article 41

and Scction 1422 and adds new Article 146

relating to the regulation of motorized play
vehides and motorized skateboards and

providing for severability and the effective date

thereof SECONDias made by Councilmember

RotzLopez and passed unanimously by roll call

vote



Regular Meeting
October 10 2011

Page 5

Consider approval of entering into a Police Chief Brugman advised Council of their

Contract for Legal Services betwcen the request to contract with Edwards Ginn PC

City of Coolidge and Edwards Ginn PC for the purpose of serving the Police Department
for he purpose of providing legal advice to as their legal advisors on police matters

the Police Department and providing a new providing a comprehensive policy manual policy
Policy Manual and training revisions and providing extensive training to

police staff There was discussion MOTION

was made by Councilmember Thompson o

approve of entering ino a Contract for Leal
Senices betwcen the City of Coolidge and

Bdwards Ginn PC for the purpose of

providina legal advice to the Police Department
and providing a new Policy Manual and training
and declaring them to be a preferred vendor

under our purchasing policy SECOND was

made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of changing the polling Ciy Clerk Ortiz recommended changing the

location for PrecinM 19 from the Hohokam polling location for Precinct 19 from the

Mobile Village to the City Council HoHoKam Mobile Village to the City Council

Chambers located at 9ll S Arizona Chambers for all future elections There was

Boulevard as a permanent polling location discussion MOTION as made by
for all future elections and auhorizing staff Councilmember RotzLopez to approve of

to take all actions necessary to implement changing the polling location for Precinct 19

and complete his process from the Hohokam Mobile Village ro the City
Council Chambers located at 911 S Arizona

13oulevard as a pennanent polling location for all

future elections and authorizing staff to take all

actions necessary to implement and complete this

process SECOND was made by Councilmember

Hudson and passed unanimously

Resolutiou No 1143 A Resolution of the City Manager Flatley advised Council of

Mayur and City Council of the City of Resolution No I143 that urges the Pinal

Coolidge Arizona urging the Pinal County County 13oard of Supervisors to reject the three

Board of Supervisors to reject the three redistricting maps under consideration unless

redistricting maps under consideration they are revised o keep the City of Coolidge
redraw the maps keeping the City of whole aid under one supervisory district There

Coolidge whole and under one Supervisor was discussion MOTION was made by
and to stop diiding the Cit of Coolidge at Councilmember Thompson to adopt Resolution

Macrae Road as if it were the citv limits No 143 A Resolution of the Mayor and City
Council of the City of Coolidge Arizona urging
the Pinal County Board of Supenisors to reject
the threc redistricting maps under consideration
redra the maps keeping the Ciy of Coolidge
whole and under one Supervisor and to stop

dividing he City of Coolidge at Macrae Road as

if it were the city limits SECOND as made by

ViceMayor Lopez and passed unanimously by
roll call vote



Regular Meeting
Octaber 10 2011

Page 6

Consider approval of he claims for the Council considered approval of the claims for the

month of September 2011 month of September 201 l There was no

discussion MOTION was made by
Councihnember RotzLopez to approve the

claims for the month of September 2011

SECOND was made by Councilmember

Thompson and passed unanimously

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Mayor Mayor Sliope commented on the winter visitors

snov birds coming in soon stating that he

would like to see some enforcement throughout
the City on those violating by parkiog in

handicap spaces Police Chief Brugman advised

that they will respond to those calls if reported
Mayor Shope then advised that the date to hear

something on the prison issue was extended to

November 22 that Mr Bil Pertzborn

Chairman of the PZ Board was present at

tonighYs meeting stating they currendy have

vacancies on the board and if anyone is interested

in serving and that they can pick up an

application at City Hall and commented on the

redistricting congressional maps that divide

Coolidge urging citizens to contact the Pinal

County Board of Supervisors to kecp Coolidge
whole and under one district

Reports from Council Councilmember RotzLopez had nothing to

report

Councilmember Hudson commented on attending
the Flyin at the Airport and that he participated
in the Coolidge Days parade and luncheon held

at the Chamber of Commerce hosted by the City

Councihnember Thompson commented on

Coolidge Days going well and that he was glad
to see that the Bears found good defense at their

last game

ViceMayor Lopez echoed the comments made

on Coolidge Days stating it went well that his

3yr old grandson enjoycd riding in the fire truck

during the parade and advised that he received

an invitation from the NLC Leadership to attend

a meeting at the White House stating he is

hoping to come up with enough funds to be able

to attend stating the following topics will be



Regular Mceting
October 10 2011

Page 7

discussed on jobs transporation infrastructure
and immigration

Report from City Manager City Manager Flatley congratulated Chief

Brugman for being elected to the Arizona FBI

Intemational Academy Board advised of the

upcoming CARGDF meeting on October 13 at

noon the GAIN event being held at the

Kenilvorth Comples on October 20 a 600

pm the Movie in the Park event being held at

San Carlos Park on October 21 and the Alliance

of the Cities meeting at the Public Safety
Building in Val Vista on October 21s

ADJOiJRNMENT MOTON was made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez to adjoum the meeting at 942 pm

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimousl

Maor

I Norma Ortiz CiYy Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal Count Arizona do hereby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held on

October 0 201 l 1 further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that aqorum was present

Norma Ortiz City Clerk

The above and foregoin as acknotledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the Cih Clerk for the

Cit of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission eapires Notary Public



Office Hours

October 24 2011

Page I

600 PM Oft7ce Hours with the Common Council of the

City of Coolidge was held at the Council

Chambers 911 S Arizona Boulevard
Coolidge Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope
called the session to order at 632 pm and

dispensed with the roll call Those present in

addition to Mayor Shope were

Councilmembers Judy RotzLopez Steve

Hudson Richard Lister Jon Thompson and

ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez Councilmember

Les Curry was absent Also present were City
Manager RobertFlatley City Attorney Denis

Pitzgibbons Acting City Clerk Rachel Duran
PW Director Susanna Struble WWTP

Superintendent Oscar Palacios and Solid

Waste Crew Leader Alfred Youtsey

Discussion by the Soid Waste Division PW Director Struble advised Council that an

for an update on tle progress of the assessment of the operational efficiencies was

divisions prioriryfocus for the future performed in the Solid Waste division as well

as recent organizational changes stating
WWTP Superintendent Palacios and SW

Crew Leader Youtsey were both present to

provide an update on the progress of the

divisions priorities for the future

PW Director Struble WWTP Superintendent
Palacios and SW Crew Leader Youtsey gave
an update on the divisions progress on the

operations of their equipment garbage and

bulk trash collections they discussed

recycling opportunities the overall financial

analysis including a rate study and their plans
to educate the community on new methods for

handling bulk trash There was discussion

Council expressed their opinions on the

progress of the Solid Waste division stating
the Ciry looks much cleaner there is a

noticeable difference that the city is moving
in the right direction that the City is in need

of new equipment that the Ciry might need to

consider implementing a rate increase and

thanked the staff for doing a great

presentation There was continued discussion



Office Hours

October 24 20ll

Page 2

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember Lister

to adjourn the Office Hours at 720 pm

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez
and passed unanimously

Mayor

I Rachel Duran Acting City Clerk for the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby
certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Office Hours with the

Common Council held on October 24 2011 I fiirther certify the meeting was duly called and

held

Rachel Duran Acting Ciry Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Rachel Duran who is the Acting City
Clerk for the City of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission Expires Notary Public



Regular Meeting
October 24 20ll

Page 1

700 PM A Regular Meetina of the Common Council of

the City of Coolidge was held in the Council

Chambers 911 S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge
Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope called the

meeting to order at 722 pm Those present in

addition to Mayor Shope were Councilmembers

Judy RotzLopez Steve Hudson Richard Lister
Jon Thompson and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez
Councilmember Les Curry was absent Also

present were City Manager Robert Flatley City
Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons and Acting City
Clerk Rachel Duran

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Proclamation National Head Start Month Mayor Shope read and proclaimed the month of

October 2011 October 20 l as National Head Start Month in

the City of Coolidge and stated the Head Start

Program has been a big part of our community
Chere was discussion

Proclamation Health Occupations Mayor Shope read and proclaimed November 7th

Students of America HOSA Week through November I lth to be HOSA Week and

commented that CAVIT Central Arizona Valley
nstitute of Technology is a great program There

was discussion

Monthly report and Business Spotlight Ms Lynn Parsons recognized Felix Construction
Member recognitions by the Coolidge and Kids Klub Inc for being selected as

Chamber of Commerce Busiess Spotlight Members for

October Ms Diane Culvert owner of Kids Klub

Inc was present to comment on her place of

business and thanked the Chamber for their

recoa ition There was discussion

Ms Lynn Parsons gave the monthly Chamber

report for the month of September 2011 and

advised of upcoming Chamber evenu for the

month of October There was discussion

Monthly report by the Coolidge Youth Ms Sharon Boyd and Mr Michael lores gave a

Coalition monthly report on the Coolidge Youth Coalition

to include the Go Green Program and Mr

Ploress experience while attending the

Leadership Program in DC There was

discussion



Regular Meeting
October 24 2011

Page 2

Recognition of MADD Award presented to Police Chief Joe Brugman presented Officcr Ty
Officer Ty Coleman Coleman with the MADD Mothers Against

Drunk Driving DUI Gnforcement Award There

was discussion

CALL TO THE PUBLIC Mr Barry Albrecht announced his resignation
with the Central Arizona Regional Economic

Development Foundation CAREDF hich he

sened for approsimately 3z years commented

on he improe image of the City of Coolidge and

the quarterly reports thanking the City Council

and staff for their support

BUSINESS

Consider approval of submitting an PW Director Struble adised Council of the

application for the purpose of applying for proposed application to apply for Highway

Highway Safeh Improvement Program Safeh lmproement Programs funds for school

funds to perform a school zone analysis an zone signing and striping There was discussion

environmental clearance and to purchase MOTON Has made by Councilmember Richard

and install signs and striping within school ister to approve of submitting an application for

zone areas and authorizing the Public the purpose of applying for Highway Safeh
Works staff to prepare the necessary Improvement Program funds to perform a school

documents for submittal zone analysis an environmental clearance and o

purchase and install signs and striping within

school zone areas and authorizing he Public

Works staff to prepare the necessary documents

for submittal SECOND Has made by
Councihnember Judy RotzLopez and passed
unanimously

I2EPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCLL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Mayor Mayor Shope commented Ihat although he was

not able to attend the GAIN event it worked out

better this year by having it out at the Kenilworth

Complex and that he was able to attend the

Movie in the Park event which was well

attended

Reports from Council Councilmember RotzLopez had nothing to

report

Councilmember Hudson had nothing to report

Councilmember Lister reminded the public of the

current membership drive for he Friends of the

Casa Grande Ruins that he attended the Movie

in the Park event the monthly Chamber

Luncheon a United Food Bank meeting asking



Rcgular Meeting
October 24 2011

Page 3

the public to donate carefully that he received a

detailed anahsis of theredistricting issue which

was discussed at the Pinal County Government

Alliance meeting where he was appointed
Chairman

Councilmember Thompson had nothing to report

ViceMayor Lopez advised that he would be

travelling to Washington DC to meet with the

Senior White staff to discuss economic

development issues within their budget Nhich

affects us all asked everyone to show their

appreciation and to thank all police fire and

medical personnel for their response during
emergency situations that affect your loved ones

and thanked Mr Barry Albrecht for his years of

service to the City

Report from City Managcr Cih Manager Flatley commented on the actions

taken by Luis Ramirez and Eleanore Wagoner at

the Public Rorks office for the quick actions

taken to assist the small child who was choking
on a quarter which was lodged in his hroat

stating both employees would be recognized at

the next meeting made note on the efforts by Mr

Bam Albrecht vho assisted the City in

beginning discussions to work with the Boeing
Company advised of upcoming events and

meetings to include the annual Halloween

Carnival on October 31 the Airport Flyin on

November 5 a 730 am the annual Chamber

Banquet on Saturday November 5 at the Casa

Grande Ruins the Congressional Redistricing
meeting on SaYUrday November 5 the NLC

Conference in Phoenia Arizona on November 9
12 the Veterans Day Holiday on November

11 the Pony Express Riders on Saturday
November 12 in front of Library at 1000 am

and the famous Steam Engine 844 stopping in

Coolidge on Saturday November 12

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember

7hompson to adjourn the meeting at 808 pm

SECOND was made by Councilmember Lister

and passed unanimously

Mayor



Regular Meeting
October 24 201

Page 4

I Rachel Duran Acting City Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby certify that

the above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held

on October 24 2011 I further certifi the meetine as duly called and held and hat a quorum was

present

Rachel Duran Acting City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Rachel Duran who is the Acting City Clerk

for the Ciry of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission expires Notary Public



AGENDAITEM

DATE November 14 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Capial Sales Tax Fund transfer to COMPANY

Parks Recreation Impact Fee fund CONTACT

STAFF PRESENTER Lisa Pannella Finance

DirectodCFO

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the transfer of1198087 from the Capital Sales Tax Fund to the Parks and

Recreation Impact Fee fund to cover the debt service deficit for the Kennilworth Sports
Complex

DISCUSSION

The City signed a loan agreement in the amount of2SOQ000 with Bank of the West for

financing of the Kennilworth Sports Complex on July 24 2006 Parks and Recreation Impact Fee

funds were obligated for the repayment of this loan On August 292008 the city chose to

refinance the loan for a longer period to lower the annual debt service in lieu of the declining
impact fees Annual debt service has been paid as follows

FY 0607 469463
FY 0708 686257
FY 0809 136380
FY 0910 232677

TOTAL Payments 1524777

Less P R Impact Fees used for debt service 326690

TOTAL deficit 1 I 98087

We have been setting aside funds within the Capital Sales Tax fund for this deficit We can no

longer cover negative cash in the Parks Recreation Impact Fee fund without doing a transfer of

funds Therefore 1 am asking for approval to transfer1198087 from the Capital Sales Tax fund

to the Parks and Recreation Impact Fee fund with the understanding that the Capital Sales Tax

fund will be repaid from the Parks Recreation Impact Fee fund when those fees become

available

FI5CAL iMPACT

After the transfer the balance in the Capital Sales Tax fund will be 62525 We estimated an

additional 500000 in revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30 2012 with a budgeted expense

in the amount of530750

Once we receive news on the pending award of the prison we will bring back a discussion to

Council on a transfer of revenue from the General Fund to the Capital Sales Tax fund

SFinanceLisaCouncilCouncil Action FortnsCapital Sales Paz trans to PR impac feedoc Page I Of 2

i uanoi i



Attachments

Capital Sales Tax bude summary

PREPARED BY

REVIEW D BY

Robert Flatley City nag Lisa Pannella Finance DirectodCFO

dMj
Lisa ella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

SFinanceLisaCouncilCouncil Action FormsCapital Sales Tax trans to PR impac feedoc Page 2 Of 2
I142011



1142011

SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENTCATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES WITHIN EACH FUND

Fiscal Year 20112012

FUND Personal Operaling Capital Debt Total

DEPARTMENT Services Oulay Services

CAPITAL SALES TAX FUND

Capital ReQUest EquiDment 61800 61800

Capital Request Demolition 50000 50000

Capital Projeds CIP 0

Contingency 1197960 1197960
CAPITAL SALES TAX TOTAL EO 80 E1 309 760 50 51 309 760

Carry Over July 1 2011 1179322

New Revenue FY 2011R012 549388 549388 Set Aside for Kenilworth Sports
201497 FY 1011

Total Revenue 7728710 549388 232676 FY 1112

Expenditures 7309760 1309760 1434173
Transfer OUT Dbt Svcs 286150 286150
TransferOUTTransit 132800 132800

Revenue over Expendiutres 0 1179322



City of Coolidge

J

Transit Department

395 W Palo Verde Ave

Coolidge AZ 85218

5207236085

To City Council

CC City Manager Robert FlaNey

From Transit Manager Marcus Hoffman

Re 531 I Rural Public Transit Applicaion Public Hearing

City Council

Another year is upon us to apply for section 531 1 Rural Public Transit funding from he Arizona

Department of Transportation In the process of this application we the appiicant are to hold an

advertised public hearing that has been advertised in areas we service or are applying to service In the

past week several different publishings have been released in one or more of die following areas Pinal

County Coolidge Florence and Casa Grande These areas are our target areas of operation and we must

hold this public hearing for comment on our exising services andor proposed future services

Marcus Hoffman CCTMCSSMVMM

Transit Manager



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

CITY OF COOLIDGE

COMMUNITY TRANSIT

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the City of Coolidge at the

City Council Chambers

911 S AZ Blvd Coolidge
700 pm

Monday November 14 2011

for the purpose of considering a project for which financial assistance is being sought
from the U S Department of Transportation Grant funds will be used to continue the

existing fixed route and demand response Cotton Express transit system and purchase
of capital equipment such as buses bus shelters communications equipment
computers and other equipment to be identified

At the hearings the City of Coolidge will afford an opportunity for interested persons or

agencies to be heard with respect to the social economic and environmental aspects of

the project Interested persons may submit oral or written evidence and

recommendations with respect to said project

Written comments can be directed to the Transit Manager at the following address A

copy of the grant proposal is currently available for public inspection at

City of Coolidge
Transit Facility

395 W Palo Verde Ave

Coolidge AZ 85228

The hearing and office hours meeting locations are accessible to the disabled Persons

with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations may contact the 504ADA

Coordinator for the City of Coolidge at 5207235361 or TDD 5207234653 If

possible such accommodation requests should be made at least 72 hours before the

meeting



AGENDAITEM

DATE November 14 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDCE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT IGA with Pinal County for the STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberry
Neighborhood Stabilization ProjeM NSP3 Assistant City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize die Mayor to execute the IGA between Pinal County and die City of Coolidge for the

NSP3 program within the Coolidge service area

DISCUSSION

Staff has been working with Pinal County to implement the Neighborhood Stabilization Program
3 fimding available to Pinal County NSP3 funds are from HUD and are distributed based on 1

the number and percentage of home foreclosures 2 the number and percentage of homes

tinanced by a subprime mortgage and 3 the number and percentage of homes in default or

delinquency The purpose of NSP3 funds is to assist in the redevelopment of abandoned and

foreclosed homes Pinal Counry must use the funds to stabilize neighborhoods whose viability
has been and continues to be damaged by the economic ePfects of properties that have been

foreclosed upon and abandoned

Pinal County has been allocated3168315 in NSP3 funds The County has identified the City
oF Apache Junction the City of Casa Grande and the City of Coolidge as the areas of greatest
need Funding will be used to tinance the purchase and rehabilitation of foreclosed homes in all

three areas In Apachc Junction funds will also be used to assist in the redevelopment of vacant

property The Countysgoal is to assist 17 house holds in Coolidge Under this IGA the City of

Coolidge Housing Rehabilitation staff will assist in inspecting propeties preparing the work

write up and monitoring construction for those properties located in the Coolidge service area

FISCAL IMPACT

Additional revenue to support the Housing Rehabilitation Program 20000 to 25000

Attachments

IGA with Pinal CountyIlousing Rehabilitation Seivicc Agreement for the Neighborhood
Stabilization Project
Pinal County NSP 3 Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

REVIEWED BY PRIEPARED BY

Robe FIaUe Ci anager IlDusenberryAssistantCityM nag r

IGA reviewed b Ann Schrooten

Lis annella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

FVillNSP3Council Fortn NSP3 Novcmbcr 201 I doc Page I of I
1122011



Housinn Rehabilitation Service Aqreement

forthe

Neiqhborhood Stabilization Proiect

This Agreement AgreemenY is entered into by and between Pinal County a Political

Subdivision of the State of Arizona COUNTY and the Citv of Coolidqe CITY for

Rehabilitation Services for the Neiqhborhood Stabilization Proqram NSP3

BACKGROUND

A The parties to this Agreement wish to cooperate to provide Housing
Rehabilitation Services to homebuyers who qualify for NSP3 funds in

Coolidge Arizona

B The COUNTY and the CITY have the ability and resources to provide the

necessary housing rehabilitation services in selected areas of Coolidge under

the provisions of NSP3 funds awarded to the COUNTY

C The parties agree that the sole purpose of this Agreement is to provide
Housing Rehabilitation Services to improve living standards in accordance

with NSP3 requirements

AGREEMENT

The parties agree as follows

1 Assiqnments The COUNTY will use NSP3 grant funds for the purpose of

conducting housing rehabilitation activities in selected areas of Pinal County

2 Countv Responsibilities The COUNTY shall have the following responsibilities

21 The COUNTY will provide available funding up to 25000 or an

increased amount as availability of grant funding permits to conduct

housing rehabilitation on homes which meet qualifications as set forth in

the NSP3 provisions All funds must be expended by July 1 2013 In no

event shall the COUNTYs liability however exceed the maximum
amount of grant funds available and no rehabilitation project shall receive

funding in excess of the limits prescribed by federal law rule or

regulation

22 The COUNTY agrees to identify in consultation with CITY staff those
tasks to be performed for each individual housing unit to be rehabilitated

These tasks include but may not be limited to the tasks outlined in Exhibit

A of this Agreement The COUNTY agrees to pay CITY staff for any tasks

performed by CITY staff at the rates outlined in Exhibit A

23 The COUNTY will follow rehabilitation guidelines with respect to the

homes that receive housing rehabilitation under NSP3 All homeowners
will be required to record a deed of trust and promissory note with the
Pinal County RecordersOffice as required by these guidelines



24 The COUNTY will be responsible for determining program eligibility and

property eligibility for the program

3 Citv Responsibilities The CITY will have the following responsibilities

31 The CITY will be responsible for tasks outlined in Exhibit A of this

Agreement and will receive compensation from the COUNTY for

performing such tasks

4 Mutual Resqonsibilities The parties share the following mutual responsibilities

41 The assigned personnel of the CITY and the COUNTY will confer at such

times as may be mutually agreed upon to evaluate the Project

42 The personnel of the CITY and the COUNTY assigned to the NSP3

project shall cooperate in providing accurate assessments of the NSP3

project to ensure successful completion

5 Discontinuance of Proiect

51 The COUNTY shall notify the CITY as soon as possible in the event that

NSP3 funding is no longer available at which time COUNTYSfinancial

obligation pursuant to this Agreement shall terminate

6 Insurance During this Agreement both parties shall maintain the insurance

policies specified below

61 The policies shall be issued by companies licensed in Arizona with a

current AM Best rating of A or better

62 Each partys insurance must be primary and any insurance or self

insurance maintained by the other party shall not contribute to it The

following coverage is required

621 Commercial General Liability insurance with a limit of not less

than100000000 per occurrence for bodily injury property
damage personal injury products and completed operations and

blanket contractual coverage including but not limited to the

liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of the

Agreement

622 Workers Compensation insurance with limits statutorily required
by Federal or state law and EmployersLiability insurance of not

less than 100000 for each accident 100000 disease for each

employee and 500000 disease policy limit and

623 Professional Liability insurance covering acts errors mistakes
and omissions arising out of the work or services performed by
each party or any person employed by each party with a limit of

not less than100000000 each claim

7 Indemnification To the fullest extent permitted by law each party shall defend
indemnify and hold harmless the other party its agents officers officials
employees and volunteers from and against any and all claims damages



losses and expenses including but not limited to attorney fees and court costs
of every kind and description arising from the acts errors mistakes omissions
work or service of the indemnifying party its agents employees or any tier of

that partys subcontractors in the performance of this Agreement The insurance

requirements of this Agreement will not be construed as limiting the scope of this
indemnification

8 Notices All notices required under this Agreement shall be sufficient if sent by
electronic mail facsimile or US Mail as follows

For COUNTY Ernest Feliz Grant Coordinator

Pinal County
970 N Eleven Mile Corner Rd

Casa Grande AZ 85194

5208667221 phone
5208667235 fax

For CITY Jill Dusenberry
City of Coolidge
130 West Central Avenue

Coolidge AZ 85128

5207235361

9 NonDiscrimination Both parties shall comply with all federal state and local

laws rules and regulations and executive orders concerning nondiscrimination
in employment education and services on the basis of sex race disability
religion national origin or veterans status

10 Independent Contractor CITY administration and staff are not officers agents
or employees of the COUNTY

11 Effective Date The effective date of this Agreement is the date on which the

Agreement was duly executed Either party may terminate this Agreement with

written notice to the other party at least ninety 90 days in advance

12 Amendments The parties understand and specifically agree that the terms of

this Agreement may be amended from time to time only upon written mutual

agreement by each party and that such amendments are to be integrated into

this Agreement

13 Applicable Law Venue This Agreement and all questions relating to its

validity interpretation performance and enforcement shall be governed by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona Any action at law

or in equity brought by any party for the purpose of enforcing a right or rights
provided for in this Agreement shall be tried in a court of competent jurisdiction in

Pinal County Arizona The parties waive all provisions of law providing for a

change of venue in such proceeding to any other county

14 Conflict of Interest This Agreement is subject to cancellation for conflict of

interest without penalty or further obligation as provided byARS 38511



15 Severability The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and

the invalidity or unenforceability of any provision shall not affect the validity or

enforceability of the other provisions hereof

16 Waiver Waiver of any of the terms of this Agreement shall not be valid unless it

is in writing and signed by all parties The failure of claimant to enforce the

provisions of this Agreement or require performance by opponent of any
provisions shall not be construed as a waiver of such provisions or affect the right
of claimant to thereafter enforce the provisions of this Agreement Waiver of any
breach of this Agreement shall not be held to be a waiver of any other or

subsequent breach of the Agreement

17 ImmigrationTo the extent applicable underARS444101 each party and

its subcontractors warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and

regulations that relate to their respective employees and their compliance with E

verify requirements underARS23214A A breach of the abovementioned

warranty by any party or its subcontractor shall be deemed a material breach of

the Agreement and may result in the termination of this Agreement by the non

breaching party Each party retains the legal right to randomly inspect the

papers and records of the other party or its subcontractors employees who work
on the Agreement to ensure that the party or its subcontractor are complying with

the abovementioned warranty

18 Scrutinized Business Operations Pursuant toARS3539106 and 35
39306 each party certifies that it does not have a scrutinized business operation
in Sudan or Iran For the purpose of this Section the terms scrutinized business

operations shall have the meanings set forth in ARS35391 and 35393 as

applicable If any party determines that the other party submitted a false

certification that party may impose remedies as provided by law including
termination of this Agreement

CITY COUNTY

City of Coolidge Pinal County Division of Public Housing

By By
Thomas R Shope Mayor Pete Rios Chairman

Name

Title

Date Date



EXHIBIT A

Tasks Responsibilitv Cost

a Qualification of applicants application review prioritization of Pinal NA

applicants income verification

b Qualification of property order and review title search clear clouds Pinal NA

Cost of title search included in total cost

c Individual property Environmental Review including SHPO Pinal NA

d Lead Base Paint Inspection through AssessmenUreport sub Pinal NA

contracted Includes cost of inspection assessment and report

e Individual file set up Pinal NA

f Initial inspection by rehab specialist City 50100

g Plans before and proposed Work Writeup Walk Through City 500700

h Procurement Bid packages advertisement Pinal NA

i Qualification of contractor license insurance bond workers Pinal NA

compensation State

j Preparation of financial package conference with homeowner Pinal NA

k Preparation of closing and contractual documents Pinal NA

I Closing session with homeowner does not include title insurance Pinal NA

cost

m Other documents per title search requirements order title insurance Pinal NA

and recordation

n Preparation of building permit applications follow up City 5000

redlinesconditions

o Verify construction start from notice to proceed Pinal NA

p Contract draw inspections as needed 2 maximum City 100 per
draw

q Progress inspections 2 per week maximum City 100 per

inspection

r Final inspection preparation of punch list Combined with s below

s Final inspection with homeowner and education on usemaintenance City Total

of new equipment 15000

t Call back inspections as needed 000



o vr
nz

n 1 Tt y

y eg
i

ihn
7 v f 3

tyr4 i m r r

ti

r

b5

1 b y y y
fiid 41 SS4 TusS rY3 Xa r x yr a s r q

A rt

rPf0npp7unZtwp1

NSP 3

ABBREVIATED CONSOLIDATED PLAN

AND APPLICATION

PINAL COUNTY ARIZONA

February 23 2017



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTEN7S

NSP3Grantee Information1

Introduction and Executive Summary1

Pinal County Geographic Socioeconomic and Housing Profile2

Pinal County Foreclosure Profile5

Drive Until You Qualify Housing Market5

Demand Investors5

FinancingConditions6

OverBuilding7

Employment and Unemployment7

Units Foreclosure8

Areas Greatest Need8

Maps NSP3 Areas of Greatest Need8

NSP3Target Areas8

Introduction8

Coolidge Area Foreclosure and Housing Market Overview9

Apache Junction Area Foreclosure and Housing Market Overview10

Casa Grande Area Foreclosure and Housing Market Overview11

NSPInformation by Activity13

Introduction13

Financing Mechanisms249448414

Redevelopment of Vacant Property 35700016

Planning Administration17

Lowincome Targetin9 79207917

Definitions and Descriptions17

BlightedStructure17

Affordable17

Rehabilitation17

Longterm Affordability18

Acquisition and Relocation18

PublicComment18

Certifications

Attachment 1 HUD NSP3 Maps and Summary Data22

Attachment2 Public Comments38

Attachment Certifications39



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 1

NSP3 GRANTEE INFORMATION

Jurisdiction Pinal County Arizona

Jurisdiction Web Address wwwpinalcountyazgov

NSP Contact Person Adeline Allen Director Pinal County Housing
Department

Address 970 N Eleven Mile Corner Rd

Casa Grande AZ 85194

Telephone 5208667201

Fax 5208667235

emaii AdelineAllen@pinalcountyazgovINTRODUCTION

AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY On

October 14 2010 HUD published in the Federal Register its Notice of Formula Allocations

and Program Requirements for Neighborhood Stabilization Program Formula
Grants Pinal County receiveda Neighborhood Stabilization Program3 NSP3

formula allocationof 3168375This is a one timefunding allocation Pinal County

must expend 50 of the ailocation within two years and 100 of the allocation within

three years NSP3

funds are distributed based on funding formulas for such amounts established by HUD
in accordance with the Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008 HERA Pinal
County received NSP3 funding based on 1

The number and percentageof home foreclosures2

The number and percentage of homes financed by a subprime moRgage and 3

The number and percentage of homes in default or delinquency The

purpose of NSP3 funds is to assist in the redevelopmentof abandoned and foreclosed

homes Pinal County must use the funds to stabilize neighborhoods whose viability

has been and continues to be damaged by the economic effects of properties that
have been foreclosed upon and abandoned HUD

requires that Counties not receivinga direct allocationof Community Development Block
Grant CDBG funds prepare and submit a Abbreviated Consolidated Plan which
serves as the application for NSP3 resources This Abbreviated Consolidated Plan
describes market conditionsinPinal County and each of the Countysfour NSP3



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

Page 2

areas of greatest need It further describes how the County will utilize its NSP3

resources to address market conditions and provides important definitions for

understanding how NSP3 activities will be implemented

The County will target NSP3 resources in four areas in the Cities of Apache Junction

Casa Grande and Coolidge These areas have been identified by Pinal County as the

areas of greatest need Within these areas the County will undertake the following

three activities

1 Financing mechanisms including down payment assistance cfosing cost

assistance direct loans and rehabilitation assistance

2 Redevelopment of property for the purpose of providing housing for households

with incomes below 50 of the County median income and

3 Program administration and planning

Using NSP3 resources the County will redevelop five vacant lots and assist

approximately fortyfour homebuyers to purchase foreclosed and vacant homes

Activitv Home Tarqet Areas Budqet

ownership

Units

Financing Mechanisms 44 All 2494484

Redevelopment 5 Apache Junction L 357000

Planning and Administration na na 316831

TOTAL 49 3168315

Pinal County Geographic Socioeconomic and Housing Profile

Pinal County is located in central Arizona between Maricopa and Pima counties the two

most populated counties in Arizona It is one of the largest counties in Arizona at 5386

square miies larger than the state of Connecticut4845 square miles Like most of

Arizona Pinal County experienced tremendous growth during the past two decades

Both incorporated and unincorporated areas of Pinal County experienced significant

growth during the past two decades Population growth and the housing market in Pinal

County were buoyed earlier in the decade by

1 Expanding employment in the metropolitan Phoenix and Tucson areas

2 Relative affordability of housing compared to metropolitan Phoenix and Tucson

3 Early retirement of many baby boomers

Pinal County Comprehensive Plan November 2009



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 3

4 Low mortgage interest rates and liberal financing terms

5 Investors acquiring rental properties and second homes

6 Homeowners buying up to larger units and

7 Renters entering the homeownership market

In 2000 the population density in Pinal County was 34 people per square mile The

Countys land use patterns have been shaped by physical factors such as mountains

and foothilis the San Pedro Santa Cruz and Gila Rivers National Monuments such as

the Sonoran Desert and Ironwood Forest sensitive land areas such as Aravaipa
Canyon Wilderness and the Superstition Mountains and state parks such as the

Picacho Peak State Park Ownership patterns have also shaped and will continue to

shape land use within Pinal County Pinal County is a mosaic of public and private land

ownership slightly more than one quarter 27 of the available developable land is

privately owned Federal and Reservation land comprise another 37 and Arizona

State trust lands represent 36

Pinal County contains all or part of thirteen incorporated jurisdictions According to the

May 2008 Pinal County Housing Needs Assessment communities wholly contained in

Pinai County and with a population greater than 5000 people are Casa Grande

38667 Maricopa 33588 Florence 19537 Eloy 12003 and Coolidge9692
The County also contains most of Apache Junction population 32901 and parts of the

AkChin Indian Community TohonoOOdham Nation the Gila River Indian Community
and the San Carlos Apache Indian Reservation The County seat is Florence

The estimated number of households in the unincorporated County in 2009 was 52792
an increase of 23961 83 from 28831 in 2000 Incorporated areas that experienced
significant growth during the past decade are Maricopa 430712103 households
Casa Grande665822 households and Coolidge491278 househoids The

average household size in Pinal County is 268 people

According to the 2000 Census 20 of Pinal County households consisted of married

couples with dependent children 10 were singieparent heads of household with

dependent children and 38 were married couples with no children One of five 21
households was a single person household The racial makeup of the County was 70o

White 15 other races and 7 Native American Black or African American Asian
Pacific Islander and other races each represented less than 3 of the population
Ethnicaly 30 of the populatio was Hispanic or Latino

According to the 2000 Census there were 79822 housing units in Pinal County The

housing stock consisted of 39375 49 singlefamily attached and detached 3948



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 4

524 unit structures 4399 6multifamily structures and 30100 38o
manufactured or mobile homes

From 2000 to 2009 an additional 54358 68 increase units were added to the

housing stock According to the 20052009 US Census Bureau American Community

Survey the majority 98o or 53131 of new units were singlefamily detached and

attached

Table 1 Housing Units and Trend in Housing Units 2000 2008

2000 2009 2000 2009 Change

of Housing of Housing Housing Units of Housing
Unit Type Housing Units Units Housing Units Units Units

1 39375 49 92506 69 53131 98

2 to 4 3948 5 3773 3 175 0

5 0 more 4399 6 5235 4a 836 2

Mobilehome 30100 38 30666 23 566 1

Total 79822 1 134189 54358

ources Census 2000 20052009 US Census Bureau American Community Survey i dces not include boats RV or olher housing

Vacancv Occupancv and Tenure

The US Census Bureau reports that vacant units increased 28o from 19790 in 2000 to

25252 in 2009 The proportion of for sale only vacant units more than doubled from

2058 in 2000 to4233 in 2009 During the same period vacant units that were rented

or sold but not occupied neariy tripled from 694 in 2000 to 1822 in 2009 The volume

of seasonal or occasional use units declined by3056

Table 2 Pinal County Vacancy Trend 2000 2009

2000 2009 20002009 Change

No o No o
of

0 o No
Change

Vacant 19790 25252 5462 28

Forfent 2819 14 3346 13 527 19 10a

Forsaleonly 2058 10 4233 17 2175 106 40

Rentedorsoldnotoccupied 694 4 1822 7 1128 163 21

Seasonal occasional use 12230 62 9174 36 3056 25 56

Othervacant 1989 10a 6677 26 4688 236 86

Sources Census 2000 200512009 US Census Bureau Amencan Community Survey



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 5

While the number of units increased dramatically during the past decade tenure in Pinal

County remained stable 77 of occupied units are owner occupied and 23 are

renter occupied

Table 3 Pinal County Occupancy and Tenure Trend 2000 2008

2000 2009 20002009 Change

Occupied Units 61364 108345 46981

Owneroccupied 47522 77 83824 77 36302 76

Renteroccupied 13842 23a 24521 23 10679 77a

Sources Census 2000 2005I2009 US Census Bureau Amencan Community Survey

Pinal County Foreclosure Profile

Census HUD and other data suggest that the foreclosure market in Pinal County was

driven by five primary factors

1 Proximity to the highercost housing markets of the Phoenix and Tucson

metropolitan areas that lead toadrive until you qualify markeY

2 Demand from investors that drove up housing prices
3 Liberal financing conditions early in the decade followed by tightened financing

conditions later in the decade

4 Over building and

5 Unemployment

Drive Until You Qualifv Housinq Market

The greatest amount of growth has been where the commute is relatively short in the

incorporated and unincorporated areas closest toI10 and to metropolitan Phoenix and

Tucson During the economic and housing boom of 2000 to 2006 households and

investors from all over the United States purchased real estate in Pinal County Pinal

County was particularly attractive to households previously living in Maricopa County
According to the Internal Revenue Service more than one in ten 112o taxpayer
households added to Pinal Countys population from 2005 to 2006 moved from

Maricopa County

Demand from Investors

In 2000 the HUD median household income family of four for Pinal County was

53100 By 2008 the median household income had increased 21 to 64200
During the same period the median sales price of housing increased 255 or 212000
from 83000 to 295000 indicating that housing costs had increased at a rate more

than ten times that of income making housing unaffordable to existing residents



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 6

Financinq Conditions

According to US Department of Housing and Urban Development NSP3 Home

Mortgage Disclosure Act HMDA data there were 78359 primary mortgages executed

in Pinal County between 2004 and 2007 Of these loans 28 or 21941 were high cost

loans High cost loans indicate a greater risk of foreclosure The estimated rate of

mortgages that are seriously delinquent 90 days delinquent or in foreclosure is 16

or 12537 loans The number of foreclosure starts in the past year is 7178 and there

are 4684 real estate owned REO units

Many highcost and highieverage loans were possible as a result of nontraditional

mortgages issued earlier in the decade For many low moderate and middleincome

households nontraditional mortgages were the only option as housing prices

skyrocketed Since 2007 when the real estate market weakened lending practices
have changed significantly While housing prices have deciined and opened the market

to low moderate and middleincome buyers nontraditional motgages are not typically
available and credit requirements have become more stringent

The Federai Reserve Bank conducts a quarterly Survey on Bank Lending Practices

The survey measures changes in the supply of and demand for bank loans to

businesses and households over the past three months For the July 2010 survey

banks reported that demand for business and consumer loans was about unchanged
The survey results suggest that lending conditions are beginning to ease yet that

improvement has been concentrated at large domestic banks In terms of residential

real estate loans a small fraction of large banks reported having eased standards on

prime residential mortgage loans as demand for such mortgages is repoRed to have

increased Fewer than onehalf of the survey respondents indicated that their bank

originated nontraditional mortgage loans In the April 2010 survey onethird of banks

reported that demand for nontraditional mortgages had weakened

For many low moderate and middle income buyers FHAguaranteed loans are the

most viable financing option According to the November 2010 FHA annual report to

Congress FHA loans accounted for nearly 40 of all purchase mortgages between

November 2009 and November 2010 In 2005 the FHAsmarket share of purchase
loans was closer to 5o FHAs market share generally follows lending trends when

lending trends are relaxed as they were in the early 2000s more borrowers had access

to loans and did not need FHA insurance Effective October 4 2010 the FHA

introduced new guidelines on loan to value ratios and the minimum credit score required
for FHA borrowers

To be eligible for maximum financing borrowers need a minimum credit score of

580 or higher



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidateu Plan and Application
Page 7

Borrowers with a credit score between 500 and 579 are limited to a loan to value

of 90 requiring a minimum 10 down payment on a purchase transaction

All borrowers with a credit score below 500 are not eligible for FHAinsured

mortgage financing

Despite FHAs requirements most lenders have imposed a minimum credit score

requirement of 640 or higher for FHA borrowers Generally speaking a credit score of

720 or above earns borrowers the most favorable interest rate and other terms and

conditions Borrowers with scores between 675 and 720 are generally able to find

acceptable interest rates and loan terms but borrowers below 620 currently have great
difficulty finding acceptabie loans

Very low income borrowers may have not established credit or their credit may have

one or more blemishes that limit financing options making necessary alternative loan

sources Further saving for the necessary down payment and closing costs can be

challenging For example a borrower wishing to purchase a home priced for 100000
must save at least3000 for most affordable housing loan programs or as much as

20000 for currentlyavailable portfolio loan products For these reasons additional

outreach will be necessary to identify and prepare a pool of qualified buyers There are

an estimated 50 prepared buyers including 16 Housing Authority Family Self

Sufficiency participants and 35 on waiting lists for other housing purchase programs

Over Buildina

Relatively inexpensive land combined with high demand from both owners and

investors resulted in continued building even as the market slowed According to HUD

SOCDS state of the cities data system data from 2001 to 2006 53273 singlefamily
building permits were issued in Pinal County8879year average While the housing
market began to show signs of weakness in 2007 8756 singlefamily building permits
were issued and an additional 3104 were issued in 2008 In 2009 only2182 single
family permits were issued and in 2010 only 1561 were issued

Emplovment and Unemolovment

In 2008 major industries included Government Trade Transportation and Utilities
Leisure and Hospitality Education and Health Services and Mining and Construction
The unemployment rate was 46o in 2000 66 in 2008 and an estimated 117 in

2010 The median wage in 2008 was 23892 or 44 of the median income with a

median entry wage of826hour and a median wage for experienced workers of

2037hour

2
Arizona Department of Commerce Pinal County Profile



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 8

Units in Foreclosure

Internet real estate resources ASU Polytechnic Campus Real Estate Studies and local

multiple listing service MLS data provide additional references for understanding

housing market conditions According to realtytraccom one in every 116 housing units

in Pinai County was subject to foreclosure action in December 2010 Among the 10553

units for which data was reported the average sales price was 89078

According to ASUs Polytechnic Campus Real Estate Reports nearly one half 805 or

46o of units sold in selected Pinal County cities during the third quarter of 2010 were

foreclosed units The median sales price of the 805 foreclosed units was 97900 while

the median sales price of 955 traditional resale units was 74225

AREAS OF GREATEST NEED

Maps NSP3 Areas of Greatest Need

Maps for each of the four Pinal County NSP3 Areas of Greatest Need are included as

Attachment 1

In defining the areas of greatest need Pinal County consulted with units of local

government and real estate professionals and investigated market information from

HUDs NSP3 Planning data realtytraccom truliacom and ASU Polytechnic Campus

Real Estate Studies Through consultation and data review Pinal County selected the

areas of greatest need based on alignment of housing prices with income volume of

foreclosures and sales and proximity to services and employment

NSP3 Target Areas

introduction

HUD has developed a model for predicting where foreclosures are likely That model

estimates serious delinquency rates using data on the leading causes of foreclosures

subprime loans HMDA Census Tract data on high cost and highly leveraged loans

increasing unemployment BLS data on unemployment rate change and fall in home

values FHFA data on house price change The predicted serious delinquency rate is

then used to apportion the state total counts of foreclosure starts from the Mortgage
Bankers Association and REOs from RealtyTrac to individual block groups This data

established the index score for an area The index score ranks need from 1 to 20 with

20 being census tracts with the HUDestimated greatest need The neighborhoods
identified by the County as being the areas of greatest need must have an individual or

average combined index score that is not less than the lesser of 17 or the twentieth



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 9

percentile most needy score in an individual state The combined index score for Pinal

Countys areas of greatest need is 1848

According to HUDsNSP3 data Pinal County home prices have declined 381 since

their peak In neighborhoods throughout Pinal County there have been an estimated

11862 foreclosure starts or REO completions in the past 3 years 1476 housing units

have been vacant for 90 or more days and 17977 addresses are no status

A County is an arm of State Government created to carry out State mandates on a local

level County duties are mandated by Arizona Statutes The Board of Supervisors is the

governing body of Pinal County Its duties by State law are both legislative and

executive The Board as a body is responsible for the overall management of the

County government operations The Board appoints a County Manager responsible for

the day to day operation of the County The County Manager supervises the work of

appointed department directors and is responsible for the appointment of nonelected

department directors with concurrence of the Board

Pinal County is divided into three supervisorial districts Districts NSP3 resources will

be allocated in each of the three Districts

Coolidqe Area Foreclosure and Housinq Market Overview

According to realtytraccom one in every 180 housing units in Coolidge was subyect to

foreclosure action in December 2010 According to ASU Polytechnic Campus Real

Estate Studies ASU during the third quarter of 2010 there were 55 foreclosed units

sold at a median price of81750 During the same period in 2009 there were 60

foreclosed units sold at a median price of 88430 Since ASU began tracking
foreclosures in Pinal County in January 2008 there have been 575 foreclosed unit sales

17month in Coolidge at a median price of 93140

While foreclosed units represent a significant proportion of the market traditional

resales and new construction sales continue Since 2005 the median traditional resale

unit sales price in Coolidge has declined 22 contributing to continued sales of

traditionai resale units According ASU 55 traditional resale units were sold during the

third quarter of 2010 at a median sales price of64900 During the same period in

2009 the median resale unit sales price was 64900 and in 2005 was 83200 There

were also 10 new construction units sold ata157500 median price during the third

quarter of 2010 compared to 20 units at a median price of 84950 in 2009 and 150

units at a median price of 156520 in 2005

One important element of the housing market is the amount of time it will take for the

current inventory of availabie units to be absorbed Real estate market analysts



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 10

generally consider a6month absorption rate reflective of a balanced supply and

demand There were 98 units listed through the Multiple Listing Service in January

2010 With monthly sales of approximately 11 units the current inventory will be

absorbed in 9 months

CoolidQe NSP3 TarQet Area Coolidae Central

Pinal County has identified the Coolidge Central neighborhood as the Coolidge Area of

Greatest Need The index score for the neighborhood is 1845 HUD estimates that

there are1412 housing units in the neighborhood while the US Postal Service USPS

reports2392 residential addresses as multiple developments were planned in the area

but did not proceed due to market conditions According to the USPS in March 2010

there were 60 units vacant for more than 90 days

According to US Department of Housing and Urban Development NSP3 Home

Mortgage Disclosure Act HMDA data there were 829 347 of units mortgages

executed between 2004 and 2007 Of these loans 3463 or 287 were high cost

loans High cost loans indicate a greater risk of foreclosure The estimated rate of

mortgages that are seriousiy delinquent 90 days delinquent or in foreclosure is

1665 or 138 loans The number of foreclosure starts in the past year is 84 and the

number of real estate owned REO properties between July 2009 and June 2010 is 55

units HUD estimates that directing NSP3 resources toward 17 properties will make an

impact in the Coolidge Central Neighborhood

Apache Junction Area Foreclosure and Housinp Market Overview

According to realtytraccom one in every 558 housing units in Apache Junction was

subject to foreclosure action in December 2010 According to ASU Polytechnic

Campus Real Estate Studies ASU during the third quarter of 2010 there were 175

foreclosed units sold at a median price of 127780 During the same period in 2009

there were 145 foreclosed units sold at a median price of 134925 indicating that the

sales price of foreclosed units continues to decline Since ASU began tracking

foreclosures in Pinal County in January 2008 there have been 1625 foreclosed unit

sales 49month in Apache Junction at a median price of 137068

While foreclosed units represent a significant proportion of the market traditional

resales and new construction sales continue Since 2005 the median traditional resale

unit sales price in Apache Junction has declined 44 contributing to continued sales

According to ASU 220 traditional resale units were sold during the third quarter of 2010

with a median sales price of 124000 During the same period in 2009 the median

traditional resale unit sales price was 107500 and in 2005 was 222375 There were

also 50 new construction units sold ata163500 median price during the third quarter



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 11

of 2010 compared to 40 units at a median price of 162785 in 2009 and 115 units at a

median price of 360000 in 2005

One important element of the housing market is the amount of time it will take for the

current inventory of available units to be absorbed Real estate market analysts
generally consider a6month absorption rate as reflective of a balanced supply and

demand There were 402 units listed through the Multiple Listing Service in January
2010 With monthly sales of approximately 42 units the current inventory will be

absorbed in approximately 10 months

Apache Junction NSP3 Tarqet Area Apache Junction L

Pinal County has identified the Apache Junction L neighborhood as the Apache
Junction Area of Greatest Need The index score for the Apache Junction L

Neighborhood is 18 HUD estimates that there are 1562 housing units in the

neighborhood

According to HUD NSP3 Home Mortgage Disclosure Act HMDA data there were 627

40 of units mortgages executed between 2004 and 2007 Of these loans 303 or

190 were high cost loans High cost loans indicate a greater risk of foreclosure The

estimated rate of mortgages that are seriously delinquent 90 days delinquent or in

foreclosure is 1 or 17 loans The number of foreclosure starts in the past year is 65

units and the number of real estate owned REO properties between July 2009 and

June 2010 is 48 units HUD estimates that directing NSP3 resources toward 13

properties will make an impact in the Apache Junction L Neighborhood

Casa Grande Area Foreclosure and Housina Market Overview

According to realtytraccom one in every 137 housing units in Casa Grande were

subject to foreclosure action in December 2010 According to ASU Polytechnic
Campus Real Estate Studies ASU during the third quarter of 2010 there were 130

foreclosed units sold at a median price of97800 During the same period in 2009
there were 65 foreclosed units sold at a median price of 103100 indicating that the

sales price of foreclosed units continues to decline Since ASU began tracking
foreclosures in Pinal County in January 2008 there have been 915 foreclosed unit sales

in Casa Grande 28month at a median price of 116076

While foreclosed units represent a significant proportion of the market traditional

resales and new construction sales continue Since 2005 the median traditional resale

unit sales price in Casa Grande has declined 39l0 contributing to continued sales

According to ASU Polytechnic Campus Real Estate Studies reports 155 traditional

resale units were soid during the third quarter of 2010 with a median sales price of

101185 During the same period in 2009 the median traditionai resale unit sales



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 12

price was 96750 and in 2005 was 165900 There were also 133 new construction

units sold ata111500 median price during the third quaRer of 2010 compared to 355

units at a median price of 120285 in 2009 and 300 units at a median price of

188890 in 2005

One important element of the housing market is the amount of time it will take for the

current inventory of available units to be absorbed Real estate market analysts

generally consider a6month absorption rate as reflective of a balanced supply and

demand There were 476 units listed through the Multiple Listing Service in January
2010 With monthly sales of aQproximately 24 units the current inventory will be

absorbed in 20 months

Casa Grande NSP3 Taraet Area CG Southside

Pinal County has identified the CG Southside neighborhood as one of two Casa Grande

Areas of Greatest Need The index score for the neighborhood is 1819 HUD

estimates that there are 338 housing units in the neighborhood while the US Postal

Service USPS reports 370 residential addresses According to the USPS in March

2010 there were 15 units vacant for more than 90 days

According to US Department of Housing and Urban Development NSP3 Home

Mortgage Disclosure Act HMDA data there were 125 37 of units mortgages
executed between 2004 and 2007 Of these loans 27 or 34 were high cost loans

High cost loans indicate a greater risk of foreclosure The estimated rate of mortgages
that are seriously delinquent 90 days delinquent or in foreclosure is 1615 or 55

loans The number of foreclosure starts in the past year is 12 and the number of real

estate owned REO properties between July 2009 and June 2010 was 9 HUD

estimates that directing NSP3 resources toward 3 properties will make an impact in the

CG Southside Neighborhood

Casa Grande NSP3 Tarqet Area ne sw central CG

Pinal County has identified the ne sw central CG neighborhood as one of two Casa

Grande Areas of Greatest Need The index score for the neighborhood is 19 HUD

estimates that there are 1601 housing units in the neighborhood while the US Postal

Service USPS reports 1865 residential addresses According to the USPS in March

2010 there were 141 units vacant for more than 90 days

According to US Department of Housing and Urban Development NSP3 Home

Mortgage Disclosure Act HMDA data there were 735 459 of units mortgages
executed between 2004 and 2007 Of these loans 316 or 232 were high cost loans

High cost loans indicate a greater risk of foreclosure The estimated rate of mortgages

that are seriously delinquent 90 days delinquent or in foreclosure is 175 or 280



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 13

loans The number of foreclosure starts in the past year is 80 and the number of real

estate owned REO properties between July 2009 and June 2010 was 52 HUD

estimates that directing NSP3 resources toward 16 properties will make an impact in the

ne sw central CG Neighborhood

NSP INFORMATION BY ACTIVITY

Introduction

The housingrelated activities of Pinal County are primarily governed by the Countys
2008 Housing Needs Assessment and 2009 Comprehensive Plan which includes a

Housing Element According to the Countys 2008 Housing Needs Assessment the

goals of the County are to

1 Increase capacity for and coordination of affordable housing programs and

projects
2 Increase the availability of and access to a variety of funding resources

4 Increase the dedication of land for future affordable housing production
5 Incorporate affordable housing and housing affordability into planning and zoning

processes and decisions

6 Encourage private investment in affordable housing

Develop and deliver communitybased programs

The CountysComprehensive Plan Housing Element expands upon these goals to

include planning objectives relative to neighborhood stabilization and lowtomoderate

income households

1 Support a mix of quality housing opportunities to support economic development
efforts

2 Encourage and monitor the availability of affordable housing
3 Support a compact residential development pattern in appropriate locations

4 Encourage the development of housing units suitable for people with special
needs such as but not limited to the elderly and disabled

5 Encourage infill residential development in appropriate locations

6 Promote quality residentia development in welldesigned neighborhoods

Neighborhood Stabilization Program3NSP3 eligible activities are to

A Use financing mechanisms for purchase and redevelopment
B Purchase and rehabilitate for sale rental or redevelopment
C Establish and operate land banks

D Demolish blighted structures



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 14

E Redevelop for housing

Pinal County will undertake in combination the following NSP3 Eligibie Activities to

assist owner households in the identified target areas

A Financing Mechanisms Direct Homebuyer Assistance including Down

Payment Assistance Closing Cost Assistance Direct Loans and

Rehabilitation Assistance

B Redevelopment of vacant property for housing

C Program Planning and Administration

The goals of the NSP3 activities are to stabilize the housing market in target areas by

1 Attracting new owneroccupants to target areas including middleincome

households

2 Increasing the homeownership rate and leveraging opportunities for private

lending

3 Redeveloping and reoccupying vacant properties

4 Improving properties and property values thereby also stabilizing the tax

base

While rental housing preferences were included in the DoddFrank bill that authorized

funding for NSP3 Pinal County has elected to invest its NSP3 resources only in

homeownership housing This election is based on the large geographic area primarily

singlefamily housing stock and limited NSP3 resources

Financinq Mechanisms2494484

Financing mechanisms include down payment assistance closing cost assistance

direct loans and rehabilitation assistance The type of assistance provided will be

based on two income levels

Income Level 1 Households with incomes below 80 of the County median income

1 Down Payment Assistance

2 Closing Cost Assistance

3 Direct Loans and

4 Rehabilitation Assistance

income Levei 2 Households with incomes between 80 120 of the County median

income

1 Down Payment Assistance and



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 15

2 Rehabilitation Assistance

Pinal County will assist purchasers of foreclosed and or abandonedvacant property in

each of the NSP3 target areas to ensure that foreclosed properties are acquired at a 1

or greater discount Abandonedvacant properties will be acquired at the maximum

possible discount given the current market appraised value of the home or property
taking into account its current condition and ensuring that purchasers are paying below
market value for the home or property

All buyers shall receive a minimum of 8 hours of HUDcertified homebuyer counseling
and education through a HUDcertified housing counseling agency There is currently
one agency operating in Pinal County Community Action Human Resources Agency
and numerous agencies operating in adjacent Maricopa and Pima counties Pinal

County will provide prospective buyers a list of HUDcertified housing counseling
agencies Prior to receiving NSP3 assistance buyers will be required to provide a

certificate of completion from a HUDcertified agency

It is anticipated that the majority of NSP3 homebuyers will acquire financing through
portfolio loan products available through lenders in the area These products offer 80

LoantoValue financing with a minimum of 1 or1000 contributed by the buyer
Buyers may also acquire FHA or USDA Rural Development financing in eligibie areas

Down Pavment Assistance For both Income Level 1 and Income Level 2 Pinal County
will provide down payment assistance equal to 20 of the property purchase price
Buyers who must owner occupy purchased units may acquire 30year fixedrate

financing through a lender of their choice Financing shall be based on qualifying ratios

not to exceed 3143 All buyers must contribute the greater of 1 of the purchase price
or1000 from their own funds

NSP3 down payment assistance shall be in the form of a 0 loan secured by a

promissory note and deed of trust executed by the County The promissory note and

deed of trust shall require repayment of the total amount of any down payment
assistance upon resale or noncompliance with any terms of the deed of trust during the

affordability period

Closinq Cost Assistance Income Level 1 buyers households with incomes below 80o

of the County median income shall receive closing cost assistance up to5000 not to

exceed actual closing costs NSP3 closing cost assistance shall be in the form of a 0

loan secured by a promissory note and deed of trust executed by the County The

promissory note and deed of trust shall require repayment of the total amount of any



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 16

closing cost assistance upon resale or noncompliance with any terms of the deed of

trust during the affordability period

Direct Loans Income Level 1 households unable to obtain financing through a lender

may be eligible to receive a direct loan Direct loans shall not exceed 79 of the

property purchase price and will ensure debt ratios of not more than 3143 All buyers
must contribute the higher of 1 of the purchase price or1000 from their own funds

Direct loans shall be for a period up to 30 years at an interest rate of 4 and secured

by a promissory note and deed of trust executed by the County The promissory note

and deed of trust shall require repayment of the unpaid principal amount plus down

payment and closing cost assistance upon resale or noncompliance with any terms of

the deed of trust during the affordability period The County may utilize nontraditional

sources of credit to ensure that buyers are creditworthy A Title Company will be

contracted to manage all aspects of Direct Loan servicing

Rehabilitation Assistance Pinal County will provide up to 25000 in rehabilitation

assistance to purchasers of NSP3 properties The actual amount of rehabilitation

assistance will be based on a prepurchase inspection work writeup and cost estimate

prepared in accordance with the Countys Rehabilitation Standards

Rehabilitation assistance shall be in the form of a 0 forgivable loan secured by a

promissory note and deed of trust executed by the County The promissory note and

deed of trust shali require repayment of the total amount of the principal balance upon

resale or noncompiiance with any terms of the deed of trust during the affordability

period The County may also utilize equity sharing mechanisms as described in its

rehabilitation program guidelines

Properties will be evaluated for rehabilitation and brought into compliance with the

Countys rehabilitation standards The County will prepare a rehabilitation work writeup
and rehabilitate acquired properties utilizing local contractors whenever possible

including those in the vicinity of the areas of greatest need Still the target areas are

very small and residential and the possibility of hiring contractors located in the target
areas is extremely limited Contractors will be selected through a competitive process

The work writeup and rehabilitation will include energy efficiency and green building
standards

Redevelopment of Vacant Proqertv 357000

The County will work cooperatively with Habitat for Humanity Central Arizona to

redevelop five vacant lots as housing for owners with income below 50 of the County
median income All lots are located in the Apache Junction L neighborhood



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 17

Planninq and Administration In accordance with NSP3 guidelines Pinal County will

utilize 10 of its NSP3 award or 316831 for program planning and administration

Lowincome Tarpetinq 792 079

Pinal County will utilize at least 25 of NSP3 resources or 792079 to assist

households with incomes below 50 of the County median income In order to meet

the minimum setaside requirement the County will invest NSP3 resources in two

activities

1 Redevelopment of vacant properties for owners as described above and

2 Financing mechanisms Financing mechanisms as described above The

County will work with Family SelfSufficiency FSS participants and households

waiting for USDA Rural Development Section 502 financing who are interested in

purchasing foreclosed homes It is anticipated that at least five will be participate
in NSP3 during the next three years

DEFINITIONS AND DESCRIPTIONS

Bliqhted Structure

The State of Arizona does not define blighted structure but defers to the code

enforcement standards of local government Accordingly Pinal County has defined a

blighted structure as follows A structure is blighted when it exhibits objectively
determinable signs of deterioration sufficient to constitute a threat to human health
safety and pubiic welfare

Affordable Rents

The County defines affordable rents as consistent with the definition adopted for the

State of Arizona Housing Fund Program Affordable rents are the lesser of the Pinal

County Fair Market Rent FMR or Pinal County 50 Rent Limit for the HOME program

including utilities based on the number of bedrooms in the unit Pinal County will not

invest NSP3 resources in rental housing

Rehabilitation Standards

Pinal County has adopted the State of Arizona housing rehabilitation standards The

standards may be found online at

httpnewazhousinggovazcrosuploadsHOMEOWNERSHIPState Rehabilitation Sta

ndardspdf

In addition the County will incorporate green building and energyefficiency standards

into all work writeups For all gut rehabilitation or new construction design will meet

the standards for Energy Star Qualified Homes For other rehabilitation the County wilf

incorporate energyefficiency specifications to ensure Energy Starlabeled products are



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Appiication
Page 18

instailed Water efficient toilets showers and faucets wiii also be installed In addition

to rehabilitation standards properties shall meet all local codes and ordinances

Lonqterm Affordabilitv

The period of affordability will be based on the amount of permanent subsidy invested in

the property and will vary from 5 to 15 years based on the following formula The

period of affordability shall be based on the total NSP3 resources invested in the

property

Amount of Subsidv Affordabilitv Period

15000 or less 5 years

15001 40000 10 years

40001 or more 15 years

Acauisition and Relocation

Pinal County does not intend to demolish or convert any low and moderateincome

dwelling units utilizing NSP3 resources When buyers acquire property for NSP3

purposes the County will first ensure that units are vacant through direct observation

and review of documents indicating the date of last occupancy is at least 90 days prior

PUBLIC COMMENT

Pinal County posted the Abbreviated Consolidated Plan on its website at

wwwpinalcountyazgovDepartmentsHousingPagesHome from February 3 2011

through February 18 2011 Final approval by the County Board of Supervisors was

obtained on February 23 2011

The County received8eight public comments These comments and the Countys
responses are included as Attachment 2

CERTIFICATIONS

The required certifications are included as Attachment 3



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 19

i
Activity Nuriiber 1

Activity Name Financing Mechanisms for Owners

Select all that apply

X Eligible Use A Financing Mechanisms
rl

a Eligible Use B Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Uses
Eligible Use C Land Banking

o 0
i

Eligible Use D Demolition

Eligible Use E Redevelopment

CDBG Actroity or
Z4 CFR 570201a Acquisition b Disposition e Public Services for Housing

Activmes Counseling and n direct homeownership assistance and 24 CFR 570202 eligible
rehabilitation activities for demolished or vacant properties

National Objeaive x
LMMH permanent residential strucWres that will be occupied by a household whose
income is at or below 120 o of the area median income

Activity Description See narrative description

tocationDescnpwn All Areas of Greatest Need

Budget
Source of Funding Dolar Amount d

r N5P3 2494484

TatalBudget 2494484

Performance Measures
5 households 50 AMI 11 households 50 80AMI 28 households 80 120
AMI

Piojected Start Date May 2011

Projected End Date April 2014

Name Pinal County Housing Department

location i 970 N Eleven Mile Corner Rd

Responsible
Casa Grande AZ 85194

Organizatian i Administrator Contect Info Adeline Allen Director

Phone 5208667201

Fax5208667235

email Adelineallen@pinalcountyazgov



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 20

u

rF i iF e n
r ActrvrtyNumber 2 4

Actinry Name Redevelopment of Vacant Property as Housing

r r
s Select all that apply

j r
a T c

N r x Eligible Use A financing Mechanisms
u

Eligible Use B Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Use i Y a

t x s Eligible Use C Land Banking
r st

r EligibleUseDDemolition
t c s jkh Yrs
t r y X Eligibie Use E Redevelopment

L YX f

CDBG Actmty or c x 24 CFR 570201a Acquisition b Disposition e Public Services for Housing

Activrtes y Counseling and n direct homeownership assistance

LMMH permanenl residential structures that will be occupied by a household whoseNaiional Obective o

a r income is at or below 120 o of the area median income

LActivrtyDescnpboni See narrative

location Description Apache Junction L Area of Greatest Need

BUd2Yf6 zr a SourceofFunding E v z DollarAmount x
g

NSP3

i

357000j t

TotelBudgeYforActivity 357000

PerformanceIVleasures 5 households with incomes below 50 AMI

ProjectedStait May 2011

Projected End Date April 2014

vd Name r Pinal County Housing DepaRment

ra xLocation xl 970 N Eleven Mile Comer Rd

t
k Casa Grande AZ 85194

Respansible
Organaation rAdmmistrator Contact Info Adeline Allen Director

Phone 5208667201

4 f ti j Fax5208667235

email Adelineallen@pinalcountyazgov



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
Page 21

Activity Number 3
w

Activity F
Administration and Planning

Select all that apply
t iii

Eligible Use A Financing Mechanisms

Eligible Use B Acquisition and Rehabilitation
Use

Eligible Use C Land Banking

Eligible Use D Demolition

r
Eligible Use E Redevelopment

CDBG Activity or

Planning and AdministrationActrvrties
NationalObjectrvg na

ActivityDescnption All aspects of program administration

Location Descriptian All defined areas of greatest need
t

u Soureof Funding Dollar Amount
Budget E

NSP3 316831

Total BudgetforActivity 316831

Income targeting and performance measures are not applicable to planning and
Performance Measures administration

Projec4ed Stert Date a May 2011

Projected End Date April 2014

Name Pinal County Housing Department

Location 970 N Eleven Mile Corner Rd

r Casa Grande AZ 85194P

Responsible
Drganiiation Administrato Contact Infa J Adeline Allen Director

E Phone 5208667201

r Fax5208667235

email Adelineallen@pinalcountyazgov



i i7Ifisr m 4hfdh ax t iK e t
7afS k veay1 ea c4 i x z ri2p 67

5 s
tF A o1 s L f 2 is N

ati
i7TT L

i d

4v
tF

llll 7Oi sh t1t 1 NNsk ata
x S Deputnientof Housmg ud IItb3n Deeelopment d r

f
i SileMaO Print Pont a A SHPUE

i
5ecre4zm Shami Donoiazi

zF

7 b

qLp qewF

YRa3i N01g150f1001528bIiZi3tl0I1 sN
rc t xm 5 Y tleam a

r f S U 66 N 01 6 V 3VE DEEI

l l e C 1 J st Gdn uovmltvlfJJ

y ti Program Granis

Cd k 9pd g
4y i

CS

tcrci

p EnleranAtlressdryorstale Go SelectaStae founP

MapOptlonsClearResel

i Ciick MoAe2oom Into NSP legend Tratl WIINe pLOG0

NSP30pions
i fi ri 3 6 n o z a r3d Lt

i c t i s r r t rq Y Kb f ae7aRS a

tt
14 Cu 1 Z m Level

r n TadsOUlun IZ mnl e @ 1C ix itd 3 46 m f

k
i z 3 FE s i ry 6P e u l et r i ati d

S OPAYl I S 4Y W9eW WYl9tu wYA E Ca TA
9

j a
a
3 I 3 qrcxe t w x M a

Rwwaw n W o t s L itv ta azs rt3
i mev xai rn i i ta

v r4 y
S i g

v e i 4 i
i

IF4

o
e 4 a

ob y XtTtlSl f R IXSSL14i1LP 5 J i i I k y9 tRi x b

I
i su

va n ww S
a y

3 Th NSP3mapp ng tool now prov des a

N 1t gq w

iaryN5P3srortforallpro ects r 3Pgsaiist
Y aen xoowewvae iswn n v r x asi t s
twlllstallafiM1eProltt lter9elareaz i kx F Etk i

3 a
tIdl M1ave EaliCdltuld tl Il sM1awS h awFemA eSw T

FNSP3scoreforeac targetareaalong 1
i 8r

iVtM1etoUleslmatetlM1wsingun
Km I 1

i

i Mat area N lhe battom otI e Iisl a

a mo1a1 ousmgum s m allG get areas
h antl lM1e NSP3 score for all br9ef

arease erawn Granteez are aanse0 m knaw iFert
3

k

F atate mmimum and iRM1e summary

sco2 is iez than me swtemm mum mewnFwruss r st hw6 E4 3 Q ds pers o
r so9Pes nan

Fi granteesMUltlaeleteatlaorrevrse N
2

a Grge artas Note iM1af you tlelete or
T atltl M1e ool only mcalculates afler

you ti

tdose Ne Yew Pmjech boz antl rropen
n 1y

o
T IL HIID also adNSes gmntees lo th nk 2 t

y wrefullyabaulNesiteoftM1erlarget P r f
A a5 in tobl Ift ase targel areas have a j v 1 i t t h t b

x

prylargenumberobpl
ousmgumh ES se1 RE EB I Ra Q

bieFaI ivetoNeO011arsavatlable HUDvnll r t X
iI kely ask Nat IM1e9 ntee retluce M1e e L 3

i
tt a Yy bi Y

Mnum

eranElorsaeofNefrtargetareas
p

x s C 1 i ij

P

z o f y
i Sv 2

Y MaF tleta 041111
Goo9k

i ta cev ahd p
i Pzee z ii p s sfi4 4 yba kiis3z r r S nflcTcim u a j 3a uytyva n a iF h3i hla v

4 a c d Sap t c
i

F fs

k 34 r t r s ys ty afrfrc
ts zt a s r4 r 3P w tuvy KY t E y

x 1
t

a x F r 4 aedij 7n r

t sx e r3 ar d t tka s i7 a 5 r f a s3 r m
z 3

y F 3r i
a

k ir ti4atr4 N r4Kl t s
L1 3 a

w h r r3 kfi s a
nF iFS k

w a rs s n c rz t y a P rst Si
g

r qf St
r r tL 2 5 v li i 3C eF 3a r t x k r 5 rw ys i r SE a i z n C C z

y s N4xett i3kxtCirtn ir 7y rrf sgx s hs sj
a ch x k a tkM srx a i4i x

5Y
s
i vs lu arceEyeain e k F s

r a s i ut t it3e Ks sus 3gr7tx v ix
re 3firr 1 4 v 9 z ti s kz 1 eL LSskrrc

sig
e xxst t X i k rs

r
z ar T ib L rs s r

h x t 3 r a n k kat a s s 3
a 3 t i t 5 F nds

F e

f k tt sto Ja YY S C
in 2 r

5 y s
r aditi 3 i tf 7 e i

3d

yCaaxmvaceasxSsPrksYevtsfnaear

f



Neighborhood ID 2251068

NSP3 Planning Data

Grantee ID 0401300C

Grantee State AZ

Grantee Name MARICOPA COUNTY

Grantee Address 970 N Eleven Mile Corner Road Casa Grande AZ 85132

Grantee Emailerniefeliz@pinalcountyazgovNeighborhood

Name Apache JunctionL Date2011

0121000000NSP3

Swre The

neighborhoods identifed 6y the NSP3 grantee as being the areas of greatest need must have an individual

or average combined index score forthe granteesidentifed target geography that is not less than the

lesser of 17 or the twentieth percentile most needy score in an individual state For exampleif a statestwentieth

percentile most needy census tract is 18 the requirement will be a minimum need of 17 If however
a stateslwentieth percentile most needy census tract is 15 the requirement will be a minimum need

of 15 If more than one neighborhoodis identified in the Action Plan HUD will average the Neighborhood

Scores weighting the scores by the estimated number of housing units in each identified neighborhood

Neighborhood

NSP3 Score 18 State

Minimum Threshold NSP3 Score 17 Total

Housing Units in Neighborhood 1562 Area

Benefit EliaibiliN Percent

Persons Less than 120 AMI 77 21Percent

Persons Less than 80 AMI42 06Neighborhood

Attributes Estimates Vacancy

Estimate USPS

data on addresses not receiving mail in the last 90 days or NoStaY can be a useful measure of whether

or not a target area has a serious vacancy problem For urban neighborhoods HUD has found that neighborhoods

witha very high number vacant addresses relative to the total addresses in an area to be a very

good indicator of a current for potentially serious blight problem The

USPS NoStaY indicator ca mean different things In rural areas it is an indicator of vacancy Howeverit
can also be an address that has been issued but not ever used it can indicate units under development and
it can be a very distressed property most of the still Flood damaged propeRies in New Orleans are NoStat

When using this variable users need to understand the target area identified In

addition the housing unit counts HUD gets from the US Census indicated above are usually close to the residential

address counts from the USPS below Howeverif the Census and USPS counts are substantially different
for your identified target area users are advised to use the information below with caution For example

if there are many NoStats in an area or units never built the USPS residential address count may be
larger than the Census numberif the area is a rural area largely served by PO boxes it may have fewer addresses

than housing units USPS

Residential Addressesin Neighborhood 1147 Residential

Addresses Vacant 90 or more days USPS March 2010 0 Residential

Addresses NoStat USPS March 2010 48 1

3



Foreclosure Estimates

HUD has developed a model for predicting where foreclosures are likely That model estimates serious

delinquency rates using data on the leading causes of foreclosures subprime loans HMDA Census Tract

data on high cost and highly leveraged loans increasing unemployment BLS data on unemployment rate

change and fall in home values FHFA data on house price change The predicted serious delinquency rate

is then used to apportion the state total counts of foreclosure starts from the Mortgage Bankers Association

and REOs from RealtyTrac to individual block groups

Total Housing Units to receive a mortgage between 2004 and 2007 627

Percent of Housing Units with a high cost mortgage between 2004 and 2007 303

Percent of Housing Units 90 or more days deilnquent or in foreclosure 17

Number of ForeGosure Starts in past year 65

Number of Housing Units Real Estate Owned July 2009 to June 2010 43

HUD is encouraging grantees to have small enough target areas for NSP 3 such that their dollars will have a

visible impact on the neighborhood Nationwide there have been over 19 million foreclosure completions in

the past two years NSP 1 2 and 3 combined are estimated to only be able to address 100000 to 120000

foreclosures To stabilize a neighborhood requires focused investment

Estimated number of properties needed to make an impact in identified target area 20 of REO in past

year 13

Supporting Data

Metropolitan Area ornonmetropolitan area balance percent fall in home value since peak value Federal

Housing Finance Agency Home Price Index through June 2010 381

Place if piace over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2005 37

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2010 83

Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Market Analvsis

HUD is providing the data above as a tool for both neighborhood targeting and to help inform the strategy

development Some things to consider

1 Persistent Unemployment Is this an area with persistently high unemployment Serious consideration

should be given to a rental strategy rather than a homeownership strategy

2 Home Value Change and Vacancy is this an area where foreclosures are largely due to a combination of

falfing home values a recent spike In unemployment and a relatively low vacancy rate A down payment

assistance program may be an effective strategy

3 Persistently High Vacancy Are there a high number of substandard vacant addresses in the target area of

a community with persistently high unemployment A demolitionland bank strategy with selected acquisition

rehab for rental or leasepurchase might be considered

4 Historically low vacancy that is now rising A targeted sfrategy of acquvsition for homeownership and rental

to retain or regain neighborhood stability might be considered

SHistorically high cost rental market Does ihis market historically have very high rents with low vacancies

A strategy of acquiring properties and developing them as longterm affordable rental might be considered

Latitude and Lonaitude of corner points

111546121 3339332fi 111563501 33393398 11t563458 33403967 1115547043340403

11155479033400528 111546164 33400492

23



Blocks Comqrisinq Tarqet Neiahborhood

0402100030450240402100030450230402100030450220402100030450210402100030
0402100030450190402100030450180402100030450170402100030450160
0402100030450320402100030450310402100030450300402100030450290402
040210003045027040210003045026040210003045025040210003045035
0402100030450150402100030450140402100030450130402100030450120402100030450

0402100030460410402100030460400402100030460380402100030
0402100030460580402100030460570402100030d60560402100030
040210003046053040210003046052040210003046051040210003046050
0402100030460620402100030460610402100030460600402100030460590402
0402100030460480402100030460470402100030460460402100030460
040210003046043040210003046042

33



a t t p r k 2
k r 6114rhti tuJpes7rQar4FxtkXni ayip 4

79 ar i 1 xx 4 rx t1 r k h w r
11J JOY lc c i3rrrf E 4a 1 s
L S DepartmentofHousug anil Urban Decelopivent X r

v

SeciEtaSc Shaun Donoian i I F a A SNNRf

E

h w m s rn

M3 SE ti
S yL 4yi

f n
4 y T11P1j15TdL2CJA IkRStlf13V

r Nei SWbilization
J CGCf M fa 5 E Thh1 P VEXCI

r r i e inerl i rnr ane n eab a ear in iwcci trvneb

z Program Grants
q s

r l
Emer an Adtl2ss ciry or state iGo Selea a Slae Srct er fGo

Map Options Cloar RezN

Llick Motle Zown Inlo NSF3 Legentl Y Trad OuYine LOGOUf

NSP30Ptions j ksT fxv3e5d e i
currem Zoom Leva1 I k w E X r y

r en raokowme z aH
1a s v t

1 5 n 4 sG aa a
j

i

N I SKyvKTK frF i I
S Yd e

NWOFTA
I v

I r g
3 l

aI VIER PRQIECiS Yte I z
S

t tzO i s rw uanrv mi d

s 7 x x 3f a s
t
raf

rortFwaix ws xrwxs a a Gr r 3 i x e i r
t 4 x y 4 k x a sy Q a vtiE xv C

na
z

x tY z r G w Ni
R

r GM r eE z

rnaHSV3 va 9t olnowpravEaza x f 2 s v5 s
maryNSPJSCOrebrallProlecb r Sr B 14

tlrnvnClckOnVBWGfqPClswti1LF
E

p 44 i y E

wnilistanomevrolctsitar9eanas rg r vt 3 a
tf

mcnamcamisaunoom s itxr 4rk ajiP 3r r r4NSPJSCmeforeacUrgetareaalong y n c

ry
wIN the to W estimated hous ng unib in t r

tM1atareaAtNebonamofihelisisa rM t 4Fifii1P y S
smoallM1OUSingunlbinallbrgeNnas t1 4

trnd e NSP scart for all lar anas
i y p

dnwnGnn4esarcetlNUd knowNel y j yq 4Ea
sute minmum antl It iM1e aummary scme y r kG

hksstlunNeslateminmumNe R f

tljq
h

pranteezlwuMEekteatltlorrevK tji
7

Grgat arex Nate Na R you tlelele or rs
0

i M B c

aaqiM1eloolontyrecakubtesaneryau z d
iv g o

closaieewProjaboxandreopa y t t d
I HUDalmativlsosgnnteesbiMnk t Z

refulty a0out tM aizv ol Nen Grgel 4 r

dltii III 10d1110f tAl i22511W t
A F

S
iv A P N Y k

l E tAd c
y

wryWr9enumEeroitoUllwusin9unib s tr 11

mlativelothedallanavaiWble HUDwill v
3

IlNelyaskMaltaeMreCuceNa Ei Inumberantllorsisaollertargeanas O yr tc
4

C
F

N

EBa N
E t w

n
t

MeG tlatl 02011 Gw9h

srJtTTPSYIf 1 TFrR 4 f J i TY

j 4 irpavutfx3t ttirYafysyat2k xy3 t n

a U
ni s r zz 4Sd 4 r r tc AF i 4S t

a y i a x uC SuJf 7 nS 3 ts 3
tt i rSt v c N 4

y F f Yesli r y3
r ruYft n4fiw ar d 7

4 k ri yuy 4rs
4 y v t N

z
th 1 a

x rt
rv f Gr JFSE n

a d t FFb iirx n C
k

a ye z T s3 A p ee r MFS M1 tx tti

Y M 31 N 4i V t P F Sii e eA i3a fi i s e s C w z
kv Y r h yt n si w1 Sks 6 N s

a s i qi F t t t 1tirtaWiY
Re p 12c fme d SYt s v

s

g S i a S 7 t a r Z s n r ib 5r r p t ti it a f 4dz rt n 1x4k a
S 3 s F 4 r f x i i Fta s tIFey atiTS
A a S a lr i t t a e r Ht r C N N J 4 r d
6 4 a 1 F3 S

e I4Fs x
c fSryp yy y

a Fa T

qQ f sU R
d k 1 a k ct r b

e rt f oi
M

d ir ccr ain thh ys vj 55 4tay 4 x a5tJi
t f la r y r a r r5 m h

gr a tukK k t A i rttr wtaySAM

tiJ 1 a3 irvc r i1 k 1 r rxgg
s

t t yF y 4r
w 4 3

4 f 4
t w t n e t r 7 ah r s

i 5r t
y j

k
1 ry w df r i r

f M Fa s I y a tY d ro

d I1 4 kL VyYsit v4 q d i S S
P

R SS i

F 2 1 R A k U yv lY y h

yH Lt c UI9sY tl 94 5n
iY Ip

z II uy4 6 9 dEMS
d tn1R 3 NYAi L

5 2nvY AVr4K
4ar fwGWnueuYu1adv3c1Y1uEauvZtYL



Neighborhood ID 2284301

NSP3 Planning Data

Grantee ID 0402100C

Grantee State AZ

Grantee Name PINAL COUNTY

Grantee Address 970 N Eleven Mile Comer Road Casa Grande AZ 85132

Grantee Emailerniefeliz@pinalcountyazgovNeighborhood

Name Coolidge Central Date201

I0124000000NSP3

Score The

neighborhoods identified by the NSP3 grantee as being the areas of greatest need must have an individual

or average combined index score for the granteesidentified target geography that is not less than the

lesser of 17 or the twentieth percentile most needy score in an individual state For exampleif a statestwentieth

percentile most needy census tract is 18 the requirement will be a minimum need of 17 If however

a statestwentieth percentile most needy census tract is 15 the requirement will be a minimum need

of 15 If more than one neighborhoodis identifed in the Action Plan HUD will average the Neighborhood

Scores weighting the scores by the estimated number of housing units in each identified neighborhood

Neighborhood

NSP3 Score 18 45State

Minimum Threshold NSP3 Score 17 Total

Housing Units in Neighborhood 1412 Area

Benefit Eliaibilitv Percent

Persons Less than 120 AMI 76 85Percent

Persons Less than 80 AMI 57 24Neiqhborhood

Attributes Estimate Vacancy

Estimate USPS

data on addresses not receiving mail in the last 90 days or NOStaY can be a useful measure of whether

or not a target area has a serious vacancy problem For urban neighborhoods HUD has found that neighborhoods

witha very high number vacant addresses relative to the toial addresses in an area to be a very

good indicator ofa current for potentially serious blight problem The

USPS NoStaY indicator can mean different thingsIn rural areas it is an indicator of vacancy However it

can also be an address that has been issued but not ever used it can indicate units under development and
it can be a very distressed property most of the still flood damaged properties in New Orleans are NoStat

When using this variable users need to understand the target area identifiedIn

addition the housing unit counts HUD gets from the US Census indicated above are usually close to the residential

address counts from the USPS below Howeverif the Census and USPS counts are substantially different

for your identified target area users are advised to use the information below with caution For example

if there are many NoStats in an area for units never built the USPS residential address count may be

larger than the Census numberif the area is a rural area largely served by PO boxes it may have fewer addresses

than housing units USPS

Residential AddressesinNeighborhood 2392 Residential

Addresses Vacant 90 or more days USPS March 2010 60 Residential

Addresses NoStat USPS March 2010 194 i

3



Foreclosure Estimates

HUD has developed a model for predicting where foreclosures are likely That model estimates serious

delinquency rates using data on the leading causes of foreclosures subprime loans HMDA Census Tract

data on high cost and highly leveraged loans increasing unemployment BLS data on unemployment rate

change and fall in home values FHFA data on house price change The predicted serious delinquency rate

is then used to apportion the state total counts of foreclosure starts from the Morlgage Bankers Association

and REOs from RealtyTrac to individual block groups

Total Housing Units to receive a mortgage between 2004 and 2007 829

Percent of Housing Units with a high cost mortgage between 2004 and 2007 3463

Percent of Housing Units 90 or more days delinquent or in foreclosure 1665

Number of Foreclosure Starts in past year 84

Number of Housing Units Real Estate Owned July 2009 to June 2010 55

HUD is encouraging grantees to have small enough target areas for NSP 3 such that their dollars will have a

visible impact on the neighborhood Nationwide there have been over 19 million foreclosure completions in

the past two years NSP 1 2 and 3 combined are estimated to only be able to address 100000 to 120000

foreclosures To stabilize a neighborhood requires focused investment

Estimated number of properties needed to make an impact in identified target area 20 of REO in past

year 17

SUDPORIf1Q D8Y8

Metropolitan Area ornonmetropolitan area balance percent fall in home value since peak value Federal

Housing Finance Agency Home Price lndex through June 2010 381

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rete June 2005 53

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2010 117

Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Market Analvsis

HUD is providing the data above as a tool for both neighborhood targeting and to help inform the strategy

development Some things to consider

1 Persistent Unemployment Is thls an area with persistently highuemployment Serious consideration

should be given to a rental strategy rather than a homeownership strategy

2 Home Value Change and Vacancy Is this an area where foredosures are largely due to a combination of

falling home values a recent spike in unemployment and a relatively low vacancy rate A down payment

assistance program may be an effective strategy

3 Persistently High Vacancy Are there a high number of substandard vacant addresses in the target area of

a community with persistently high unemployment A demolitionland bank strategy with selected acquisition

rehab for rental or leasepurchase might be considered

4 Historically low vacancy that is now rising A targeted strategy of acquisition for homeownership and rental

to retain or regain neighborhood stability might be considered

5 Historically high cost rental market Does this market historically have very high rents with low vacancies

A strategy of acquiring properties and developing them as longterm affordable rental might be considered

Latitude and Lon IcLtude of corner points

1 9517925 32987932 111517925 32973388111558266 32972812 I11558266 32987644

23



Blocks Comorisinq Tarqet Neiahborhood

04021001000101604021001000101504021001000
0402100100010110402100100010100402100100010090402
0402100100010320402100100010310402100
0402100100010270402100100010260402100100010
04021001000104804021001000104704021001000
0402100100010430402100100010420402100
0402100100010530402100100010520402100100
0402100100010390402100100010380402100100
0402100100010340402100100010240402100100010
040210010001020040210010001019040210010001018040210010001017040210010001007
04021001000100604021001100100304021001
0402100110010200402100110010190402100
04021001100101504021001100101404021001
04021001100100604021001100100404021001
0402100110020260402100110020250402100
0402100110020120402100110020110402100110020
0402100110020070402100110020240402100
0402100110020200402100110020190402100
04021001100200404021001100200104021001100
040210011004023040210011001009040

33



HUD USER GIS Maps Page 1 of 1

J i FYf
NJ F

i

SW I1a
yhtSap Ptmt Fonk G SHflRf G a s

HOdE ABOUiPG6R RESEnRCHFlNDEf FcRiCD1CALS DAT45ET5 QJiCKLiHKS CONTACTIIS

4sr d
Lk

F

y
Q

o T u Mti rzl t s M

t Nei hborhood Stabilizaion y

i 9

bi F lt t ProgramGrants ye r a

80 l
m

EnleranAtltlresscilyorsfate SeleGaSJ ce rVe Go

Map Optiuna Llear I Reset

CftlModuleomfnfo NSPJLCyentlj LactOuNna GWDUiF
Click eno an Ovarview

NSP30 ons tacmu eta u e

I Co iZ evel t t i saaif
e t i

wse
a

frT4
e gg t I

r sn T s o n zown i i I i sxs
F

w R
kS u z

x v c i n i s sg r a s s

oruw ce E2 aer

z o a 5dc r1yFEm c rs

mw aa
g a d 2 u Fg 4 t vdk

3 a T a f r a a x g i
vrtxvaccs t ayt e 7i ys i e Ya Sr r

a 3
p

3 asen M Nst K u 2

x z
a xr aE4j n y

r
S X y

a r i nytyktikfakk 2 q
mfsrxm ns x ncns

s S
w cea s4 fi a c4

S Ys C

n dn t S a4YrRiq S h RJ S
k

4

mmmarvxs cormaoo i n s t k ms

enn cu en vew vroiecs n n vrsic d s i s rnS
wnnnanmMeVrolecslure c ae

aacw a iisfaF
3 z E i ti

wnaamusimeerc n m

raa i anya
Hsvaormrenmr i

mr i

minmeinmaean e ii ww u x E
w y

maaeaaamenoeromorm F e 3 q 74 3z m

umcrznosu6nniBt
x rau Tnna wi

aoeinNSroorones e ayarpxi l
UnwnGnnMSaroatlnsetlt F IM1 Y

q RRAi 3 h

rtalemmmumanGfFesum ry C g yAG 3 at S

is lesz 1an Me ztate mn tM1 A AT y g f
yamw snoaea aae 93 Yi4 t
eyawmmauro e i u r u Hv iE i ema a

wammoiwyaii0 n y Gasa
cmmvrrosseo e p n y Gfantle ry E s

LHUDaISaaEVSesgnnM1e M1lk r
3

carelully abou M1e s u of Ne t rg t y F
inloGlMM1OSetargela h f

aery IarBe numEer of total 0 9 1 b i Y
y Y

L
n

nlaliw b IM1e dollars avabbl HIIU 0 l g O
y

v F
LhelYaskaltheg2nMrE IM1 44numOer enNOr se of Nm tag i s

E vc i
S F

F ii f

4
4 h t F 1

A

y MaptlaU92011 Gcogk

httpwwwhuduserorgNSPNSP3html O1312011



Neighborhood ID 1890441

NSP3 Planning Data

Grentee ID04210aC

Grantee State AZ

Grentee Name PINAL COUN7Y

Grantee Address

Grantee Email pmcnamara@casagrandeazgovNeighborhood

Name ne sw central CG Date2011

0113000000NSP3

Score The

neighborhoods identifiedby the NSP3 grantee as being the areas of greatest need must have an individual

or average combined index score for the granteesidentified target geography that is not less than the

lesser of 17 or ihe twentieth percentlle most needy score in an individual state For exampleif a state stwentieth

percentile most needy census tract is 18 the requirement will be a minimum need of 17 If however

a statestwentieth percentile most needy census trect is 15 the requirement will be a minimum need

of 15 If more than one neighborhoodis identifed in the Action Plan HUD will average the Neighborhood

Scores weighting the scores by the estimated number of housing units in each identified neighborhood

Neighborhood

NSP3 Score 19 State

Minimum Threshold NSP3 Score 17 Total

Housing Units in Neighborhood 1601 Area

Benefit Eligibilitv Percent
Persons Less than 120 AMI 67 14Percent

Persons Less than 80 AMt 42 36Neighborhood

Attributes Estimates Vacancy

Estimate USPS

datao addresses not receiving mail in the lasf 90 days or NoStaY can be a useful measure of whether

or not a target area has a serious vacancy problem For urban neighborhoods HUD has found that neighborhoods

witha very high number vacant addresses relative to the total addressesin an area to be a very

good indicator ofa current for potentially seriousb ightproblem The

USPS NoStaY indicator can mean different thingsIn rural areas it is an indicator of vacancy Howeverit

can aiso be an address that has been issued but not ever used it can indicate units under development and
it can be a very distressed property most of the still flood damaged properties in New Orleans are NoStat

When using this variable users need to understand the target area identified In

addition the housing unit counts HUD gets from the US Census indicated above are usually close to the residential

address counts from the USPS below Howeverif the Census and USPS counts are substantially different
for your identified target area users are advised to use the information below with caution For example

if there are many NoStats in an area for units never built the USPS residential address count may be

larger than the Census numberif the area is a rural area largely served by PO boxes it may have fewer addresses

than housing units USPS

Residential Addresses in Neighborhood 1865 Reside

tialAddresses Vacant 90 or more days USPS March 2010 141 Residential

Addresses NoStat USPS March 2010 197 1

3



Foreclosure Estimates

HUD has developed a model for predicting where foreclosures are likely That model estimates serious

delinquency rates using data on the leading causes of foreclosures subprime loans HMDA Census Tract

data on high cost and highly leveraged loans increasing unemployment BLS data on unemployment rate

change and fall in home values FHFA data on house price change The predicted serious delinquency rate

is then used to apportion the state total counts of foreclosure starts from the Mortgage Bankers Association

and REOs from RealtyTrac to individual block groups

Total Housing Units to receive a mortgage between 2004 and 2007 735

Percent of Housing Units with a high cost mortgage belween 2004 and 2007 316

Percent of Housing Units 90 or more days delinquent or in foreclosure 175

Number of Foreclosure Starts in pasi year 80

Number of Housing Units Real Estate Owned July 2009 to June 2010 52

HUD is encouraging grantees to have small enough target areas for NSP 3 such that their dollars will have a

visible impact on the neighborhood Nationwide there have been over 19 million foreclosure completions in

the past lwo years NSP 1 2 and 3 combined are estimated to only be able to address 100000 to 120000

foreclosures To stabilize a neighborhood requires focused investment

Estimated number of properties needed to make an impact in identified target area 20 of REO in past

year 16

Su000rtina Data

Metropolitan Area ornonmetropolitan area balance percent fall in home value since peak value Federal

Housing Finance Agency Home Price Index through June 2010 381

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2005 5

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2010 11

Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Market Analvsis

HUD is providing the data above as a tool for both neighborhood targeting and to help inform the strategy

development Some things to consider

1 Persistent Unemployment Is this an area with persistently high unemployment Serious consideration

should be given to a rental sVategy rather than a homeownership strategy

2 Home Value Change and Vacancy Is this an area where foreclosures are largely due to a combination of

falling home values a recent spike in unemployment and a relatively low vacancy rete A down payment

assistance program may be an effective strategy

3 Persistently High Vacancy Are there a high number of substandard vacant addresses in the target area of

a community with persistently high unemployment A demolitionAand bank strategy with selected acquisition

rehab for rentai or leasepurchase might be considered

4 Historically low vacancy that is now rising A targeted strategy of acquisition for homeownership and rental

to retain or regain neighborhood stability might be consitlered

5 Historically high cost rental market Does this market historically have very high rents with low vacancies

A strategy of acquiring propeRies and developing them as longterm affordable rental might be considered

Latitude and Lonaitude of corner ooints

111757135 32879695 111757135 32886903 111748724 32886687 111748810 32894074

111740184 32894002 111740055 32887011 111748595 32879587

73



Blocks Comprisino Tarqet Neighborhood

040210014D11000040210014011001040210014011003040210014011002040210014011029

040210014011026040210014011025040210014011024040210014011023040210014011022

040210014011021040210014011020040210014011019040210014011018040210014011017

040210014011016040210014011015040210014011014040210014011013040210014011012

040210014013001040210014013003040210014013006040210014030050402100140130Q4

040210014013002040210014013007040210014013016040210014013015040210014013014

04021001401301304021001401301204021001401301104021001401301004020014013009

040210014013008040210014013025040210014013024040210014013023040210014013022

040210014013021040210014013020040210014013019040210014013018040210014013017

040210014013036040210014013035040210014013059040210014013058040210014013057

040210014013055040210014013068040210014013067040210014013066040210014013065

0402100140130640402100140130630402100140130620402100140130610402101413060

04021001401303304021001401303204021001401303104021001401303004021001A013029

040210014013028040210014013027040210014013026

33



HiJD USER GIS Maps Page 1 of 1

F 3
s

ifl
ii
vx Sifekfapl Print FontRI L SNflRf ril

H6tdE ABOUTPGBR RESEARCHFINER PERIvDiCALS D0TGSETS lICKLMKS COHTACTUS

K
s r

pFTa 4aak1siq
a m t any w rG r r 5v a i va o arraa

x Nei hborhood Stabiliiation
cw

4

h s
9 nw

v
r n n

Program Grants r e u n

h a x r

4v6o J v fu a ro t
Selec a Slae ai e rC Go

ry ar sbe JEnter an AtlJress ci

d30 Oollons Glear I Rase

Qick MoJeluom i IMO NSP Le9entl 1J Tacl Dutline lGOlk
CI M t O 1

N6P30Pnons s
c t 3 K5

IS cumenoomeei Fa a s v m u
aar s rs vr an s i i

4

r sn t to n elzoom
j NaV y mv A mx fS 74a c

w s y
s

y E nsgifr xcim 7
awnw j sk x3 r e xs V 4 s
vavart a aa wtt yk tx3a5 S as8 eas sfe u r s

f uyy C e
VIEXYNWECIS F e MMFy b N P t S

r 4

gi T

xa c c vwv
Jr

erm22 eba

C
n 0 rya Casa z

g E
ymiiivnoc rosraucruns t y Zs GrantleF i

w X Evna
t F

n
a rs 3 C 3 v s

z c c s g z
TnxsPO wv e i wo e E s n s f SY 4 t re t

r

en
n xsvn ro ai o i n e r s w

ai x v roxs n n t v s a1 F e 3 F

nnanemvroialw9 fZ 3GZa c r di 5 zE
wnaeueKmae n n en s ust 7 r g

N6PaconlonacFteqet I g 2 tM Rt 4 F F swMMelotalestlmabEous 9 t 4 Y5p f y 5

IaanaPtNaboROmo111lI 9 aShSq f E

cum o all M1ouzng un ta in all b g t apn w k x t
enONeNSPlscoreforallt gt M e j t

t f
EmwnGrantxsaratlWSeGI k tM Si R Xi 2a t
rtab mn mum antl fle summ ry

j
x jRFy6 bS h P R R

SIes5ldnIM51al111n 1 fiU 3 i O
p

pnme vnomeme aea i e

htgpereas NobtM1atHyo U I I Flbs h i
saemeiooiiyaim rt y an y

z S w y

cazemevvias a an yi ti
y si t x

NUDaloativla9e wln k y 3

canfullYaEOUtralzeoltMl t rg t Lk3fp a k T
azeac n total H Noze IatBel anas ba s a Y i Kainuwm

3 d I 4

very lar9e numMr M otal 0 8 unb

L

l
nlalve to W Eollars avnlaEl HUD III Y n

Ikelyasklhallhegranhe E iM1 i V
numGer anNOr se o IM1eif Gfg 1

g

t
l 4

ye

m

e 1 6t

RVaR h 0c ilrvxi0 hOtFG
r

Map4alaOID11 Gagle

httpwwwhuduserorgllISPNSP3hhn1 O13 201



Neighborhood ID 6031738

NSP3 Planing Data

Grantee ID 0402100C

Grantee State AZ

Grantee Name PINAL COUNTY

Grantee Address

Grantee Email pmcnamara@casagrandeazgovNeighborhood

Name Southside Date

20110107000000NSP3

Score The

neighborhoods identified by the NSP3 grantee as being the areas of greatest need must have an individual

or average combined index score for the granteesidentified target geography that is not less than the

lesser of 17 or the twentieth percentile most needy score in an individual state For exampleif a state stwentieth

percentile most needy census tract is 18 the requirement will be a minimum need of 17 If however

a stateslwentieth percentile most needy census tract is 15 he requirement will be a minimum need

of 15 If more than one neighborhoodis identified in the Action Plan HUD will average the Neighborhood

Scores weighting the scores by the estimated number ofhousing units in each identified neighborhood

Neighborhood

NSP3 Score 18 18State

Minimum Threshold NSP3 Score 17 Total

Housing Units in Neighborhood 336 Area

Beneft EliqibiliN Percent

Persons Less than 120 AMI 89 25Percent

Persons Less than 80 AMI 74 81Neiqhborhood

Attributes Estimatesl Vacancy

Estimate USPS

data on addresses not receiving mail in the last 90 days or NoStaY can be a useful measure of whether

or not a target area has a serious vacancy problem For urban neighborhoods HUD has found that neighborhoods

witha very high number vacant addresses relative to the total addressesin an area to be a very

good indicator of a current for po entiallyserious blight problem The

USPS NoStaY indicator can mean different things In rural areas it is an indicator of vacancy Howeverit

can also be an address that has been issued but not ever used it can indicate units under development and

it can be a very distressed property most of the still flood damaged properties in New Orleans are NoStat

When using this variable users need to understand the target area identified In

addition the housing unit counts HUD gets from the US Census indicated above are usually close to the residential

address counts from the USPS below However if Ihe Census and USPS counts are substantially different

for your identified target area users are advised to use ihe information below with caution For example

if there are many NoStats in an area for units never built the USPS residential address count may be

larger than the Census numberif the area is a rural area largely served by PO boxes it may have fewer addresses

than housing units USPS

Residential Addresses in Neighborhood 368 Residential

Addresses Vacant 90 or more days USPS March 2010 15 Residential

Addresses NoStat USPS March 2010 41 1

3



Foreclosure Esfimates

HUO has deveioped a modeV for predic5ng where foseclosures are like4y That model estimates serious

delinquency rates using data on the leading causes of foreclosures subprime loans HMDA Census Tract

data on high cost and highly leveraged loans increasing unemployment BLS data on unemployment rate

change and fall in home values FHFA data on house price change The predicted serious delinquency rate

is then used to apportion the state total counts of foreclosure staRs from the Mortgage Bankers Association

and REOs from RealtyTrac to individual block groups

Total Housing Units to receive a moRgage between 2004 and 2007 124

Percent of Housing Units with a high cost mortgage between 2004 and 2007 269

Percent of Housing Units 90 or more days delinquent or in foreclosure 1613

Number of Foreclosure Starts in past year 12

Number of Housing Uniis Real Estate Owned July 2009 to June 2010 9

HUD is encouraging grantees to have small enough target areas for NSP 3 such that their dollars will have a

visible impact on the neighborhood Nationwide there have been over 19 million foreclosure completions in

the past two years NSP 1 2 and 3 combined are estimated to only be able to address 100000 to 120000

foreclosures To stabilize a neighborhood requires focused investment

Estimated number of properties needed to make an impact in identifled target area 20 of REO in past

year 3

Supportinq Data

Metropolitan Area ornonmetropolitan area balance percent fall in home value since peak value Federal

Housing Finance Agency Home Price Index through June 2010 381

Place if place ove 20000 or counry unemployment rate June 2005 5

Place if place over 20000 or county unemployment rate June 2010 11

Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Market Analvsis

HU is providing the data above as a tool for both neighborhood targeting and to help inform the strategy

development Some things to consider

1 Persistent Unemployment Is this an area with persistently high unemployment Serious consideration

should be given to a rental strategy rather than a homeownership strategy

2 Home Value Change and Vacancy Is this an area where foreclosures are largely due to a combination of

falling home values a recent spike in unemployment and a relatively low vacancy rate A down payment

assistance program may be an effective strategy

3 Persistently High Vacancy Are there a high number of substandard vacant addresses in the target area of

a community with persistently high unemployment A demolitionland bank strategy with selected acquisition

rehabforrentalorleasepurchase mightbe considered

4 Historically low vacancy that is now rising A targeted strategy of acquisition for homeownership and rental

to retain or regain neighborhood stability might be considered

5 Historically high cost rental market Does this market historically have very high rents with low vacancies

A strategy of acquiring properties and developing themaslongterm affordable rental might be considered

Latitude and Lonqitude of corner points

111759195 32877821 111 761 D41 32875623 11175679232873316 11175739332872198

11 757436 32868306 11175181432868630 111751771 32873136

213



Blocks Comorisinq Tarqet Neiqhborhood

0402100140230010402100140230030402100
0402100140230020402100140230070402100140230
0402100140230130402100140230120402100140230
040210014023006040210014023027040210014023026040210014023025040210014023024
040210014023023040210014023022040210014023021040210014023020040210014023019
0402100140230300402100140230290402100
040210015002014040210015002013040210015002012040210015002011040210015002010
040210015002029040210015002028040210015002027040210015002022040210015002021
0402100150020200402100150020

33



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

Attachment 2 Public Comments

Pinal County received eight 8 comments to the NSP3 Abbreviated Consolidated Plan

and Application

Date Wed 02 Feb 2011 082731 0700

From Joseph UrbanJosephUrban@pinalcountyazgovTo
NSP3@pinalcountyaz govCcDavid
Snider David Snider@pinalcountyazgovSubjectCommentPinal

County should

spend a portion of the NSP money to clean up the abandoned manufactured homesin the rural

areas of the County The regulations Pinal Counry has on old Mobile Homes where they may not be moved

after they get so old and they must be torn down on site creates hundreds of half torn down eye sores

where the materials blow all over the rural area By addressing this

issue Pinal County will beneft in many ways The rural area will be more desirable and help bring

up property values and add more property owners to the County The more attractive areas will be

much more populated bringing in more tax revenue into the County It isa win win foreveryone in the

County Thank you Joseph

Urban Appraiser

II Pinal

County Assessors

Office joseph urban@pinalcountyaz gov

CountyresponseItis

unknown where the photos ofan abandoned mobile home were taken The program s

funds aretobe used primarily to address foreclosure issues andithas been detertnined to

focus primarily on properties that are in foreclosure and in marketable areas The funding

source requires that the funds be used to provide housing oppoRunities Usingit

simplyfor demolition of blighted propertyis not acceptable to the funding

source Hello Iwas wondering

if

Pinal Counry had any first time home Buyer grants Programs available Can you please let me know

Any type of guidance will help Hector Flores County response Mr Flores

was informed the program will provide assistance to first time home buyers Date

Tue1 Feb

2011 10 04 30 0700 SubjectApplicationfor NSP3

Funds From Milton Fender milt

fender@gmail com



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

To nsp3@pinalcountyazgovGood

morningI
saw the press release on the Neighborhood Stabilization Program grant and when I clicked on the link to view

the applicationI was directed to the Housing and Community Development home pageI couldntlocate

the application Could you please direct me to the actual document Thanks

Milt Fender County

response Milton Fender was sent the application via e mailbecause the press release
had come out in advance of the application being posted on the county website From

Howard Frazier hfrazier@hfraziernetTonsp3@pinalcountyaz
gov SubjectInputNeighborhood
Stabilization Program DateMon 31
Jan 2011 16 51 14 0700Fundingshould not

be used as another entitlement but ratherto provide bona fide opportunities for those who have

demonstrated that they can reasonably accept the responsibility of home ownership To provide any
funding to those who cannot demonstrate that theycan repay loans will bea waste of taxpayer funds since

there is ample evidence that those properties are likelyto become foreclosed again in the future
Generally I feel

that providing govemment funding for social engineering isabad idea because it creates the false impression

that low income and other depressed people canbe elevated by the government We needto
provide opportunities not handouts to those people who want to improve their economic conditionIwould

rather spend 100 on the right program than 1on an unearned benefit program Howard Frazier County

response Loans

made with this funding are expectedto be repaid and demonstration of whether

loans can be repaid will follow a best practice model as closely as possible

The main idea of this program is to reduce the potential of blight from vacant homes
in neighborhoods by providing incentives for people tobuy and live in foreclosed homes

It is not intended to be used as an opportunity to provide handouts Dear Pinal
County

Representative I ama

resident of San Tan Valley AZ In recent months and years residents have been stuck in trac on HuntHwy Not

only stuck but many of them had been in car accidents or crashes Almost dailyI

have seen a dangerous situation on Hunt Hwy specifically from GaryRd to Empire Rd There is
several churches schools bus stops on this area of Hunt Hwy Intersection with Thompson Rd and Mountain
View church and Leading Edge Academy school has been the most scary areas in recent months Drivers

stuck in

traffic get upset then speed and and with no second lane and proper signs it is not hard for an accident

School zones are not marked There is no turn lane or even extra space for schools traffic This area

is highly populated and roads are used heavily almost every hour of the day



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

I understand that turn lanes are responsibility of a business but there are several bus stops and 3

schools located in this area 2 campuses of Leading Edge Academy and Eduprise Can weat least help
these schools and commuting residents

Please consider using Your funds to fix Hunt Hwy adding lanes

Thank You very much for allowing residents to submit their opinions

Ania Hernandez

San Tan Valley AZ

County Response Funds can not be used for the purpose of improving roadways

From Dingra1069@aolcomDate
Fri 11 Feb 2011 1226 350500 EST Subject
Re NSP3 Program Funds To

nsp3@pinalcountyazgovWhydon

t wetake a note from the Detroit playbook Use these funds to subsidize a program that would offer these

homes to the Firefighters and Law Enforcement Officersofour communiry for1 000 Getout of

the box Think outside the lines Do something great Dont justwaste these fundsifwe get them like we

always do County Response

We have carefully studied other entities that have received this funding and

given the guidelines have determined the draft application tobe the best course of

action at this time From Simon

S spanton sa@hotmailcomTonsp3@pinalcountyazgov
SubjectIsthissovietism
Date Sun 6 Feb

2011 21 17 44 0700 AsaPinal County

and US taxpayerI am against tax revenue being given to individuals to subsidize the purchase ofa home

If the County wants

to get into the welfare housing business letit buy and own the properties itself and charge the tenants an

economic rent This isa good time to buy real estate better than 3 years ago at least but if public

money is to be used the public purse should get the benefit of the investment Managing neighborhoods soundsto

melike sovietism Either we wanta free market system in which case we take the

downs as well as the ups and there are no bailouts or we embracea paternalistic system but lets

be straight aboutit either way Simon Spanton County Response

Pinal County

already operates public housing and does not wish to use this program to

add to its pubiic housing stock The county has chosen to accept these funds from the

federal government and will use them according to the guidelines set forth by the
funding source



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application
From libertyandfreedom@junocomlibertyandfreedom@junocomDateFri
4 Feb 2011 0233 54 GMTTo nsp3@pinalcountyaz

gov SubjectNSP3funds
allocation Ms Allen My

name is

Kevin Wall andIwant to thank you for your service to the communities of Pinal County AsI was reading the

press release about the NSP3 funds and how they were allocatedI must admit I was abit troubled on how

the funds were to be allocated within municipalities inthe county I was troubled because the municipalities have

tools and means at their disposal that the unincorporated areas donot and that the means of

determining where the funds should go was from municipal employees as wellas the guidlines Well I

wish to speak for my community of San Tan Valley Eventhough we arean unincorporated area we

face the same forclosure and vacant property problems that Apache Junction Coolidge and Casa
Grande have however we dont have thetools of a municipality to deal with our areas problems SoIf

I may I would like to mention an area known as the Camino Largo area of San Tan Valley also known as
little Mexico by some It is an area just north of Skyline Drive and west of Surry In and could be considered

as far east as Quail Run This is an area where alittle help could go along way to the residents of this

small area This area has some vacant properties that are starting to be vandelized and propertiesof unfinished

construction I would like you to please consider visiting this small area of great need in the
Camino Largo area Residents in this area are under represented and asan unincorporated area dont
seem tohave the same lobbying power as the cities doI am just asking you to please consider this area
aswell for funds allocation becauseI feel that it could have a great impact a very positive impact to

turn this area around Thank you for

your consideration and foryour service to the community Sincerely Kevin Wall

San Tan Valley resident County Response At

this time county staff is studying the area of Valley of the Sun estates to determine

what can bedone to address conditions there andit has been determined that using

Community Development Biock Grant funds would be the best way to address

some of these issues Unfortunately this programis planned to be cut by the federal

government The areas selected were determined as beingof greatest need in Pinal
County along with the potential for being able to market the properties for foreclosure in these

areas While we recognize foreclosure isa problem in the area mentioned the areas

targeted in the NSP3 program are considered to have better potential for purchase

by first time home buyers



Pinai County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

Attac 3 Certificat

Certifications for NonEntitlement Local Governments

1 Affirmatively furthering fair housing The jurisdiction certifies that it will affirmatively further tair

housing

2Antidisplacement and relocation plan The applicant certifies that it has in effect and is following a

residentialantidisplacement and relocation assistance plan

3Antilobbying The jurisdiction must submit a tertification with regard to compiiance with

restrictions on lobbying required by 24 CFR part 87 together with distlosure forms if required by that

part

4 Authority of jurisdidion The jurisdiction certifies that the consolidated pian or abbreviated plan as

applicable is authorized under state and local law as applicable and that the jurisdiction possesses the

legal authority to carry out the programs for which it is seeking funding in accordance with applicable

HUD regulations and other program requirements

5 Consistency with plan The jurisdiction certifies that the housing adivities to be undertaken with NSP

funds are consistent with its consolidated plan or abbreviated plan as applicable

6 Acquisition and relocation The jurisdiction certifies hat it will comply with the acquisition and

relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act

of 1970 as amended 42 USC 4601 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR part 24 except as those

provisions are modified by the notice for the NSP program published by HUD

7 Section 3 The jurisdiction certifies that it will comply with section 3 of the Housing and Urban

Development Act of 1968 12 USC 1701u and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 135

8 Citizen participation The jurisdiction certifies that it is in full compliance and following a detailed

citizen participation plan that satisfies the requirements of Sections 24 CFR 91105 or 91115 as

modified by NSP requirements

9 Use of funds The jurisdiction certifies that it will comply with the DoddFrank Wall Street Reform

and Consumer Protection Act and Title XII of Division A of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Ad

of 2009 by spending 50 percent of its grant funds within 2 years and spending 100 percent within 3

years of receipt of the grant

10 The jurisdiction certifies

a that all of the NSP funds made available to it will be used with respect to individuals and families

whose incomes do not exceed 120 percent of area median income and

b The jurisdiction will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted

with CDBG funds including Section lOS loan guaranteed funds by assessing any amount against

properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderateincome including any fee

chdrged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining access o such public improvements



Pinal County Arizona

NSP3Abbreviated Consolidated Plan and Application

However if NSP funds are used to pay the proportion of a fee or assessment attributable to the

capital costs of public improvements assisted in part with NSP funds financed from other

revenue sources an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to

the public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds In addition with respect
to properties owned and occupied by moderateincome but not lowincome families an

assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public

improvements financed by a source other than NSP funds if the jurisdiction certifies that it lacks

NSP or CDBG funds to cover the assessment

11 Excessive force The jurisdiction certifies that it has adopted and is enforcing

a A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its

jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in nonviolent civil rights demonstretions and

b A policy of enforcing applicable state and local laws against physically barring entrence to or

exit from a facility or location that is the subject of such nonviolent civil rights demonstrations

within itsjurisdiction

12 Compliance withantidiscrimination laws The jurisdiction certifies that the NSP grant will be

conducted and administered in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 42 USC 2000d
the Fair Housing Act 42 USC 36013619 and implementing regulations

13 Compliance with leadbased paint procedures The jurisdiction certifies that its activities

toncerning leadbased paint will comply with the requirements of part 35 subparts A B J K and R of

this title

14 Compliance with laws The jurisdiction certifies that it will comply with applicable laws

15 Vitinity hiring The jurisdiction certifies that it will to the maximum extent feasible provide for

hiring of employees that reside in the vicinity of NSP3 funded projects or contract with small businesses

that are owned and operated by persons residing in the vicinity of NSP3 projects

16 Development of affordable rental housing The jurisdiction certifies that it will be abide by the

procedures described in its NSP3 Abbreviated Plan to create preferences for the development of

affordable rental housing for properties assisted with NSP3 funds

SignatureAuthorized Official Date

Title



AGENDA ITEM

DATE November 14 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Call of Election Resolution for the STAFF PRESENTER Norma Ortiz City Clerk

upcoming City Elecion being held in March of

2012

RECOMMENDATION

To approve aud adopt the Call of lection Resolution for the upcoming City Election

being held in March of 2012 for Mayor and Council candidates

DISCUSSION

Although it is not required by law the Call of Election remains a good way of informing
the public about the election dates the purpose of the election the deadline for voter

registration and the place and last date for candidates to file nomination papers

FISCAL 1MPACT

None

Attachments

Call of Election Resolution In English and Spanish

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

Robert Fl e City Manager orma Ortiz City Cle

PWortnaOCiirClerkArzendasAendeAcvOn FonnsResolulfon Call of Glecliondoc Paec 1 Of 1

117011



RESOLUTION No 114

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

COOLIDGE ARIZONA DESIGNATING THE ELECTION DATE AND

PURPOSE OF ELECTION DESIGNATING THE DEADLINE FOR VOTER

REGISTRATION AND DESIGNATING THE PLACE AND THE LAST DATE

FOR CANDIDATES TO FILE NOMINATION PAPERS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge as follows

Section 1 Desiqnation of Election Date Purpose

That March 13 2012 has been set as the date for holding the Primary Election in the

City of Coolidge for the purpose of nominating candidates for Mayor and Councilmember

whose names shall appear on the ballot at the General Election to be held on May 15 2012

Any candidates receiving a majority of all the votes cast at the Primary Election will be

declared elected without running at the General Election

Section 2 Desiqnatinq Deadline for Voter Reqistration

Pinal County registration and voting lists will be used for the municipai election In

order to be qualified to vote you must be registered by February 13 2012

Section 3 Desiqnatinq Date and Place to File Candidate Nomination Form

Candidates seeking municipal office may obtain nomination papers and other

materials which must be filed by candidates at Coolidge City Hall 130 W Central Avenue

beginning November 14 2011 Candidates must file nomination papers and other nomination

forms by 500 pm on December 14 2011 at Coolidge City Hall in order for their names to

appear on the Primary Election ballot

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 14th day of November 2011

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attorney



RESOLUCION No 1144

UNA RESOLUCION DEL ALCALDE Y DEL CABILDO DE LA CIUDAD DE

COOLIDGE ARIZONA DESIGNANDO LA FECHA DE ELECCION Y

PROPOSITO DE LA ELECCION DESIGNANDO UNA FECHA LIMITE

PARA REGISTRARSE PARA VOTAR Y DESIGNANDO EL LUGAR Y LA

ULTIMA FECHA PARA QUE LOS CANDIDATOS PRESENTEN LOS

FORMULARIOS DE NOMINACION

SE RESUELVE por el Alcalde y el Cabildo de la Ciudad de Coolidge como sigue

Seccion 1 Desiqnacion de la Fecha de la Eleccion Proposito

Este dia 13 de Marzo de 2012 ha sido establecido como el tiempo para celebrar la

Eleccion Primaria en la Ciudad de Coolidge con el proposito de la nominacion de

candidatos para Aicalde y miembro del cabildo cuyos nombres apareceran en la boleta de

la Eleccion General ha celebrarse el dia 15 de Mayo de 2012 Cualesquiera de los

candidatos que reciban ua mayoria de todos los votos emitidos en la Eleccion Primaria

seran declarados electos sin que tengan que participar en la Eleccion General

Seccion 2 Desiqnacion de la Fecha Limite para Reqistrarse para Votar

Los registros y las listas para votar del Condado seran usadas para la eleccion

municipal A fin de estar calificado para votar usted debe estar registrado para Febrero 13

2012

Seccion 3 Desiqnando la Fecha v el Lupar para que los Candidatos Presenten el

Formulario de la Nominacion de su Candidatura

Los candidatos que persigan un puesto municipal pueden obtener los formularios de

nominacion y otros materiales que deberan ser presentados por los candidatos en la

Oficina Municipal de Coolidge 130 Avenida Central comenzando ei dia 14 de Noviembre

de 2011 Los candidatos deben presenter los formularios de nominacion para las 500 pm

el dia 14 de Diciembre de 2011 en el Municipal de Coolidge a fin de que sus nombres

aparezcan en la boleta de la Eleccibn Primaria

PASADA Y ADOPTADA por el Alcalde y el Cabildo de la Ciudad de Coolidge
Arizona este dia 14 de Noviembre de 2011

Alcalde

CERTIFICADO APROBADO EN FORMA

Secretaria de La Ciudad Abogado de La Ciudad



AGENDAITEM

DATE November 4 20 1

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Intergovernmental Agreement with STAFF PRESENTER Norma Ortiz City Clerk

he Pinal County RecordersOffice for election

and voter registration services

RECOMMENDATION

Approve entering intoanntergovernmental Agreement between the Ciry of Coolidge
and the Pinal County Recorders Office for the purpose of providing election and voter

registration services to the City

DISCUS510N

Attached for your review is an Intergovemmental Agreenlent with the Pinal County
Recorders Office for the putpose of providing election and voter registration services for

the upcoming City Primary Election being held on Mazch 13 2012 and if needed the

General Election to be held on May 15 2012

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost associated with the elecCion is unknown at this time but should not exceed the

15000 that is budgeted in the FY il12 Budget

Attachments

IGA with Pinal County

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

eRobert F atley City Manager or a Ortiz City rk

REVILV1 ED Y REVIEWED BY

Reviewed by Ann a Fitzgibbons
Lis ella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

PWormaOCitpClerkAendasAgcnda Aclion PortnsIQA with Pinal Countydoc Pae Of

I1301 I



oQNACGT PINAL COUNTY RECORDER o

ie s 31 N PfNAL ST BLDGEPO BOX 848a FLORENCE AZ 852320848 a rtQ
H rN 5208666830 FAX5208666831 qb

LAUR4 DEANLYZE BARBARA J KELLY

RECORDER CEIF DEPUTIC

Su6ject IntergovernmentaCAgreements

In order to supply your City Town or District with Election and Voter Registration
services the attached Intergovernmental Agreement IGA must be completed

Make sure to complete all applicable areas and obtain signatures from the appropriate
parties including your legal counsel Please return the IGA as soon as possible so

that the remaining signatures can be obtained

Upon completion please retum the IGA to the address listed on the upper right hand

comer of the agreement To ensure that all statutory and legal requirements are met

by all parties we strongly suggest that the signed IGA is in our office at least one

hundred twenty days prior to the election date

After all signatures have been obtained you will receive an approved copy Ifyou

have any questions please contact our Voter Registration Departrnent at 520 866

6861

Flomnce Office Vomr Regisvaion 520866850 Casa Grande Saellim Office Rmordings 5208667486

Florcnm Vomr Outrcach Cowdinator 520866686 820 E Cotmnwood Ln A2 Casa Grendc Fax 520SRG7487

Flonce VomrBegistnion Fac 520666842 Apeche Junction Salcllim Office Recordings 4509837038 or 52066179

Fiorence Offce TDD Phone 5208666851 575 No ldaho Rd Suile 110 Apache lct Fax 5208666190



To be completed by District Completed Agreement filed and

Norma Ortiz retumed to

Contact aeme Pinal County Recorder

Ci Clerk Voter Registration Dept
TiUe P O Box 848

nddress
130 W Central Avenue Florence AZ 85232

Coolidae AZ 85128

Phone Number
520 7235361

INTERGOVERIlLNTAL AGREEMENT EOR PROVISION OF

SERVICES BY THE PINAL COUNTY RECORDER

AND ELECTIONS DEPPRTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 14th
of November 20 11

between Pinal County a political subdivision of the State of Arizona hereinafter referred to as

County and Ciry of Coolidge hereinafter referred to as District

WHEREAS Arizona Revised Statutes 11952 atlows public agencies to conRact for

services and enter into agreements and

WfREAS District may hold SpeciaURegulaz elections for bond issues recalls overrides etc

pursuant toARS 15481 15491 19201 et seq and other relevant stahrtes and

WHEREAS County is authorized pursuant toARS 11251 3 16172 and 16511 et seq to

perform services conceming elections and

WHEREAS County and District have determined that the use of certain services of the Pinal

Pinal County Elections Department and the Pinal Counry Recorders Office is in the public interest

and the County agees to provide such services

1VOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants of and stipulations set forth

herein the parties agree as follows

1 Purpose The purpose of this Agreement is to secure the services of the Coucty for the

preparation and conduct of Primary General elections to be held on
Marcl 13May 1520

Name of eleaion Date



2 The Services provided by County Elections Department are

a Prepare ballot formats for the District to be approved by the Jurisdiction

b Provide the sample bailots with the District measures positions according to precincts within

the boundazies of the District

c Provide sample ballots if required for public distribution and issue ihem through the District

d Provide ballots to be used in each precinct wlrich will allow qualified electors to vote for the

Disict Candidates andor Measures

e Tally official results of the elections utilizing paper ballots or electronic ballot counting
equipment as mutually agreed upon between District and County

f Cause the precinct election boards to utilize the copies ofprecinct registers prepared from the

records of the County Recorder for the purpose of identifying the electors qualified to vote in the

abovementioned election

3 The Services provided by Coanty Recorder are

a Provide copies of precinct registers of qualified electors for precincts contained partially or

wholly within the Dishict limits Said registers shall be prepared from the voter registration
records of the County Recorder

b EARLY VOTING Please designate below

Check this block if you want the County Recorder to handle all Early Voting
functions

Check this block if District will be conducting Early Voting If this block is checked
the County Recorder will provide the following

ballot supplies to the District needed to conduct Early Voting

the Disictwith a list of qualified electors who are eligible to vote early such lists are to

be used solely by the District for EazlyVoting or such other purposes as may be

specifically authorized by law Said lists shall be generated from the voter registrarion
records of the County Recorder

list of permanent eazly voters that are to automatically be mailed an eazly ballot without

being required to submit a eazly ballot request

2



4 Obliga6on of DistricL District or designate thereof agrees to

a Provide the Elections Department with a certification of the measures to appeaz on the

official ballot for the SpeciaURegulaz elecrion

b Provide a certified list of ineasures and the order of appearance of the measures to the

Elections Department ninery days 90 prior to the election

c Provide the District limits to Voter Registrarion Department boundaries in a written format

that may include a map ninety 90 days prior to the election

d T6is peregraph applies only to Districts that handle their own Early Voting Provide the

County Recorder upon receipt and prior to processing early ballots copies of the complete

Applications of Ear1y Ballots for signature comparison by the County Recorder or other officer in

charge of elections as required byARS 16550 A These copies can be provided by mail hand

delivery or facsimile traosmission as time constraints dictate

e Pay to County on a reimbursable basis all costs of personnel election materials and

supplies expended by County pursuant to t6is Agreement District will make said payment

to County within fourteen 14 days after presentation by County of demand for said payment

f If the District chooses to conduct theu own eazly voting a list ofall Inactive Status electors

who voted in the election pursuant to ARS 16583 shall be provided

g Agree to be a point of contact regarding conditional provisional ballots in that a voter of a

conditional provisional ballot can take an acceptable type of personal identification to qualify the

subject conditional provisional ballot document what type of identification is provided indicating
any identiScation numbers and issue dates provide a daily receipt oF identification forms from

conditional pmvisional ballot holders by District clerk offices that will be forwazded to the Voter

Regishaiion Office This can be done by faz or handcarried

5 Manner of Financing and Budgeting Each party represents that it has suficient funds

available in its current fiscal year budget to discharge the funding obligation imposed by this Agcement

and agrees that such funds shall be solely available therefore

6 Termination This Agreement shall terminate upon all matter connected with the election

being resolved legal challenges excepted or upon written notice by either party to the other within thirty

30 days of the effective date of tlus Ageement Should the election herein be challenged or questioned

for any reason whatsoever then in such event District shall be solely responsible for defending legaliy

othenvise said electiou

3



7 Indemnification of County District further agrees to indemnify to defend and to hold

hazmless the County including but not limited to all of its agencies and peisormel thereof from any

and all actions causes of action claims demands damages costs expenses attomeysfees on account

of or in any way growing out of an accident incident or occasion which might arise as a result ofUus

Agreement except those arising from the sole negligence of the Countys pazticipation in the election

The District specifically agrees to insure and indemnify the County against any and ali damage or loss to

any of the eleconic ballot tallying equipment or other County property which may occur due to the

fault ofnegligence ofany person other than the County The value of the electronic ballot tallying

system is hereby agreed to be the then current cost of similaz new equipment Furcher it is hereby agreed

by and between the County and the District that in the event it is necessary to repair theeectronic ballot

tallying equipment such repair will be done under the supervision ofqualified County personnel for

which the Dishict agrees to reimburse the County for its actual costs incurred

8 Effective Date and Term of Agreement This Agreement shall be effective after filing same

with the Pinal County Recorder pursuant toARS I1952 F and shall terminate as provided in 6 above

9 Equal Employment Opportunity County will comply with applicable Equal Employment

Opportuaity contract enactrnents

10 Severability If any provisions of this Agreement or application thereof to the County

District person or circumstances is held invalid such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or

applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application

and to the end the provisions of the Agreement are declazed to be severable

a



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereby have executed this Agreement the day and yeaz

first above written

DISTRICT OF PINAL COUNTY

City of Coolidge

Ptinted Name Bl

Iaura DeanLytle
Pinal CounTy Recorder

BY

NameTitle

BY

ATTEST Pinal County Assessors Office

BY

District Clerk Pinal County Bosrd of Supervisors

BY

Approved as to form Chairman

Md within ihe powers md authoriry ganted under the

Iaws of this State to the Distria

ATTEST

BY

Attomey for District
BY

Clerk Boazd of Supervisors

Approved as to form

BY

Deputy County Attomey

s



AGENDAITEM

DATE November 14 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Hold Harmless Agreement with the STAFF PRESENTER Norma Ortiz Ciry Clerk

LDS Church in Coolidge o utilize their

Meeting House as a polling location

RECOMMENDATION

Approve entering into a Hold Harmiess Agreement between the City of Coolidge and

The LDS Church in Coolidge for the purpose of utilizing the Meeting House at 580 N 9
Street as a polling location for Precinct 1 8 for the upcoming City Primary Election being
held on March 13 2012 and if needed the General Elecrion to be held on May 15 2012

DISCUSSION

In order to utilize the Meeting House at the LDS Church as a polling location for Precinct

18 they are requiring that the City accept entering into a Hold Harmless Agreement for

use of the property

Since the facility worked out great for the poll orkers and voters at the last election
staff is recommending that we accept entering into the Hold Harmless Agreement Yo

move forward with the election process

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no cost to the City to utilize the facility

Attachments

Hold Harmless Agreement
Polling Place Authorization Form

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

F
Robert Flatley City Manage orma Ortiz City Cl

REVl ED Y REVIEWED BY

Reviewed by Tina a Fitzgibbons
Lisa annella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

PWomiaOCityClerkleendasendalcion FortnsHold hlarmles Amt rith LDS Churchdoc Pae I of I

1142011



Casa Grande AZ FM Group
PO Box 12158

Casa Grande AZ 85130

5204210322 Office

5208365618 Fax

The Church ofJesus Christ ofLatter

Day Saints

October 3 2011

Norma Ortiz

Coolidge City Clerk

130 W Central

Coolidge AZ 85128

Dear Norma Ortiz

If you could please fill out the information needed on the Hold HarmlessAreement and send it back

to us that woald be geat

Thank you for your time with this matter

Sincerely

tis Li

Sherry Cardon AA



tirE cHUUCH oF
Hold Harmless Agreement

JESUS CHRIST
OF LATTERDAYSAINIS

Property Usec
CITY OF COOLIDGE

Properry bcation or description The Church of Jesus Christ of LatterDay Saits 580 North 9th Street Coolidge AZ 85128

Properry to be used solely Foc Electios

Dates property to be used March 13 2012 and May 15 2012

Times prop2rty to be used 500 AM UNTIL 500 PM

Liability insurance company SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICES

Policy number p1460

Combined single limit coverage amount
000 000 GENERAL AGGREGATE

In consideration for the permission Properry Owners Improvements located property for any particular purpose The

granted by Corporation of the Presiding thereon that are caused by the use of or Properry User accepts the properiy as is

Bishop of The Church of Jesus Christ entry onto the property by the Property The undersigned represents and warrants

of Latterday Sainis or other afflliated User or Its guests invitees or licensees
that the Property User has currently

property owner the Property Owner The Property User further agrees to in effect and will maintain the liability
to use the aboved2scribed property the ihe fullest extent permitted by law to insurance described above with the

Property User assumes and accepts to
indemnify hold harmless and defend ihe Property Owner named as an additional

the uilest extent permitted by law all risks
Property Owner its affiliates members insured and that the undersigned is duly

of injury to itself and its guests invitees
gerts servants employees officers and authorized to execute 2nd deliver this

and licensees whether to person or
representatives the Indemnitees from agreement and thereby bind the Property

property induding but not limited o any any and all claims for injury or damage User

injuries caused by the condition of the vhether to person or ro ert includin
property the use of the property by the

p p y g This agreement shall be govemed by the

damage or injury caused by he ordinary laws of the State of Utah without reference
Properiy User or the ordinary negligence negligence of the Indemnitees arising or

of the Property Owner alle ed to have arisen out oi the condition
to conflictoflaws principles Should any

g provision of this agreement be deemed
The Property User shall use the property of the property or the use of the property unenforceable the remaining provisions
for the abovedescribed uses and for no by the Property User its guests inviees shall continue in force In any action to

other purposes unless the Property Owner or iicensees enforce this agreement the prevailing
gives its prior written consent to another The Prooerty Owner rrakes no party shall be entitled to its reasonable
use The Property User shall promptly represenietions as to ihe fitness of the costs Including attomeys fees

repair any damage o the property or the

Date

Property Usec CITY OF COOLIDGE

BY
l i ti Ti

Title CITY CLERK

O 998 2009 IPI All rigMS reservetl 209 Primed in the USA D100001



CITY OF COOLIDGE

POLLING PLACE AUTHORIZATION
130 W Central Avenue Coolidge AZ 85128 5207235361

PxECItJCT 1s primary March 13 2012 Genera MaV I5 2012

sirE LatterDav Saints Church sped

POLLING PLACE INFORMATION

Physical Address of Polling PlaceNoting area

NameofBuildingIDSLOOICC MCCtIRQ HOUSE

nddress 580 N 9 Street Coolide AZ 85128

Mailing Address

YES NO

A Are electrical outlets accessible

B Is heating and cooling available X

C Are there tables at least 21 and chairs at least 101 available X

D Is drinking water available

E Are Restrooms located in the Polling PlaceNoting area X

F Is voting area Handicapped Accessible X

G Is a telephone located within the Polling Placevoting area

If no is one in another location or close proximiry
Is telephone accessible from 500 am to 800 pm Election Day

Please furnish the Voting area telephone Number5C7TJ3
H Kitche faoilities available refrigeratoc etc for board workers lunch X

I Are directional signs necessary to guide voters from the street to

Parking Facilities

Voting area

From the main road

7 Is a Boardworker allowed to pick up a key before election day
K Approximate number of parking spaces

Approximate number of handicapped parking spaces i

L Permitters Comments

PERSON S RESPONSIBLE FOR POLLI1iGPLACE

CONPACT PERSONS NOTG Persons responsible for Polling Place information keys accessibility must be available Monday the day before

Election Day and the early momig of Eiection Day in order for Board workers to access the Polling Placevoting area

IMPORTANT Persons indicated below must insure tha the election materials delivered by Election Troubleshooters be stored in he immediate

voting area For voting material information contact Norma Ortiz 520723536 L FRIENDLY REMINDER Poll must be OPEN by 500 AM

In case of Emergency Telephone Number 51l 70 G
Name I Contact2S 1SS Address Ptt J15G39YlifZ 85J

TelephoneWork SZ D31Z Cellulari Home Pager
Name 2 Contact Srt2X C4111 AddressGD1j5d j9Jif 5
TelephoneWorkjjj312 Cellular Home Pager

PERMITTER Anthonze Per on of Facility

J
Signed 1 Printed Name L9LlS
Title CLYVy 7t Date l

Telephone SZpjjQ1j Cell rl7lJC32

PROMPTLYRETURNCOMPLETEDAGREEMENT TO City Clerk City of Coolidge 130 W Central Cooiidge AZ 85128

NOTE Campaign materials may be posted on premises in close prosimity to polling placevoting area



AGENDA ITEM

DATE November 14 20ll

CTY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT To accept resignation from STAFF PRESENTER Norma Ortiz City
Councilmembcr Les Curry and to get direction Clerk

on filling the council vacancv

RECOMMENDATION

To accept the resignation submitted by Councilmember Les Curry and to get direction

from Council on how to proceed with flling the council vacancy

DISCUSSION

On October 25 2011 Councilmember Les Curry sent email notification to Ciry Manager
Flatley stating that effective November 1 2011 he is officially resigning as

Councilmember on the Coolidge City Council due to the inconsislency of his new work

schedule

Section 214 of the City Code currently states that couocil vacancies shall be filled by

appointment for the unexpired temi Councilman Currys tenn was due to expire in June

of 2012 Because his position was up for eleetion staff is asking for direction on how to

proceed with filling the council vacancy

The two options for discussion and consideration ill be to appointment someone for the

remaining term or to leave the position vacant until after the results of the Primary and

General Election being held in the spring of 2012 Please note that whoever is elected at

the elecYion will not take their seat until the first meeting in June

I am attaching a timeline schedule outlining the dates for the process to fill the couneil

vacancy if Council so chooses to appoint someone for the unexpired term

FISCAL IMPACT

Depending on Council direetion there could be cost involved to publish a display ad in

the local newspaper to fill the council vacancy for the unexpired term or the cost will be

included in the total associated with the election

Attachments

Email notification by Councilmember Les Curry
Timeline Schedule to fill Councilmember Vacancy

FANormaOACftp ClerkWecndis4ecnda AcUOn FormsVCouncil Resinalioadoc Paee I Of 2

innou



REVIEWED BY PRE ARED BY

i

Robert Flatley City Manager orma Ortiz City CI k

RE WT BY REVIEWED BY

l

IA
Li Pannella Finance Director Denis i itzgibbons City Attomey

FNortnaOCftyClerkWgcndasAgenda Action PonnsCouncil Resienaiondoc Paee 2 oP2
11U2011



Page I of 1

Norma Ortiz

From Bob Flatley bobf@coolidgeazcomSent

Tuesday October 25 2011 1022 AM To

Susanna Struble Alton Bruce bobf@coolidgeaz comGeorgieGarciaJill Dusenberry Joe Brugman Lisa Pannella Mickey

Mchugh Norma Ortiz Ricky Lapaglia Subject FW

Resignation This message
was sent to the City Council members this morning Original Message

From leskathomes@aol
com mailtoleskathomes@aolcomSentTuesdayOctober25
2011912 AM To bobf@coolidgeazcom steve@garrettmotors

com govern@coxnetthompson5155@msncomjazincook@msncomrlistercool@qcomtom@shopesiga comSubjectResignation
MayorFettowouncil MembersBobDuetotheinconcistency
ofmy

new work scheduleI do
not feel at this time I am able to attend my obligations as a Coolidge City Councilman Effective 11 01 2011 I

will officially resign As you knowI loveCoolidgeand have spent my time as a Councilman trying to

improve our community At this time I do not feel can continue with the same time and energy as in

the pastIwill thank each of you personally when I have the opportunity I will continue to afford some time

to the CEDCas my schedule allows es Original Message From Bob Platley bobf@coolidgeaz com To Steve Hudson

steve@earrettmotors

com Gilbert
Lopez overn@cox netjonthompsonthompson5155@msn
com Judy Lopez jazincook@msncomRichard Lister rlistercool@q comtomshope tom@shopesiga
comlescurryleskathomes@aoLcom Sent TueOct25201I8

02amSubject FW Pinal CountyCompPlan Water Element OriginalMessage
From Mike Caporeso fmailto mcaporaso a westlandresourcescom Sent

Tuesday Odober 25 20117 48 AM To

Mike Caporaso
Hunter Patel ShilpaBObFlatleyDaveRobertsGary
Eide Joe Singleton Michelle Green MikeBurnham Sanders

Achen Stacy Brimhall TimTerrill Vanessa Hickman Cc errold Stabley Thom Martinez Bill Staudenmaier
wstaudenmaierCalswlaw com Juliet McKenna Carissa Fairbanks Mark Myers mcrossCa elmontqomerv com Subject

Pinal County Comp Plan Water Element HelloallJerry Stabley requested
that1 provide youwiththeattached

memoI would like to echo his

thoughts and

thank everyone for helping with this process It wasa real pleasure to work with

each of you on this project Best Regards mike Michael Caporaso Senior Project Manager WestLand

Resources Inc 4001 E Paradise Falls Drive Tucson AZ 85712

OfFice 5202

6 9585 Fax 520 206
951814

2011



MEMORANDUM

TO Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM Norma Ortiz City Clerk

DATE November 4 2011

RE Filling of Council Vacancy

Listed below is a timeline schedule for filling the councilmember vacancy created by the

resignation of Les Curry

Date Action

November 14 2011 Accept Resignation from Councilmember

Les Curry

November 23 2011 l publication of notice published in the

local newspaper requesting applications
from interested parties and also posted on

the Citys website

November 30 2011 2d publication of notice published in the

local newspaper requesting applications
from interested parties

December 2 2011 Deadline to submit applications from

interested parties

December 12 2011 Council appoints someone to fill vacancy

for unexpired term

January 9 2012 Appointed Councilmember takes iheir seat



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CL41M5 Page 1

Report tlatest0t207110312011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Report Cntena

Delail repotl

Paid and unpaid invoices intlutletl

Ventlor Name Descriplion Invoice Dale Amounl Paid Date Paid GL Accounl Number

AFLAC

AFL4C SUPPLEMANTALINSIOit t0172011 763382 102V2011 62216230

Tofal AFLAC 763362

AGAINST ABUSE

AGAINSTABUSE REGISTRATIONt6THANNUAL 1072211 5000 10212011 10562271

Toal AGAINST ABUSE 5000

AGAPE INC

AGAPE INC PW OFFICE GLASS REPLACEM 100521I 3646 1021201 II541252

Total AGAPE INC 3646

A FINANCIAL CORP

AL PINANCIAL CORP WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10282011 32792 10282011 6218340

ALPINANqALCORP WAGEASSIGNMENT 1074211 32792 1oH42011 62218340

Total AL FINANCIAL CORP 65584

ALBERT HOLLER 8 ASSOCIATES

ALBERTHOLLERASSOCIATE FEEFORAUDITINGSERVICES 10712i1 900000 10212011 10529229

ALBERT HOLLER BASSOCIATE AUDITING ANO CANVASSINGC 1024201 300000 10282011 t0529229

Total ALBER7 HOLLER 8 ASSOCIATES 1200000

ALLEN ENVIRONMENTAL

ALLEN ENVIRONMENTAL ASBESTOS SLIRVEY 255 S MAI 10OS2011 79000 10142011 t0562229

ToGI ALLEN ENVIRONMENTAL 79000

AMERICAN MESSAGING

AMERICANMESSAGlNG PAGERSERVlCE 1U032011 836 10H42011 1I541241

Total AMERICAN MESSAGING 836

ANDERSONSAUNDRA

ANDERSON SAUNDRA RESTITUTION FROM ARMANDO 09202011 10000 10142011 10372110

TotaIANDERSONSANDRA 10000

ANIMAL CAREEUIPMENT 6 SERVICES LLC

ANIMAL CAREEUIPMENT 8 S ANIMPL CONTROL SUPPLIESB OB182011 15076 10282D11 107285

ANIMPL CAREEUIPMENT 8 S AC SUPPLIESBLOWPIPE ART 10242011 16481 10282011 10547285

Total ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT 8 SERVICES LLC 3557

ARRONA MISSING PERSON INVESTIGATOR ASSO

ARIZONA MISSING PERSON IN AZ MISSING PERSON INVESTIG tOHt2011 2000 102V2011 1056271

Total ARIZONA MISSING PERSON INVESTIGATOR ASSO 2000



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 2

Report dates 10 V2011103V2011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Descnpion Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GLACCOUnt Number

ARON S ASSOCIATES PC

ARON S ASSOCIATES PC WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10142011 11537 t0142011 62218340

ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC WAGE ASSIGNMENT 1028201I 11537 10282011 6218340

Total ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC 230J4

AVOCADO THE

AVOCADO THE PALO VERE TREES FOR PAR 1007R11 5400 102B201I 10554285

Total AVOCADO THE 54Oo

AZ BU SALES CORP

AZ BUS SALES CORP TIRESlPARTS MAWT 09D2011 95461 101212011 1755225

AZ BUS SALES CORP 2 NEW E050 TRANSMISSIONS 09162011 4497 10I072011 13539251

AZBUSSALESCORP 2NEWEOSOTRANSMISSIONS a9291201 57i6 t0072011 13539251

AZ BUS SALES CORP 2 NEW E50 TRANSMISSIONS 09292011 8 48750 t01072011 13539251

AZBUSSALESCORP TIRESPARTSMAINT aOS201 32944 t0l2V2011 17552251

Total AZ Bl1S SALES CORP 987368

AZCOMMERdALAUTOZONE

AZ COMMERpAL AUTOZONE TRAN5ITBATTERY 09OB2D1I 14601 10072071 1353251

AZCOMMERpALAUTOZONE TRANSITTOGGLESWITCH 0912201 353 10072011 13539251

AZCOMMERpALAUTOZONE PD54BATTERY 0915201 7969 102B20Ii 10532251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE BMSBATTERY 09752011 8855 1028I201I 10544251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD54BATTERY 09752011 4897 1028201 1053251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE BMSBATTERV 09152011 68SS 1028201t 10544251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE SW6BATTERV 09272011 7969 1007201t 44eS253

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ST32REMAN POWERSTEERIN 09302011 3098 102V2017 11541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE ST4DOORHANG 10Po52011 1770 10212011 11541251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE VM3BATTERY 10252011 10068 10282011 1054125t

Total AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE 40931

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECU 3RD QTR CONTRIBUTION WAG 10182011 139377 10212011 62278080

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECU iST TR SPEqAL ASSESSMEN 09162011 352817 10212011 fi218080

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMICSECU 2N TR SPECIALASSESSME 0916201 3W 76 102V2011 62218080

Total AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY 522570

AZ GLOVE d SAFETV

AZ GLOVE 8 SAFETV FIRST AID AND SAFEN SUPPLI 101 V2011 2714 102t2011 11541285

Total AZ GLOVE 8 SAFETY 2714

AZ LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

AZLIBRARYASSOQATION CONFERENCE ANDMEMBERS 10102D11 4000 1022011 20590271

AZLIBRARYASSOCIATION CONFERENCE ANDMEMBERS t0A02o11 6000 1028201t 20590271

AZ LIBRARY ASSOGATION CONFERENCE AND MEMBERS 10102011 9500 10282011 20590P1

AZ LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE AN MEMBERS 10102011 3500 10282011 20590271

Total AZ LIBRARYASSOCIATION 23000

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION POOL

AZ Ml1N RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV IWS PAYMEN 0911201 03J5 IOI072011 10521232

AZ MIIN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 0911201 65W 100211 10526233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILRY IWS PAYMEN 09112011 463200 10072011 10524231



CITY OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 3

Report tlates 1 0720114 0l312011 Nov 01 20t1 10OZAM

Vendor Name Descdption Invoice ate Amount Paitl Date Paid GL Accounl Number

AZ Ml1N RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY IIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 091 V2011 6350 10072011 10524232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY IWBILITY IINS PAYMEN 09N2011 15600 10072011 t0529233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LL481LITY IWS PAYMEN 09712011 2313 0o ioa72011 1053231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRIV LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09112011 308625 io072011 0532232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLV LIALITY IWS PAYMEN 09112D11 640J5 10072011 10532233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITV IINS PAYMEN 09t V2D11 219300 1072011 10534231

AZ MUN RISN RE7ENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITV IWS PAYMEN 09112011 230175 10072011 1053d232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LWBILITY IINS PAYMEN 09N201 I1800 10072011 10534233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLV LL4BILITY IWS PAYMEN 09712011 219300 10072011 ib53S231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLV LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 0911211 75000 10072011 10535232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIALITV IMS PAYMEN 09112011 1375 10072011 10535233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 09H12011 227100 10072011 10543231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 0911l2011 14350 10I072011 10543232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILIIY IINS PAYMEN 09112011 19750 1a1072i1 10Sq3p33

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY IWS PAYMEN 09112011 2t9300 10I02011 1054a231

AZ Ml1N RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IINS PAVMEN 09112011 14900 10I072011 10544232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIALITV I WS PAYMEN 09112011 33600 10072011 10564233

AZ MUN R15K RETEN710N PO TRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 091 V2011 6825 100720t1 10S4S232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV IINS PAYMEN 091 V2011 11225 10I0720t1 10547232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09it2011 252575 100720N 10552231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 091t2011 76825 t01072011 10552233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 091t20i 32040 10072011 1055323I

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 091t2011 22650 10I072011 10553232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 091t2011 42600 1007I2011 10553233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 09112011 316975 t01020t1 10554231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY IINS PAVMEN 091 V2011 53975 10072011 10554232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IINS PAVMEN 09it201 17025 10072011 10554233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILITV IINS PAYMEN 09H1I201 219300 10072011 10SSS231

AZ MUN RISH RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 091120 1 32950 10072011 10SSS233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 09t12011 6675 W072011 10556232

AZ Ml1N ftISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 091 V2011 219300 1007201 10561231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN IINS PAYMEN 09A12011 13000 1007201t t0561232

AZ Ml1N RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV IINS PAYMEN 09A V2017 t0175 10072011 10561233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09112011 492050 1007201t 11541231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09H V201I 153500 0072011 1154L232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY IINS PAVMEN 09tL211 3825 10072011 tL541233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09112D11 219300 1007201t t353S231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LL4BILITY IINS PAYMEN 09112011 84905 1002011 t353S232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIA8ILITY IWS PAVMEN 09712011 14875 10072011 13535233

AZ MUN R1SK RETENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITV IINS PAVMEN 091V211 125550 10072011 17552232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV IINS PAYMEN 09112011 233fi 75 10072011 42480231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IINS PAVMEN 09A V2i1 99400 1007l2011 42q80232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IWS PAYMEN O911pa11 35300 10072011 42q80233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY IINS PAYMEN 09112011 231300 10072011 44485231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITY IWS PAYMEN 09112011 117675 10072011 440BS232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRIV LIABILITV IMS PAYMEN 09112011 35775 10072011 4G542231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IMS PAYMEN 09112011 6350 10I072011 46542232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN IINS PAVMEN 09112011 198925 10I0720t1 46542233

Total AZ MUN RISK RETENTION POOL 6840 75

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 0930201 t236 10282011 10511135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 0930201 1595 10282011 10521135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 0930ZO11 iB7 0282011 10521135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 2 25 1282011 10524135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 607 10282017 1052fi135

AZ MUNIpPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3R0 QTR 20 09302011 830 10282011 10529135



CITY OF COOLIGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 4

Report dates101201140312011 Nov 01 2011 102AM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice Dale Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 2 09302011 1 07551 1028201 10532135

PZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 09302011 528 102820t1 10533135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 09302011 207083 10282011 10534135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 2 09302011 7249 10l282011 10535135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD aTR 20 09302011 14 82 1022D71 10543135

PZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 0930ROt1 5774 10282011 10544135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 2 09302011 350 10I282011 105135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 102 10282011 t0547135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 093020t1 4855 1028201t 10552t35

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WpRKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 093a2ti 5990 iol22011 10553t35

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 09302011 92J8 10I2W2017 10554t35

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 537 t01282011 0SSSt35

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 093020I1 473 1022011 10556t35

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3R QTR 20 09302011 6050 10I282011 0561135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 09302011 2224 10282011 1 L541t35

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 0930201 6877 10122017 13539t35

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 4148 10282017 17552135

AZ MUNIQPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD TR 20 09302011 4801 10282011 205235

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3R QTR 20 0930201t 3352 10282011 20583735

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 454 10282011 20590735

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 3Dfi5 10282011 20602135

AZ MUNIpPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD aTR 20 09302011 7229 1022011 4280135

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 09302011 23399 102fl2011 440BS135

AZ MUNIqPAL RISK WORKERS COMP 3RD QTR 20 093020I1 4788757 1028I2011 62218090

Total PZ MUNICIPAL RISK 521300

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES

AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS B8W DIG 811 OBH7l2011 10711 10282011 10532255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS B8W DIG 81 OB172011 107i i 10282011 1053255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS 88W DIG 91 09162011 10717 10212011 10532255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS B8W DIG 91 0916I2011 1071t t02 V2011 10532255

AZ OFFICE 7ECHMOLOGIES ANNUAL MAINT FOR COPIER 0927I2011 83177 10072011 10553255

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES MARKETINGPRINTING PINALC o9f3o2oi1 62102 t0212011 13535239

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES GM8P8R0COPIERMONTHI 1014201 10578 t0282011 10553255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES GM 8 P8R0COPIER MONTHL 10142011 10579 10282011 10561255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO NJ BASE PLS 88W DIG 10 10172011 107it 10282011 1053255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES MO NJ BASE PLS 88W DIG 10 10172011 1071 i 10282011 10532255

AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES MO MA BASE PLS B8W DIG 10 10172D11 6695 10282011 10529255

Total AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES 237397

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 855 W BLADWW LOOP855 W 6 10132011 4588 2V2011 10554264

PZ PUBLIC SERVICE 112 W CENTRAL AVENUE 10072011 569294 102t201 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE HOHOKAM PARK 10102011 5788 102t20t1 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 52ECENTRALAVENUE 1011211 2281 102720t1 10529264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVENIJE 10112D11 8379 10212011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1 W W PINKLEV AVENUE 10112011 47608 10212011 10534264

AZPUBLICSERVICE i61WHARDINGAVENUE 1013211 15327 1021201 10544264

S PUBLIC SERVICE 327 E CAMERON BLVD 10t32i1 13223 10212011 1540264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1449 N AZ BLVDLIFT STATION 10t02o11 5243 102V2011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 355 S 1 STREET 10H32011 18730 10212011 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 350 N AZ BWD 10112011 12463 10212011 11541464

AZPUBLICSERVICE 531 WCENTRALAVENUE 10112011 3351 102V2011 11541264

AZ Pl1BLIC SERVICE 357 E CONGRESS AVENUE t0A32011 9276 1022011 15A10264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 411 S t STREET 10132a11 33712 10212011 103264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 500 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 10132a11 13417 10212011 11541264



CITV OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 5

Reporidatesl0i201110312011 Nov01201t 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVENIJE BLDG 1aA V2011 95 06 1021l2011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 E VAK KI INN 10AOR011 4954 102V2011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1695 N AZ BLVD BLDG SG LITE 10102011 10636 10272011 1 L541264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 60WCENTRALAVENUE 10112011 2433 t01212011 10554264

AZ PIIBLIC SERVICE 650 W VAH KI INN RD 10A02011 23451 t0272011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 146 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 101320N 5388 10I2V2011 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 660SMPINST t0A320t1 p11067 t02V2011 10553264

PZPUBLICSERVICE 1099WVAHKIINNBLDGSIGN 10A02011 5636 102V2011 it541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 153 N AZ BLVD 10102011 27168 01212011 it541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 203 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 10132011 4667 0212011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 911 5 AZ BLVD 09142011 560076 10212011 10532264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 911 S AZ BLVDLATE PEE APPLI 091420 1 8581 102V2011 10532264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 301 W WALTON AVENUE 1013201 4494 10212011 10554264

fS PUBLIC SERVICF 11 W CENTRAL AVENUE 101120 i IOa297 10282011 10526264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 25535T 10132011 124560 0l212011 10544264

FS PUBLIC SERVICE 1288 SIST STREETBLGD LIFT t012I20t 5307 10212011 42480264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 10122011 152672 10@1201142 80264AZ

PUBUC SERVICE 130 W CENTRAL AVENUE t0 1V2011 666 5710 21201110 529264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 671 E COOLIDGE AVENUE0 132013 3510810 21201110 554264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 1610 S 3 STREETBLDG LIPT ST ta 1320I123 1810 2V2071 42480 264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 732t W INDUSTRIAL DR0 1220I13176 1 2V2011 42J180 264AZPUBLICSERVICE

240WPWKLEVAVENUE 10 1120183 8710 2120t110 54a264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVENUE10 11201171 081 2V2011 10 554264AZPUBLICSERVICE

131WPINKLEYAVENUE 10 1120116 948102W2011 10 561264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 10 17120115 737t610 21207142 80264AZPUBLICSERVICE

80 IWWILSONAVENUE0 17J20118372 10 21201110 554264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 10 1320111 3290610 21201113 535264AZPUBLICSERVICE

110000TALANE 10H1 2o1122 05iD 21207110 554264AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE 160 W CENTRAL AVENUE 10 1120111 844041 l2127110 555264Total

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 34 16080AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY AZ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY STREET LIGHT AGREEMENTA0920 20112 184551 07207111 541264Total

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY2 8455AZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEAZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 10 13201136 0010l21 201710 543227AZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 10 13201172 0010 212011t0 554227AZ

STATE PftISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 10H3 21176 50102tf2011 44 0BS227AZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 10 13201161 5010 21201742484227 AZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE L4BOR 0926 201136 0010 07201It0 54227PZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 09 26201172 0010 07201110 554227AZ

STATE PRISON FLORENCEINMATE LABOR 0926 201167 5010 07201I44 86227AZSTATEPRISON

FLORENCEINMATELABOR 09262011 6300 10 07201t42 480227Total

PZ STATE PRISON FLORENCE484 50AZSTATETREASURER

PZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARC EFOR AUGUST 201 t01142011 878 4310114 201110420425 PZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST 201 10 142011540t 680 4201110 220430AZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST 201 tOH4 20119 3976210 t4201110 220435AZSTATETREASURER

SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST2o1 tOH4 20111 19197t0 14201110 220440AZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST 201 10 142011320 00t0 1420110 220445AZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST 201 10 1420112 00442t0 14201110 220450AZ

STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST 201 10 142011912 0610 14201110 220455AZSTATETREASURER

SURCHARGE FOR AUGUST201 t0A420 I145 0710 14201110 220460



CI7YOFCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalReportCLAIMS Page 6

Report tlates t WV201110312011 Nov 01 20 1 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount PaiC Date Paid GL Account Number

Total PZ STATE TREASURER 20151 25

AZ WATER COMPANY

AZ WATER COMPANY AIRPORT STANDPIPE N WEL 092620 1 149W 10072011 1L541263

AZWATERCOMPANY 4H51STST 102020It 4185 10220t1 10543263

AZWATERCOMPANY 9115AZBLV t0AV20t 29071 102t2011 10532263

AZWATERCOMPANV 911SAZBLVD 10112011 2671 10l2V2011 1053263

AZ WATER COMPANY 850 W WILSON AVE 10062011 4457 10212011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANV 160000TAL4NEIRRIGATION 003201 15528 1014201t 10550263

AZWATERCOMPANY 25053R05T t0202011 2404 1028201t t0544263

AZWATERCOMPANY t61WHARDINGAVENUE t02020t 83 1028201t 10544263

AZWATERCOMPANY t31WPINKLEYAVENUE 1020201t 2074 10282011 10567263

AZ WATER COMPANV 416 S MAIN 5T 10l202011 1784 10l2fl21t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 125 W NORTHERN AVENUE 102020 i 4261 10282011 11Sai263

PZ WATER COMPANV 224 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 10202011 1784 10282011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 327 E CAMERON BLVD 102120I1 3608 10282011 15040263

AZ WATER COMPANY 855 W BALDINIRRICATION NET 107320 1 27440 102t2011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANV 3OWCENTRALAVENUE t020201t 3724 10282077 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 677 E COOLIDGE AVE 1019201t 32257 02Bl2011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV S MAIN ST PARK 10792011 t7476 102B2011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 199 W COOLIDGE AVE 107920t 1784 1028I20 1 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1595 W COOLIOGE AVE 100720It 2583 1D2t2011 42080263

AZ WATER COMPANY 595 W COOLIDGE AVE 100720 1 60571 10212011 42080263

AZ WATER COMPANY PALO VERDE PARK t0t920t 6048 10282011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANY 130WCOOLIDGEAVENUE 100720t 50527 0212011 11547263

AZWATERCOMPANV 130WCENTRALAVENUE 10202011 2947 W28201 10529263

AZ WATER COMPANV 660 S MPIN 5T 10192011 t 1907 102820 1 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MAIN ST t0A92011 2583 102820 1 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 383 5 hVaIN ST 12020 1 1784 10282011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY AZ BLVD INTERSECTION OF 092320I1 4457 10072011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 0979201t 2583 10l072011 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANV 855 W BALDWIN TRACT N 10132011 60524 10212011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 395 B W PALO VERDE AVENUE 09792011 4980 ID07l2011 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANV 395 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 09192011 4671 70072011 1539263

AZ WATER COMPANV 395 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 0992011 5292 100720t1 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANY 357 E CONGRESS AVE 092120 1 2140 100720t1 15010263

AZ WATER COMPANY 357 E CONGRESS AVENUE 102120I1 20 63 1022011 15010263

AZ WATER COMPANV WALKER PARKNAH KI INN 1003201t 24714 10142011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANV 240WPINKLEYAVENUE t020201 t880 10282011 10544263

AZ WATER COMPANV 255 S 1ST ST 10202011 2094 02W2011 11541263

ToW AZ WATER COMPANY 726070

B 6 B W ENTERPRISES INC

68BWENTERPRISESINC WEEDCONTROLAIRPORT t014201t 3SOQO 10282011 4654229

Total B 8 B W ENTERPRISES INC 350000

BACA MICHAEI

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 092621 15000 1007l2011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 092621I 7500 10072011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 1003211 15000 100720 1 13535251

BACA MICHAEL 8U5 CLEANING 1003211 7500 10072011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 101 V211 2500 102t2011 13535251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 10it211 12500 102t2011 17552251

BACAMICHAEL BUSCLEANING 10172D11 22500 10272011 t353S251



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalReponCLAIMS Page 7

Repod dales 10A20111312011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total BACA MICHAEL 8250

BAGNALLCONSTRUCTION

BAGNALL CONSTRUCTION EMERGENCY BOAR UP COD ID172011 6994 1022017 32570919

BAGNALLCONSTRUCTION EMERGENCVBOARDUP2555 10112011 10Z61 10142011 325709t9

Total BAGNALL CONSTRUCTION 17Z55

BARRINGTONJAMES

BARRINGTONJAMES RESTITUTION FROM TRAVISM 091320N 5000 10142011 103721t0

Total BARRINGTON JAMES 50 00

BEACON ATHLETICS

BEACON ATHLETICS SUPPLIES FOR PARKS 10182011 43300 1028201t 10554265

Tolal BEACON ATHLETICS 43300

BEERS MICHAEL F

BEERSMICHAELF PUBLICDEFENOER1011 10032011 t800OD 1007201t 10525221

Total BEERS MICHAEL F 180000

BESTWAY ELECTRIC MOTpR SERVICE CO INC

BESTWAY ELECTRIC MOTOR S WWTP LIFT STATION REPAIR 10252011 96387 10282017 42380253

Total BESTWAY ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE CO INC 96387

BINGHAM EQUIPMENT Cp

eINGHAMEUIPMENT CO IAWN MOWER REPAIR 08222011 12235 10212011 10554253

Total BINGHAM EQl11PMENT CO 12235

BLOUIR PHILLIP

BLOUIR PHILLIP PER DIEMDOMESTIC VIOLENC 10112011 1100 1o212oit 10562271

Total BLOUIR PHILLIP t100

BLUEBOOK

BWE BOOK LWE MARKING PAINT 09292011 I W57 101142011 42080285

Total BLUE BOOK 0357

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLET

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD66MOTORBLADE KITCONN 0923I2011 50783 t01212011 10532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD56LAMP 10A02011 11141 t0121R011 t0532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD745EAL 10t V2011 1780 10212011 t0532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD87RUE152EBODY 10ti2011 20878 10282011 t053b251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD66SEAL 10IJ201t 3559 10I2V2011 t0532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD56WSPORDLAMP 10tZ201 0639 10212011 10532251

BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLE PD81CONDENSER 10192011 2364 tOpe2011 053251

Total BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLET 126084

BROWN EVANS

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0930201 339885 10212011 10532256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES t0132011 10184 12I20t1 10521256



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page e

Report tlates10V201b103V2011 Nov Ot 20t1 1002AM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Number

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES OA32011 4197 1021l20t1 10529256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132D1 2645 021201 10534256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 1013R011 24352 10212011 10535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132011 16621 102t2017 10543256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132011 7514 102t2011 10544256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132011 7720 102V2011 t0547256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132011 21386 10l212011 0553256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 1013I2011 79480 10212011 IO554256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10132011 14G77 10212011 10561456

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 1013201 169466 1ai212011 1541256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 101312011 31A576 10212011 13535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10t32011 t18201 10212011 17552256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10A320Ii 35791 10212011 42080256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10A32011 197963 102120t1 440BS256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10152011 276057 10282011 1053256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 1021201t 4104 1028I201 10521256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 10212011 264 10282011 10529256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES t02V2D11 15047 1026I2011 10534256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 10212011 12700 7022011 10535256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 1021211 17844 10282011 10544256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 102V2D11 18618 10l262011 10547256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 021201I 87287 10282011 10554256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 10212011 751 1028I20It 1056L25fi

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 10212011 149994 10282011 11541256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 102t2011 262497 02820I1 13535256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 102t2011 152322 1028201t 17552256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 02V2011 52272 10282011 4260256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 102t2011 187920 10l282011 4466256

ToWI BROWN EVANS 2645t53

BROWNDOUGLAS

BROWN DOUGLAS PER DIEMAUTO THEFT INVES 10112011 1100 10212011 10562271

Total BROWN DOUGLAS 1100

BROWNSAMUSEMENTS INC

BROWNSAMUSEMENTSINC TICKETSALESCOOLIDGEDAY 100220I1 2395U0 1007l20N 10SSb287

Total BROWNSAMUSEMENTS INC 239500

BROWNSWELDING SUPPLY INC

BROWNSWELDINGSUPPLYI WELDINGTIP 09072011 772 O1142011 10532251

BROWNS WELDING SUPPLV I WELDINGTIP 09072011 712 0142011 10543251

BROWNS WELDING Sl1PPLYI WELDWGTIP 0907201I 712 1014201t 10541251

BROWNS WELDING SUPPLY I WELDWG TIP 0902011 712 10142011 10554251

BROWNSWELDINGSUPPLYI WELDINGTIP 09072011 712 iDA42017 11541251

BROWNS WELDING SUPPLY I WELDING TIP 0902011 Z12 10H42011 4280251

BROWNS WELING SUPPLY I WELDING TIP 09072011 712 10142011 44BS251

Total BROWNSWELDING SUPPLY INC 4964

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

BUREAUOFINDIANAFPAIRS iDDATCOOLAP 10052011 1700 10282011 46542264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 20 DD LTS ON 5 AZ BLVD 10OS2011 27500 10212011 11511264

BUREAUOFINDIANAFFAIRS 71DDLTSSOCOOLIGE 10OS201t 97625 1a2V2011 1154L264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 17 DD LTS50 COOLIDGE 1005201t 23375 to212011 1154L264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 6 DD LTSHOHOKAM ESTGOOL 10OS2011 8250 t0212011 1b541264



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 9

Reporidatesl012o1Li3V2o11 Nov0120iOOZAM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Date PaiE GL Account Number

BUREAU OF INDIANAFFAIRS 1 DD LTLYNN DRCOOLIDGE 100521I 1700 0212011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIANAFFAIRS MAIN METER FOR VJVJiP 1005211 it338 ID212011 42480264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFfAIRS S KENWORTHY 5T408 10052D11 33920 10212011 4260264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS DOG PD ON BLDG 1005l2D11 37981 1021R011 10544264

BUREAUOFWIANAFFAIRS COOLAPCONTROLOFFICE 1005211 39349 10282011 46542264

BUREAUOFINDIANAFFAIRS HWY2678ATTAWAYTRAFFIC 10OS2011 12567 1021271 1I541264

BUREAU OF INIAN AFFAIRS 1 DDLTMARTIN RD HWV 87 10092011 17 00 102V20t1 1159L264

6UREAU OF INIAN APFAIRS N AZ BLVDTRAFFIC LITES1799 10052011 6416 102720t1 1L541264

Total BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 303421

CAMPBEIL NINA

CAMPBELL NINA ILL POSTAGE 09282011 19818 1007201t 10555212

CAMPBELLNINA EMPLOYEEOFTHETRJl1LY 10042011 7500 10072011 10511276

Total CAMPBELL NINA 27316

CANYONSTATE WIRELE55

CANYON STATE WIRELESS MAINT FOR SEPT 20 1 090120 1 46125 10212011 t0532255

CANYONSTATEWIRELESS MAWTFOROCT20N 1003201 48125 lo2V2011 10532255

Total CANYON STATE WIRELE55 96250

CARMEMBERSERNCES

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CMCGI VIDE0LUNCH FOR VI 101320 1 1567 10122011 1052126

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CMCGI VIDEOWNCH PORVID 1013201 4328 10282011 10521276

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RNCOFFEECREAMERIBATTE 10132011 4315 10262011 10529285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES FMBOOKSESSENTIALGFOA 10H3201 12250 10282011 10529285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDFUEL Bl1LLHEAD CITV 10132011 4950 1l282011 1053256

CARMEMBER SERVICES PDFUEL COLEMAN 1013211 6843 10282011 10532256

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDROCKY MTN INFORMATION 10132011 10000 102620t1 10532267

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDCAR CHARGERGPS DASH 10132011 4410 10282011 10532285

CARDMEMBEft SERVICES PDHOLSTER FOR SEXTON 10t32011 7740 10262011 10532285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDNEUTRO QUAT PUKE UP 10732017 68600 102820t1 10532285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES P0FUNERAL FLOWERSSOUL 10A32011 6089 10282071 10532285

CAROMEMBER SERVICES FDUSB HARD DRNE TO BACK 10732011 9949 10282t1 10535285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES AG20CF FREEZER 10132011 64760 102820t1 10547282

CARDMEMBER ERVICES ANIMAL CONTROLBROOM TA 10132011 3429 10282071 1054Z285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES AGNACA CERTIPICATES FOR 10132011 2000 10282011 10541485

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RECADDRESS LABELSENVEL 10132011 16519 1028201t 10553211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES REGCASPERDECORATIONS tOH32011 3376 1022011 10553285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGCASPERCLEANING SUPP 10132011 1328 10I282017 10553285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES REGSPORTSSUPPLIES t01320t1 29479 10282017 0553285

CARDMEMBERSERVICES REGCASPERSNACKS 101320t1 110J4 t028201I 10551285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CARDMEMBER SERVICES CHA 10132011 675 10282011 10553487

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGCOOLIDGE DAYS ICE 10132011 1255 1022011 1055328

CARDMEMBERSERVICES REGCOOLIDGEDAYSTUFFY 101320Ii 35215 1022011 10553287

CARDMEMBERSERVICES LIB800KORDER 10132011 12715 10282011 10SSS215

CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIBPROGRAM STICKERSCRA 10132011 50609 10262011 10555288

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CMFLATLEYICMA CONFEREN 1013201t 85750 10282011 10562471

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RNPANNELLAGFOAZ ANNUA 10132011 3000 10282011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PAZ HOMICIDE GONFERENC 10132011 1512 10262011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PAZ HOMICIECONFERENC 1013211 972 102fl2011 1056227

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMIQDE CONFERENC 1013211 863 10282011 1056271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC 10132011 1168 102820t1 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC 10132011 2Z57 10282011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC t0A32011 1865 1028l2011 10562

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC t0132011 971 t0122011 10562271



qTV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 10

Report dates t0I12011103V2011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Ventlor Name Descripfion Imoice Dae Amoun Paitl Dale Paid GL Account Number

CARDMEMBER SERVCES POAZ HOMIClDE CONFERENC 10132011 7 55 10282011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC 10132011 3517 10282017 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC 10132011 733 10282011 1056271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REFUNDTASER RECEIPT 0132011 17500 10282011 105627

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ ASSN CHIEF OF POLICE 10132011 8069 10282011 10562P

CARMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ ASSN CHIEF OF POLICE 10132i1 8064 10282011 102PI

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ ASSN CHIEF OF POLICE 10132011 8069 10l282011 t0562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDFALL TRAINING F81 AZ CHA 10132011 19000 1028201 10562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDTASER RECERT PORJORD 10132011 35000 ia22oit 105627I

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PAZ HOMICIDECONFERENC 10132011 6552 1028201 1a562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDAZ HOMICIDE CONFERENC 1013l2011 16632 10282011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDHAMPTON INN 1013l2i1 23772 10l282017 1056227I

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITWIRELESSHEADSET 0132011 22898 10282011 13539211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITWATER 10132011 779 1028201t 1353921I

CAftDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITBSINESSCARDS 10132011 13056 10282011i539211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITSTEELBARSANDPL 101320t1 20445 10282oit t3533251

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITBACKPACKBLOWER 10132011 28785 10282011 13539252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITBANDSAW BLADE 10132011 8325 1028201t 13539252

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITRISPOLITRAINING 10132011 11214 1028201t t3539271

CARMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITWTUIT 0132011 1L47 1028201t t3E34211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSAZ DEP7 OF HOUSIN 10132011 7781 10282011 15001271

CARMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSAZ DEPT OF HOUSIN 101320t1 7780 10282011 t5439Z71

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSITFUEL 10132011 10001 10282011 17552256

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RANTSMULTFCARD READER 10132011 2495 iai22011 20601265

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSHD 1G VIDEO CARD 10l132011 5999 10282011 2001265

CARMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSHP BUSINESS DESKT 10132011 66325 1a282o1 20601285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ITMISC REPAIRS REPLACE FAI 10132011 6999 10282011 32570919

Total CARDMEMBER SERVICES 798969

CARPENTER HAZELWOOD DELGADO 3 WOO P

CARPENTER HAZELWOODOE WAGEASSIGNMENT 10142011 18329 1ot42017 6218340

CARPENTER HAZELWOOD DE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10l22011 18329 10282011 62218340

TotaICARPENTERHAZELWOODDELGAD08WOODP 36658

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWSPAPER

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS RENEW COOLIDGE EXAMWER 10242011 2900 1028201I 10533267

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB NOTICE OF PUBLI 092920t1 3420 10142011 10561236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAI PUB NOTICE OF PUB H 092820t1 2373 1042011 IO561236

CASA GRANE VALLEYNEWS LEGA PUB Pl1BLIC NOTICEFI 09l2V20N 2369 10t42011 46542236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS AD FOR CALVIN COOLID6E DA 09R820t1 5405 10072011 10553239

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS MONTHLY INTERNET SPONSO 09302011 10180 10072011 10521276

CASAGRANDEVALLEYNEWS PDCOOLIDGEEXAMMERSUB 09l302011 2900 1022011 0532267

Total CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWSPAPER 29547

CASELLE INC

CASELIEINC SUPPORT CHARGEDSEPTEMB 10OV20Ii 19000 t01072011 10529229

Toal CASELLE INC 19000

CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDING

CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDIN QTRLY SHREDING SERVICES OB172011 30000 102V2011 10532255

Total CENTRAL ARIZONA SHREDDING 30000



CITV OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Approval Report CtAIMS Page 11

Report daes 10A201110l3V2011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Number

CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN

CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WAS TIPPING FEES SEPT 2a1CITY 09302oi1 229276 102V2011 440BS266

Total CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN 22902J6

CENTRAL ARIZONA SUPPLY

CENTRAL ARIZONA SUPPLV TIRESPARTSMAINT 0920I2011 111St t01072011 13539252

CENTRAI ARIZONA SUPPLY COl1RTSABS PLUMBING REPA 09292011 8403 10I2V2011 10526252

Tolal CENTRAL ARIZONA SUPPLY 9554

CENTRAL AZ REGIONAL ECONOMIC

CENTRAL AZ REGIONAL ECON ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEW 09152011 800625 10142071 10571267

Total CENTRAL AZ REGIONAL ECONOMIG 8 00625

CENTURVL7NK

CENTURYLINK 5207230Ot4 10192011 4000 128201t 46542261

CENTURYLINK 520723007SSEPT0CT2011 10OV2011 1352J6 102t2011 10532261

CENTl1RYLMK 5207230368 09192011 4457 1007201t 42480261

CENTIJRYLINK 5207230368 10192011 4463 10l28I2011 42i80261

CENTURYLINK 5207230879 10H92011 4314 1028201 1 053 5261

CENTURYLINK 52072p94 09282011 9468 102V2011 42080261

CENTURYLINK 5207231527 W192011 43OB ia07201t 42080261

CENTURYLINK 5204231527 10t92011 43t4 10282017 42480261

CENTURYLWK 5207212021 09792011 4456 1a107201I 10544261

CENTURVLINK 5207232021 10192011 4462 10282011 10544261

CENTURVLINK 5207233258 09H92011 17194 10072011 10554261

CENTURVLWK 5207234293 09A9l2011 4456 10072011 42r80261

CENTURYLINK 5207234293 10192oi1 44b2 10282011 42380261

CENTURYLINK 5207235092 10792011 10902 10282011 4G542261

CENTURYLWK 5207236793 09192011 4552 10072011 42480261

CENTURYLINK 5207236793 10192011 4558 10122011 42460261

CENTURVLINK 5207237186 09A920t1 5829 10I07R011 054426t

CENTURYLINK 5207237t86 10l1920N 5839 t01282011 054426i

CENTURYLINK 5207239748 091920N 26446 10212011 1053226t

CENTURVLINK 5207239748 1019201 26446 t022011 10532261

ToWI CENTURYLINK 290202

CGRMC0CCUPATIONAL HEALTH SVCS

CGRMCOCCl1PATIONAL HEAL PREEMPLOVMENT DRUG SCR 10122011 500 W282011 10523229

Total CGRMC0CCUPATIONAL HEALTH SVCS 1500

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 10142011 5390 10142011 62218340

CHILD SUPPORT ENPORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 1028211 5390 10l282011 62218340

Total CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT 10780

CIRCLE K SOUTH

CIRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTIONFRANCISVELAZ 0909211 20000 10H4201t 10372110

Total CIRCLE K SOUTH 20000

CI7Y OF COOLIDGE

CITYOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH 10142011 24866 10l142011 621834



qTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 12

Report dates 0lV201103V2011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Ventlor Name Descnption Invoice ate Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Nvmber

CITV OF COOLIDGE SEWER AND TRASH 10220 1 24866 1022011 62218340

Total CITY OP COOLIDGB 49732

COOLIDGE ACE HARWARE

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE TRANSITORGANIZER 097JJ201t 1834 1007l201t t3539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE TRANSITBOLTEYE 0973201t 1676 1007201t 13539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE CMTRANSITNOZZLETWISTB 0975201t 6 10072011 13539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECWHEELCUTOFFBLADEC o9Y12120i 1824 10072017 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PDELBOWADAPTORFILTERlP 0922201 995 10212011 t0532252

COOUDGEACEHARDWARE PWELBOWADAPTORFILTER 092D2o11 I175 10212011 t1541252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE REGTURNBUCKLENJIREROPE 09232011 5797 10072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE RECMOLDINGPULI 09232011 3319 1007201t t0553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECNUTSBOLTSNAILS 09232011 3961 10072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE REGCABLETIES 09232011 12946 10072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LIBDROP CLOTHMASKINGTA 09232011 4136 102V2011 t0556252

COOLIDGEACE HAROWARE RECMARKING PAINT 10202011 1658 1022011 t0554287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSRECEPTACLEOl1TLET 0926I201 5087 102V2011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHAROWARE REGFIRE ANT KILLERGALV WI 0926201 10505 70072011 1055328

COOLIDGE ACE HAROWARE BMSWITCH TIME SPST 09262011 5977 10212011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWINDEXDIVIDERS 092720N 198 10142011 42080211

COOLIDGE ACE HAROWARE SWVICTORY JUG 09272011 1826 0142011 440BS285

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE RECMARKING PAINT 09272011 49J5 002011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECBULBBOLTCONTROL o9p72011 10367 10072011 10553287

COOLIOGEACEHARDWARE RECMARKWGPAINT 09p72011 3317 0072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE REGCABLETIES 09k7R11 2876 10072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSOIL 09R92011 2433 10142011 11541256

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECNUTSBOLTSNAILS 092920N 2877 10072011 105512W

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE COURTSPIPECOUPLEFLEX 09292011 5365 1D2V2011 10526252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE REGBOLT 09292011 1853 10072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECGORILLATAPE 09292011 552 0072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSPATCHCEMENT 0930201 1881 10142011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE COOLIDGE DAYSBULBSPRAY 09302011 1058 10282011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHAROWARE LWWINDEX 093020t1 364 10142011 42080285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECGORILLATAPE 09302011 t105 t0072011 10553287

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE RECANT KILLER 093020N 829 W072011 10553287

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE BMDISPENSERNUTBOLTSNA 10032011 3573 O2t2011 10564285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE APWIRE ROPE CLIP 10042011 793 102t20t1 4G542252

COOUDGEACEHARDWARE APNUTSBOLTSNAILS 10042011 376 t02t20t1 465G2252

COOIIDGEACEHAROWARE gmonduiticoverboilreceptade 10OS20N 1621 10212011 10561252

COOLIOGEACEHAROWARE PDFILTERCAULK 10O6ROt1 980 102t2011 10532252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PDFILTER FURNACE 10O620N 2301 02V2011 10532252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE BMFlLTERSIGLAZE 10062011 2488 ID2t2011 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE L18FlLTERS 10O620t1 t3A2 1272011 10SSS252

COOLIDCEACEHAROWARE BMDUCTTAPENUTSBOLTSN 10a6201 882 10272011 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSBAITTRAPMOUSE 10062011 138 1028201t t154b265

COOLID6EACEHARDWARE PARKSPOTTINGMWELECTRO 1007201 7356 10142011 10554285

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE BMPLUMBERS PUTTY 10102011 331 02t2011 10544252

COOLID6EACEHARDWARE ACTRASHCANINSECTBUGS 10H0201 4481 10142011 1054Z265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LIBFILTEftS 10112011 1542 102t201 10555252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSCOUPLEHOSE 10A22011 940 102720t1 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE AGBRUSH WHEELTRASHBAG 10122011 5640 1o2H2011 10597285

COOLIGEACEHARDWARE STREETSWINDOWGLAZE 10i120i 769 102120I 11541252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWEAR PLUGS 10A42011 442 10J282011 42080285

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE PARKSWIRE GALV 10142011 657 10212011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWDUCTTAPE 10172011 663 1022011 42480253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE REGFILM POLV 10172011 32983 10282011 10553285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE RECMARKING PAINTNJAN ST 10192017 6304 1022011 t0554287



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 13

RepoM1 dates101201110312011 Nov 07 2011 1002AM

VendorName Description InvoiceDate AmouniPaid DatePaid GLAccountNumber

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE RECPOWER STRIPGLOVESS 10202011 12491 10I282011 10554287

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE STREETSWASPANDHORNET 10202011 597 10282011 11541285

COOLIGEACEHAROWARE lWELBOWSPR4YPAINT 10Y212011 2285 102fl2011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHAROWARE STREETSTRASHBAG 10212011 t659 t026211 154L285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE REGSTAPLEGUNSTAPLES 10242011 3427 t0282011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE RECPOLYFILMGREATSTUFF 1024l20t1 31101 10282011 10553285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE REGCLEANINGSUPPLIES 10242011 4613 02820t1 10553285

Total COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE 238467

COOLIDGECLEANERS

COOLIDGECLEANERS REPAIRFLAG 10102011 1500 1014201t t0554265

Total COOLIDGE CLEANERS 1500

COOLIDGE ROTARY CLUB

COOLIDGE ROTARY CLUB Dl1ES FOR DUSENBERRY J JU 101120t 4600 10H42011 1053267

Total COOLIDGE ROTARV CLUB 4600

COOLIDGE VOLUNTEER

COOLIDGEVOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERDUESOCT2011 10282011 6000 10I282011 62218340

Total COOLIDGE VOLUNTEER 8000

CORDOVAADAM

CORDOVA ADAM DANCE FOR COOLIDGE DAYS 1004l2011 120000 10072011 10553287

Total CORDOVA ADAM 12000

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABLE AMER

COXCOMMUNICATIONSGABL WTERNET FOR TRANSITPAGL 0912011 7600 0072011 13539261

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL 10012011 1906 10142011 10525261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL 100120t1 906 1014I20t1 10529261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE GTYHAL 1001l2011 1906 1D1420t1 10532261

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITV HAL 10OV211 1906 10142011 1056L261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL WTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL 10PoV2011 906 iW142011 1535261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET FOR YOUTH CENTE 1016201 9900 02820t1 10553261

Total COX COMMUNICATIONSCABLE AMER 27030

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES WEED KILLER 09232011 7749 10142011 4280285

Totai CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES 7749

D 8 K ENTERPRISES

D 8 K ENTERPRISES 2N DRAW 100 WORK COMP 10102011 2163660 10114l2011 15070227

D 8 K ENTERPRISES RNAL DRAW 100 WORK CO 10172011 60082 10212011 1541022

DBKENTERPRISES FINAL DRAW 100 WORKCOM 10p021 91576 1022011 i5JN0227

Total D 8 K ENTERPRISES 28 62318

AV AUTO SUPPLY

DAYAUTOSUPPLY NOINVOICE5T13TAILLGMT 10OSRO11 5710 101420t1 1154L251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PDWINDOW REGULATORCAR OB242011 9874 10212U71 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST2FlLTER 09242011 1824 10212011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST35SWITCH OB292011 959 10212071 11541253



GN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Pa9e 14

Report tlates 101201 110132011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl Gl Account Number

DAYAt1TOSUPPLY TRANSITWEATHERSTRIPPING 090120t 2554 10072011 1353925t

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITPILTERDISC PA 09012011 19176 10072011 1755225

DAY AUTO SUPPLV TRANSITTRANSMISSION OILA 09062011 5453 10072011 P552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY STREETSCEMENTMIXERSPA 09072011 308 102V2071 t154L253

AYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITHOSE ENDSFILTER K 0909211 6396 t01072011 t7552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD66DISCBRAKEPADS 0912201t 5624 102L201t t0532251

DAYAIJTOSUPPLY TRANSITBLOWGUNWARRANT 0913201 576 10072011 t3539251

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY PD71WIPERBL4DE5 09142011 2165 102V2011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFILTERORDER 0915201t 797 0142011 I05a4251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFILTERORDER 0915201 32062 10l142071 t1541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFlLTERORDER 9152011 50005 10142011 t1541253

AYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFILTERORDER 0915201t 9469 10A42011 42080251

AYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFILTERORDER 0919201 37991 10A4l201t 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESFILTERORDER 0915211 5840 1014l2011 44485253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PDRLTERS 09152011 78531 1022011 0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY P8RSEALEDBEAM 091521 37169 10072011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPIY TRAN5ITUNNERSALJOINTWI 0915211 5072 1002011 t353251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITHALOGENCAPSULES 0916201I 5835 10072011 t353251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITCOOLINGSVSDEXC o9l20201 2832 1007201t t3533251

OAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITOISC 0920211 5165 10072011 t3539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PARKSTRAILERBl1LB 0920211 2700 10072011 70554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PARKSTRAILERBULB 0920211 5400 10072011 t0554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD56AC COMPRESSOREXPV 09202011 53823 102V2011 0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY P8RTRAILER 092V211 8100 10072011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY 5T18BRAKEPADS 092V211 7352 10R7201t 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST18CONTROLLER 092121 15909 1007201t IL541251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY VMSWHEELNUTCOVER 09222011 416 10072011 t0p51

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD66PAGOIL 0922211 873 10272011 t0532251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITOILPUEL 0926211 2664 0072011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITLED LICENSE KIT 0926211 270 1007201t 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV TRANSITLED LICENSE KR 09l26211 541 10072011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW4THREADLOCK 0926201 774 10072011 44SS251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMP6FWARRANTY 09262011 212b5 102t2011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESBULBS 09D211 653 10072011 1054251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD65EXP VALVFJACCOMPRE 0927l2011 553A5 10212011 1053251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY GM2MIRROR o9282011 5897 10142011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PBRMALIBUHALOGENBULB 09282011 1560 1007201 0553251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV P070RADIATOR o9282011 21807 1a2t1201t 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY P8RFILTERS 09R82011 1669 10072011 10553251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY FDSEATBELT 09282011 3099 10I072011 10534251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY FDSEAT BELT 09282011 3099 10072011 10535251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITSERPENTWEBLETS 09282011 95556 10072017 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST35HIPWRIIINDV 09292011 884 10142011 44485253

DAYAUTOSUPPIY ST32REMANPSPUMP 092920i1 11335 10142011 11541251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY CMST32HI PWR II IND V 09292011 884 10142011 44085253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITOILSTABALIZERFUE 09Y29l2011 9851 10072011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSIT WHEEL WEIGHTS 09292011 96229 10072011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY LW9EXACT FIT BLADE 09302011 1946 10A42011 42080251

DAV AVTO SUPPY IFB SOLICITATION FOR TRANSI 09302011 4677981 10I072011 17551919

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITBRAKELEENSERPEN 09302011 82727 10I02011 1353925I

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITPULLERRETAMER C 09302011 80999 10I072011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST285T13GREASEFITTING 09802011 t062 10I14R011 iL54L251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ST13LENS 0930I2011 1949 101212011 it541251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY VM3FILTER 09302011 t192 10142011 10593251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ST13LIGHT BULB 0930I2011 350 10142011 11591251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV FDGLASS CLEANERNOTOUC 093020V 2236 10072011 10535285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITPREMAW32HYD 09302011 0587 10072011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMST32COREDEPOSIT 10032011 49iS 10212011 1154L25I



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repon CL41MS Page 15

Report tlates 10t120t140312011 Nov O t 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paid GL Account Number

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 10042011 1167 10A42011 t0532251

AYAUTOSt1PPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 10104120t1 1167 10t42011 10543251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGREASE 10042011 11 6 10142011 t0544251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGREASE 1004R011 1167 10H4p011 10554251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESGREASE 10042011 1168 10I14R011 1154b251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGREASE 10042011 1167 10It42011 4280251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY LLVEHICLESGREASE 10042011 tib7 10t42011 4485251

AVAUTOSUPPLY SHOPTESTER 10042011 2146 ta142011 t0543282

DAVAUTOSUPPLV ST34TENSIONER 10042011 12L54 1ata2o11 ti54L253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY FDGUAGE 10042011 2744 10It42011 t0534285

DAV AUTO SUPPLV PD81HALOGEN BULB 10OS2011 4679 10212011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST3312VALT 10OS2011 21032 1028l2011 tL541253

AYAUTOSUPPLY ST9MOTORFLUSH 10062011 1592 1022011 11541251

DAYAUTOSl1PPLY PARKSBATTERYTRACTOft 10O62011 4307 10212011 10554253

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ST9 ST13 ST3 ST32EXACTF 10062011 7430 10I2V2011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW4EXACTFITBLADE 10O62011 2057 10212011 44085251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ST9HOSEHOSE END 10O62011 2814 10212011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY 7D81FRONTBRAKEKIT 10072011 24591 101212011 t0532251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV PD66SENSATRACPASSSTRU 10A02011 16169 10212011 105325I

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW17PREMTRHYDOILFL 10712011 6722 10212011 1L541256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD4EMERSERVICEROTORKI 10712011 24591 10212011 10532251

DAYAUTOSIJPPLY PD74BRAKEPADS REAROILD 10A12011 5557 10212011 t0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD74REAR ROTORREARBRA 10112011 17699 10212011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PVBELT 10it2011 1326 1ol2V2011 10532252

DAVAUTOSUPPLY FDAIRFILTER 10122011 445 1o2V2011 10534253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV STi3BRAKE MASTERCYIINDE 10132011 5966 1o2V2011 11541251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PW4 8 ST1CLASS 1 MINI BAR 10132011 27710 102112011 M1i54L25t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY SNOPBATTERY 10t32011 839 1022011 1 054 1285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY STiTRAIER CONNSOCKET 10732011 1298 10212011 tL541251

DAYAUTOSIIPPLY SHOPSPRINGCOMPRESSOR 10132011 4205 102V2011 10543285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW2HOSEIHOSEENO 10742011 2833 10282011 44485285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PW4SWITCHMOUNTPANEL 10182011 961 ia282011 ti541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV SW3TUFFSTUFF 10192011 523 10I28201I 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST1SWITCH 10192011 692 10282011 L541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST1FUSEHOLDER 1092011 174 1022011 t154L25t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY POIL 10202011 21201 10I28l2011 t0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE 10202011 461 1022011 1053225t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE 10202011 461 1022011 1054325t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE 10202011 461 10282011 0544251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE 10202011 461 ia282o11 10554251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE 10202011 462 101282011 1154L25I

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGAUGE ta202011 461 1022011 42080d5t

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGAUGE 10ZOl2011 461 1022011 44385251

Total DAY AUTO SUPPLV 5790710

DEMCO

DEMCO LIBNEWSTICKERS 10I052011 8770 10I2V2011 WSSS285

Total DEMCO 87J0

DETECTiON INSTRUMENTS CORPORATION

DETECTION INSTRUMENTSCO WWTPCALIBRATIONSERVICE tal7l20t1 4500 t0212011 42480285

DETECT40N iNSTRUMENTS W ODALOG CALIBRATION 10072011 180Jd 10282011 42486285

Total DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORPORATION 32574



GTYOFCOOLIDGE PaymenlApprovalReportCLAIMS Page i6

Report dates1012011103120 1 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice ate Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Accoun Number

DocUnitetl Imaging LLC

ocUnifed Imaging LLC ANNUAL SUPPORT FOR LASER 10102011 87000 102V2011 10524255

Total DocUnited Imaging LLC 87000

URAN RACHEL A

DURANRACHELA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTIM 0930201 6616 10072011 10562271

ToW DURANRACHELA 6616

EGMG

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 10I4201I 8022 10I14R011 62218340

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 102821 8022 10282011 62218340

Total ECMQ 16044

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 1299 S SIGNAL PEAK 10t0211 14144 1021R01 10535264

ELECTRICALDISTRICTNO2 MARTINVALLEYSEWAGE 1010201 112033 10212011 420804

ELECTRICALDISTRICTNO2 STREET LIGH75 @MARTIN VAL 10102011 65343 1021201 11541264

Total ELECTRICAL DISTRICT N02 91520

EMERGENCY MEDICA PRODUCTS INC

EMERGENCYMEDICALPRODU FDEMiSUPPLIES 0923211 41665 10072011 10535265

Total EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS W0 1 41665

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCT 49V 4 STA CONTROL 0714211 996 10It42011 10554285

Total EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 9096

FENNJACOB

FENN JACOB DJ FOR HALLOWEEN CARNIVA t0252011 25000 t01282011 t0553285

Total FENN JACOB 25000

FIELDS CONSTRl1C710N

FIELDSCONSTRUCTION 4TH DRAW 0a WORKCOMP t0102011 t646060 1a142o11 1502227

FIELDS CONSTRUCTION 4TH DRAW 100 WORK COMP 10102011 16740 10142011 15440227

FIELOSCONSTRUCTION RNAL DRAW 100 WORKCO 10A72011 1662800 t0212011 15402227

Total PIELDS WNSTRUCTION 3325600

FIRGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLC

FITZGIBBONS lAW OFFICESP CIVILCL4IMS t0012011 3900 0072011 10525229

FlTZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP qVILMATTERS 10012011 5824 10072011 0525229

FlTZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P CITV MATTERS 10Ot2011 133719 100720t1 10525229

FITZGIBBONS tAW OFFICES P TRANSIT ISSUES 10OV2011 6500 10072011 13539229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFlCES P JONOVICH CL41M looi2011 5200 10072011 42480229

FlRGIBBONS LAW OPFICES P CIVIL CLAIMS 102620 1 6500 10262071 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P TRANSIT ISSUES 10262011 6500 10282011 13539229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OPFICES P TRANSR ISSUES 10262011 1300 10282011 13535229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFlCES P CIVIL MATTERS 10262011 679486 102A2011 10525229

FlTZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P CITY AMTTERS 10262011 979200 10282011 10525229



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 17

Repodtlates701201110312071 Nov01201 1002AM

Ventlor Name Descriptlon Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Accounl Number

Total PITZGIBBONS LAW OFFlCES PLC 36p6552

FftANGO DAWSON

FRANCO DAWSON OFFICIATE VOUTH FLAG FOOT 10OS2o11 10500 10072011 10553229

FRANCO DAWSON OFFICIATE FLAG FOOTBALL 1025201 9000 t0282011 10553229

Total FRANCO DAWSON 95A0

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS

FREDS BOLT58 NUTS MISC HARWARE FOR VEHICL 0907201 1747 t0i142011 1053251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 09021 1747 10142011 10543251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 0907211 I747 1 01 42011 10544251

PRES BOLT58 NUTS MISC HARWARE FOR VEHICL 0907211 747 014I2011 10554251

FREDSBOLTSNUTS MISCHARDWAREFORVEHICL 09072011 iZ46 10142011 1541251

FREDSBOLT58NUT5 MISCHARDWAREFORVEHICL 09072011 1746 OA42011 42480251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICL 0907211 1746 10142011 44BS251

Total FREDS BOLTS NUTS iZ2ZF

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC PAY PHONE AIRPORTOCT 201 10012D11 7L24 0282011 46542261

Total PSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC 7124

G 6 K SERVICES

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 0930R11 3335 t0l14l2011 10SA3286

G K SERVICES UNIFORM 0930211 7675 0142011 10544286

G 8 K SERVICE UNIFORM 0930211 26549 0142011 11541286

G K SERVICES UNIFORM 09302D11 9635 ID1a2011 42080286

C 8 K SERVICES UMFORM 0930211 21831 10l142011 4485286

Total G 8 K SERVICES 69025

GARCUI RAUL ANO CELIA

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA RENT FOR OCT 2011357 E CO 10032D11 58195 10072011 15010241

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA RENT FOR OCTOBER 201I327 10032D11 59225 100720t1 150bo24

GARCIA RAUL ANO CELL4 RENT FOR NOVEMBER 201135 10242011 58195 102820t1 150t0241

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA RENT FOR NOVEMBER 201132 10242011 59225 10282011 15040241

Total GARqA RAUL AND CELIA 234840

GARRETTMOTORS

GARRETTMOiORS TRANSITSOCKET 09072011 4169 1007201 1755251

GARRETTMOTORS C531SERVICE 10252011 4374 1028201 10534d51

GARRETT MOTORS C531SERVICE 10252011 4375 10282011 10535251

Total GARRETT MOTORS 12918

GCR TIRE CENTERS

GCRTIRECENTERS VMSTIRES 0927J2011 49822 1I072011 10503d51

Total GCR TIRE CENTERS a9822

GENTECH

GENTECH EMERGENCV GENEftATOR30K 1018201I 2999205 10121201I 20572911



CITY OF COOLIGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 18

Report tlates 10IV20711031201 Nov 01 20t 1 10 02AM

Ventlor Name Description Irnoice Date Amount Paitl Dale Paitl GL Account Number

Total GENTECH 2999205

GOLDMAN FRED E

GOLDMAN FRED E CONSULTING ENG SERVICES OB292011 45500 10I14R011 42080229

Toal GOLDMAN FRED E 455 00

GOMEZHENRY

GOMEZHENRY BUILDHAUNTEDGYM oH2o11 ioaoo0 o2V21 10553255

Totel GOMEZ HENRV 1 00000

GUST ROSENFEL PLC

GUST ROSENFELD PLC LEGAL SERVICESTHRU SEPT 10172011 1 00820 102W2011 42080229

Total GUST ROSENFELD PLG 100820

HACHCOMPANV

HACHCOMPANY SODIUMCHLORIDE 10192011 4797 10282011 42080285

Total HACH COMPANY 9

HEALTHCAREEDUCATION

HEALTHCPREEUCATION CPR INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICAT t0192011 300 00 10282011 10562271

Total HEALTHCARE EDUCATION 30000

HEALTHPLAN OF MICHIGAN

HEALTHPLAN OF MICHIGAN RESTITUTION FROM MARGARE 09092011 38911 10142011 10374110

Total HEALTHPLAN OF MICHIGAN 389

HENRYTR4CY

HENRV TRACY RESTITUTION FROM CR20040 09292011 2500 10lt42011 t0372110

ToWIHENRVTRACY 2500

HIRERIGHT OLUTONS INC

MRERIGHTSOWTIONSINC PREEMPLOYMENT DRUGSCR W30201I 2925 10162011 4280229

Total HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC 2925

HOFFMANALAN

HOFFMPNAL4N PERDIEMHIGHRISKVEHICLE OHa2011 10800 1o2V2011 10562271

Total HOFFMAN ALAN 10600

HOFFMANMARCUS

HOFFMAN MARCUS REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRANSI 10032011 2185 t0107201I i3536251

Total HOFFMAN MARCUS Z85

HOME EPOT CRCGECF THE

HOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 0928211 5299 10072011 10532252

HOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME OEPOT CHARGE0809 0928211 60769 10072071 10553287

HOME DEPOT CRCGECF THE HOME DEPOT CHARCES0809 09282011 6078 10072011 10553287

HOMEOEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 09282011 32699 10072011 10553287



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 19

Repod dates 10V201t1031 2011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

HOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0B09 0928201 2581 10072011 10553287

HOME DEPOT CRGGECF THE HOME DEPOT CHARGESe09 09282011 34498 10072011 10554252

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 09282011 13976 100720t1 10554285

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 092201 8171 10072011 10554285

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 0928211 1967 10072011 1L547282

HOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 0928R011 5483 10072011 11547282

HOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 09282011 7872 toa72i1 11547285

MOMEDEPOTCRCGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 09282011 4920 10072i1 11541285

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0809 0928I2011 6383 10072011 154I285

HOMEDEPOTCRGGECFTHE HOME DEPOT CHARGESOB09 0928201 29599 t01072011 44BS282

Total HOME DEPOT CRCGECP THE 73892

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HSBC BUSINE55 SOLUTIONS TRANSIT VEH MAIN EQUIPCH 09142011 2611 10072011 13539252

Total HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 2611

HUGHES TOWING

HUGHESTOWING TOWINGSERVICES83011 0830I2011 9700 10212011 10532d85

HUGHESTOWIN6 TOWINGSERVICE9511 0905201 9100 102V2011 10532285

Total HUGHES TOWING ee o0

i I M C RECERTIFICATION PRGM

I I MCRECERTIFICATION PR ANNUAL DUESPANNELLA LIS OH72011 7500 10I212011 10529267

Total I I M C RECERTIFICATION PRGM 75 00

ICC BIRMINGHAM ISTRICT OFFICE

ICC BIRMINGHAM DISTRICTOF MEMBERSHIPDUESGTY 10OS20N t2500 ial22011 1056b267

Total ICC BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT OFRCE 12500

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 10142011 16675 10t42011 10521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRU5T457 DEFERREDCOMP 70A42011 168500 io42011 62216260

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 10282011 16675 10282011 10521129

ICM4RETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 10282011 168500 10282011 6218260

Total ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 370350

IKONS OFFICE SOLU710NS

IKONS OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPIER SERVMAINT CONT 09242011 3163 10I072011I1541255

Total IKONS OFFICE SOWTIONS 3163

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES ADULT FlCTION 09132011 6256 10O2011 10555215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTFlCTION 09132011 2001 10072011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LARGE PRINT BOOKS 09132011 27 98 102V2011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES JUV FICTION 09202011 62488 10I072011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES JW FICTION 09222011 10082 10I072011 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES JW FICTION 09272011 21A2 10I072011 10SSS215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTFlCTION 0922011 4912 10I072011 10555215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTFlCTION 09272011 1946 10072011 10555215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADl1LTFICTION 0922011 122678 10I072017 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES L4RGE PRWT BOOKS a9292a11 14945 101212011 10SSS215



CITY OF COOLIGE Paymenl Approval Report CLAIMS Pa9e 20

Report dates10V2011103V2011 Nov Ot 2011 1002AM

VenEOr Name escrip0on Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

WGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES LARGE PRWT BOOKS 100420 1 2798 10212071 10SSS215

WCRAM LIBRARV SERVICES LARGE PRINT BOOKS 10042011 6333 102V201 10555215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES CHILRENS PICNRE BOOKS 10OS2011 62046 0212011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARV SERVICES CHILDRENS PICTURE BOOKS 10072011 11421 02V2071 10555215

Total INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 312846

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 10142011 5396 t01420t1 62218340

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 1014R011 IOOaa to14l2071 62218340

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 10282011 10000 to2820N 6218340

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 10282011 15396 t01220t1 62218340

Total INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 50792

JIMS SEHVIGE SECURI7YALARM

JIMS SERVICE SECURIN ALA TRANSIT FAqLIN395 W PALO 10O V2011 25J5 10212011 13535267

11MS SERVICE SECURITV ALA VNNTPMONITORING SERVICE 10OV2011 2575 10142011 42380261

Total JIMS SERVICE SECURITY ALARM 5150

JUMP AROUND FAMILY

JUMP AROUND FAMILY INFLATABLE JUMPING CASTLE 1007211 98000 10282011 10553285

Total JUMP AROUND FAMILV 980ao

K d 5 SPORTS PROMOTIONS INC

K S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I TSHIRTS FOR PROGRAMS 072221I 17881 1007201 10553285

Total K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS INC ee

KENDALL d SON L7D

KENOALL 8 SON LTD COMMERCIAL CLEANERS AND 09132011 115L20 10072011 t3539252

Total KENDALL SON LTD 115120

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALLMIWEST ALL VEHICLESROTOCUTTERT 09292011 2989 10l1412011 0532262

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHCLESROTOCUTTER T 09292011 2989 10142011 10543282

KIMBALLMIDWEST ALLVEHICLESROTOWTTERT 09292011 2989 10A42011 10544282

KIMBALLMIDWEST ALL VEHICLESROTOCUTTERT 0929201 2989 10142011 10554282

KIMBALLMIDWEST ALLVEHICLESROTOWTTERT 09292011 2988 10142011 11541282

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESROTOCUTTER T 09l292011 2989 10142011 4280282

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESROTOCUTTER T 09292011 2989 10142011 4465262

Total KIMBALL MIDWEST Z922

KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES

KIMLEYHORN ANDASSOCIAT ENGWEERING SERVICESCOO 09302011 1348805 10282011 33544229

Total KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES 1348805

KIRKS T1RE SALES

KIRKSTIRESALES USEDTIREREPAIR 10132011 1t76 102V2011 10554251

Total KIRKSTIRE SALES 11 6



qN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 21

Reporttlatesl0t2011403120t1 Nov01201 tOOZAM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice ate Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

LANGUAGE LME SERVICES

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES LANGUAGE SERVICES o93a12o 1 362 10282011 10526229

iotal LANGUAGE UNE SERVICES 7362

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES

LEGEND TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALV515 t0192011 7470 1028201 4280229

LEGEND TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALV515 0192011 8100 1022011 42J380229

LEGEND TECHNICALSERVICE WATERANALYSIS 1019l2011 11500 1028201t 420BO229

Total LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 27070

LONG STAR AUTO GLA55

LONG STAR AUTO GLASS WINSHIELD REPAIRoi GMC O9072011 4500 102V2011 10532251

LONGSTARAUTOGL45S WINDOW REPLACEMENT07C 0907201 3500 10212011 10532251

Total LONG STAR AUTO GLASS 8000

M 8 SEUIPMENT INC

M 8 S EQUIPMENT ING SWPOLE SAW EXTENSION 0928201 2944 10212011 44485285

M 5 EQUIPMENT INQ SWECHO LINE TRIMMER 09282011 4285 102t2011 440BS285

M 8 S EQUIPMENT WG CHAINSAW DRUM 09282011 3348 1021l2011 44485285

M S 5 EQUIPMENT WG 5T22PINSIHITCH 09292011 457 102720Ii11541253

M S S EQUIPMENT INC ALL VEHICLESAIR GUN 09292011 2770 1021l201 i t0543282

MBSEQUIPMENTWG ST22PINSBUSHWGS IOOS2011 1223 1021201t 1154L253

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC WTTING BLADE AND CAHW S 70182011 37695 101282011 10554282

M 8 5 EQUIPMENT INC INTREST PAYMENT INCLUDED 09302011 174 121R011 44BS285

7otal M S EQUIPMENT INC 52896

MES

M E S ITYDRO TESTS ANO VALVE RE 107l20t1 44856 ol2V2011 t0534253

Total M E S 44856

MANATEE T1RE 8 AUTO INC

MANATEE TIRE AUTO INC STATE CONTRACT TIRE PURC 09802011 531415 100720N 1153925

Total MANATEE TIRE 8 AUTO INC 531415

MARTIN VALLEY COMMUNITV

MARTINVALLEYCOMMUNITY PROPERTY TAX08M DEBTSV 10O72011 9632 10142011 103111t0

ToWI MARTIN VALLEY COMMUNITY 9632

MARTYS TROPHIES S AWARDS

MARTYS TROPHIES 8 AWARD 1 NEW NAME PLATE P 8 ZKE o929201 2358 0a72t1 1056121

MPRTYS TROPHIES 8 AWARD EMPLOYEE OF THE TR AWAR 10O62011 12470 10142071 10511276

Total MARTVSTROPHIES 8 AWARDS 14828

MARV LOU RAMIREZ

MARYLOURAMIREZ WAGEASSIGNMENT 0142011 26768 1014l2011 62218340

MARY LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10282011 26768 1022011 62218340

Total MPRY LOU RAMIREZ 53536



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 22

Report dates 10A20t1403120N Nov 01 2011 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Dafe Paitl GL Accounl Number

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX REAR PANEL PRINTING AND IN 10142011 43055 t01212011 13630239

Total MAXIMUM GRAPHIX 43055

MIDWEST TAPE

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS 09l14201t 2499 to072011 0SSS2IS

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS 09ib201t 70t61 10072011 0SSS2t5

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS 09212011 39974 t0072011 10SSS2IS

ToWI MIWEST TAPE 112634

MOON VALLEV NURSERV INC

MOON VALLEY NURSERY INC TRANSITPLANT5T0 FILL IN AR Wl2921t 62666 10072011 13539252

Toal MOON VALLEY NURSERY INC 62666

NETEL COMMUNICA710NS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CMARGES OCT 2 1f212011 6290 t022011 1052G26t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102V2it 40280 10282011 10532261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102V2011 3090 10282011 10533261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 t02V2it 3090 1022011 1053426t

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESOCT2 t02121 2581 1022011 1054S26t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 10212011 3090 1022011 10547261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARCESOCT2 10R121I 5780 0282011 10553261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 1021RD11 18540 IO28p011 10554261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 10l2V2011 3090 1022011 10SSG26t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102V2it 5670 10282011 1056126t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102V211 6180 10282011 11501261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 t021201 22360 10282011 13539261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102121 5590 10262011 1755226t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 1021211 9270 1022011 4248026t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 10212D11 9200 10282011 62218340

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 1021211 5499 10282011 62218340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESOCT2 t021201t 5392 1o28I2011 62218340

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CEL PHONE CHARGES OCT 2 102V21 1400 10282011 62216340

Total NEXTEL COMMl1NICATIONS 86392

OREILLY AUTO PARTS

OREILIV AUTO PARTS TRANSITDISC PAD SET 09062011 27769 1007l2011 1755225I

OREILLYAUTOPARTS TRANSITOWFILTERS 09162011 6602 10072011 1353925

TotalOREILLY AUTO PARTS 34366

PALMER CAPCHUREUIPMENT INC

PALMER CAPCHUREUIPME ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLIESV 04H320t1 1796 10072011 t0547285

Total PALMER CAPCHUR EQUIPMENT IN0 11796

PALMOSTANYA

PALMOS TANVA RESTITUTION FROM TIMOTHV 09022011 15000 10142011 10372110

Total PALMOS TANVA 15000

PANNELLA LISA

PANNELLALISA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAD 10242011 4975 1028201 10562271



QTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 23

Reportdatesl01I201110312011 Nov012011 0o2AM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount PaiE Date Paitl GL Account Number

Total PANNELLA LISA 95

PEWLOIS

PEW LOIS BALANCE OF BOND EXONERA 10212011 103200 16R8l20t 1 10220410

Total PEW LOIS 103200

PIMA UNIFORMS id00

PIMAUNIFORMSpi400 RECRUIT PT CLOTHINGDRANE 071t211 15645 1028l2011 iQ532286

Total PIMA UNIFORMS ki000 15845

PINAL COUNTY SMERIFFSOFFICE

PINAL COUNTY SHERIFFSOFF JAILCOSTSEPT2011 10072011 750154 10282011 1052G229

Total PINAL COUNTV SHERIFFS OFFIGE 750154

PINALCOUNTVTREASURER

PINALCOUNNTREASURER ADDITIONALASSESSMENTFO t011211 564 10142011 10220465

Total PINAL COUNTV TREASURER 564

PLABPRASRTANARAT

PLABPRASITTANARAT PERDIEMGANGOVERVIEWT t0A82011 3600 102120t1 1056271

Total PLABPRASIT TANARAT 3600

POWER STREAM

POWER STREAM CH 11 WE VIDEO STREAMING 10012011 31905 1014l2011 10556255

Total POWER STREAM 31905

PREFAID LEGAL SERVICE

PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE PREPAID LEGAL0CT 2011 t0282011 6375 10282011 62218340

Tolal PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE 635

PROTEC MOBILE COMM INC

PROTEC MOBILE COMMINC ANIMAL CONTROL GNPROG 10272011 13675 10I282011 1054285

PROTEC MOBILE COMMINC ANIMPL CONTROL GNPROG 10272011 27350 102201t t0S6Y285

Total PROTEC MOBILE COMM INC 41025

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT t0142011 46959 10tM201t 62218010

PUBIIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 1014I2011 1054856 10t42011 62218020

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 0142011 51483 1014201t 62218210

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 10142011 405302 t0l14201 62218220

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 10282011 46579 1022011 62218010

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 102B2011 10 40313 10282011 62218020

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 102820 1 51066 1022011 622182W

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 102820I1 510710 1022011 62218220

Total PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL 3207268

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL REITREMENT SYSTE

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI 10420 1 74817 10142011 62218020



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 24

Repod tlates 10l1201140l312011 Nov 01 2011 1002AM

VendorName Descdption ImoiceDate AmouniPaid DatePaid GLAccountNumber

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI iD@820t1748 1710 28201162 218020Total

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL REITREMENT SYSTE 496 34PURCHASEPOWER

PURCHASEPOWER

POSTAGE 10 12201124 0610 26l201110529 212Total

PURCHASE POWER 124 06R

8 B DEMOLITION SERVICES LLC R

B DEMOLITION SERVICES DEMO 231 W KENNEDY CODE09 2920112 BOOUO0 0720t132 5709t9Total

R 8 B DEMOLITION SERVICES LLC 2 80000RESERVEACCOUNT

RESERVEACCOUNT

POSTAGE 10 012013 000010 2fl201110529 2t2Total

RESERVE ACCOUNT3 00000RE

ELREXEL

PARKS L4MP10 0420113271 10 27201110 554252Total

REXEL3 RIGHT

AWAY DISPOSAL RIGHTAWAYDISPOSAL

BULTRASHREMOVAL CINYA09 302011771 330 14l201144 0BS266Total

RIGHT AWAV DISPOSAI 771 33RISPOLI

DAVi RISPOLI

DAVID C LPHYSICAL 09 3021195 0010I07 201113 539229Tofal

RISPOLI DAVID 95 0RLS

SERVICES INC RLS

SERVICES ING GRIP ARM REPAIR 10 21l2111 6307710 28201144J18S25t ToWI

RLS SERVICES INC 1 63077ROADSAFE

TRAFFICYHOENIX ROADSAFETRAFFIC

PHOENIXTRAFFIC WEMARKINGPAINT09 302011968 1010 2V2013349L285 Tolal

ROA SAFETRAFFIC PHOENIX968 10RWCINTERNAiIONALLTD

RWC

INTERNATIONAL LTD SW BRAKESFOR TRUCK 09 272011725 9310 21l201144 85251RWC

WTERNATIONAL LTD CM GL4SS06 22201132 8310121 201144 85251Total

RWC WTERNATIONAL LTD 693 04SAFETY

KLEENCORPORATION SAFEN

KLEENCORPORATION WASTE OIL REMOVAL 10 112011323 35021 201110 543255Total

SAFETV KLEENCORPORATION 323 35SAFEWAY

INC 2078 SAFEWAV

INC2018 SAFEWAYCHARGES 101110 1521117 8210 282i110 555288



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CUIMS Page 25

Report tlafes0iR01110l312011 Nov 01 2t 1 1002AM

Ventlor Name Descnption imoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Accounl Numer

Total SAFEWAY INC 208 1782

SALCIDORUIZ CRIS7INA

SALCIDORUIZCRISTINA AEROBICSWSTRUCTOR 10172011 3DA0 1012V20t1 10553228

Total SALCID0RUI2 CRISTINA 30000

SHAWS INTERIORS INC

SHAWSINTERIORS INQ COOLIDGE DAYS BANNER REP 0928I20 1 7772 100720 1 10553287

Total SHAWSINTERIORS INC 7772

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO

SHERWINWILLIAMSCO KWIKREKEASEPRAME 09202011 1950 t021201t 10554252

Total SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 1950

SMARTWORKSPLUS INC

SMARTWORKSPLUSINC PHASED RETIREMENT PLANO 10t7201 341313 022011 10532111

SMARTWORKSPLUSINC PHASED RETIREMENT PLANO 1017201 664608 1022011 10534111

Total SMARPNORKSPLUS INC 10p5921

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORA710N

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 130 W CENTRAL AVE 1010201I 3557 10212011 10529262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 110 W CENTRAL AVENUE 1010201 5764 10282011 10526262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 160WCENTRALAVE 10t0201 3557 102t2011 10555262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 411 S 1ST ST iHO2011 8427 1021l2011 10543262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 327 E CAMERON BWD 10102011 3596 102t2011 15440262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 35 E CONGRE55 10102011 2414 102t2011 15410262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 240 W PWKLEVAVE t0102011 3686 102t2011 10544262

Total SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 30601

SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES

SOUTHWESTLABORATORIES PRE EMPLOVMENT DRUGSCR o930l2011 5950 101420t1 1052229

Total SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES 5950

SOUTHWESTERN BUSINESS FORMS INC

OUTHWESTERN BUSINESS F WINDOWREGULAR ENVELOPE 092820t1 92960 1002011 10529214

Total SOUTHWESTERN BUSINESS FORMS INC 92960

SPRINT

SPRINT MOBILE DATA TERMINALS FOR 10092011 99367 10282011 10532261

SPRINT MONTHLY ROUTER GM10511 10042011 1900 10282011 10561261

Total SPRINT 101267

SPRINT NEXTEL

SPRINT NEXTEL MONTHLY CONNECTION CARD 1078211 125W 10282011 10561261

TotaISPRINT NEXTEL 12597

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

STAPLES CRE01T PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES 10162011 0918 1022011 11501211



CITYOPCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalReportCL41MS Page 2fi

Reportdates7012011io3V2011 Nov012011 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accovnt Nvmber

Total STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 10918

SUNSTATE EQUIPMENT CORP

SUNSTATE EQl11PMENT CORP SW17FOAM FlLLED TIRES 10102011 120829 102V2011 44485253

Total SUNSTATE EQUIPMENT CORP 120829

SUPPORTPAYMENTCLEARINGHOUSE

SUPPORT PAVMENTCLEARIN WAGEASSIGNMENT 1014201 102746 10142011 62216340

SUPPORT PAVMENTCLEARIN WAGEASSIGNMENT 10282011 102746 10282011 62218340

Total SUPPORT PAVMENT CLEARINGHOUSE 205492

SWAB WAGON COMPANV INC

SWAB WAGON COMPANY INC ANIMAL CONTROLAC MOTOR 092920 1 7435 10072011 10547251

Total SWAB WAGON COMPANY INC 7435

TATA 8 HOWARD

TATA 8 HOWARD WVJTP ANALV515 AND PERMIT 10102011 149937 10282011 420BP229

Total TATA 8 HOWARD 149937

THOMPSON SAFE LOCK 8 KEV

THOMPSON SAFE LOCK KEV DOOR LOCK 100420 1 9654 102V2011 10544252

Total THOMPSON SAFE LOCK KEY 9654

71TLE SECURITY AGENCV

TITLE SECURITY AGENCY TIYLE SEARCH 255 S MAIN 100620 1 1t000 10142011 10561229

TITIESECURINAGENCY TITLESEPRCH680WCENTRA 10062011 11000 10H42011 1056L229

Total TITLE SECURITV AGENCV 22000

TRUWEST CONTRUCiION LLC

TRUWESTCONTRUCTIONLLC 15TDRAW30WORKCOMPL 10l242011 1645000 10282011 15440227

Total TRUWEST CONTRUCTION LLC 16p5000

US BANCORPEUIPMENT FINANCE INC

US BANCORP EUIPMENT FI LEASE COPIER XEROX 242 0924l2011 67455 10072011 13539241

Total US BANCORPEUIPMENT FINANCE INC 67455

UNITED EX7ERMINA7ING CO

UNITED EMERMINATING CO MAWT SHOP 09022011 2500 10142011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO PARKS DEPT 092V201t 2500 1014R011 10544429

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO WW7P 09212011 4500 10142011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO OLD POLICE STATION 1003201t 12U0 10142011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY HALL 1003R011 1200 1014I2011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO WOMENSGWB 1003201 140 1014I2011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO GROVVH MANAGEMENT io032it 2500 1011412011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO RRE DEPT 100321 1200 10142011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATWGCQ RREANNEX 10032D1 4500 10142011 10544229

UNITE EXTERMINATING CO ADULT CENTER t0l03201 2200 10142011 10544229

UNITED EMERMINATING CO POLICE STATION 10W2011 4000 1014I2011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING C0 GN AIRPORT 10032011 2000 10142071 10544229



CITY OF COOUDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 27

Repod dates10V201110312011 Nov 01 2011 10 02AM

Vendor Name Descrlplion Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

UNITEDEXTERMINATWGCO CINTRANSIT 10032011 4500 1014201t t0544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO CITVTRANSITSHOP 10032011 2500 10142017 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO PUBLIC WORKS 10032011 1000 10t42017 W544229

Total UNITED EXTERMINATING CO 37800

UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO

UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO COMBUST SENSORCALIBRATI 10132011 41326 10I282011 10535253

Total UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO 41326

UNITED STATES DEPAR7MENT OF TREASURY

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10142011 15000 10142011 6218340

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT WAGE ASSIGNMENT 10282011 15000 10282011 6216340

Total UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURV 30000

UNITED TRUCK 8 EQUIPMENT

UNITEDTRUCKBEQUIPMENT WATERTRUCKREPAIR 102420N 249581 10282011 11541251

UNITEDTRUCKBEQUIPMENT WATERTRUCKREPAIR 10242011 66073 102820t1 1154L251

UNITETRUCKBWUIPMENT WATERTRUCKREPAIR 10252011 48096 10282071 11541251

Total UN17E TRUCK 8EUIPMENT 363750

UNITED WAV OF PINAL COl1NTY

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITED WAY DONATIONS 10142011 8500 11420ti 62218340

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITED WAV DONATIONS 10282011 8500 10282011 6221B34a

Total UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY 17000

VALLEV COLLECTION SEHVICE

VALEYCOLLECTIONSERVICE FEES FOR COLLECTIONACCT 1011201 47658 10t42011 42130110

VALLEY COLLECTION SERVICE FEES FOR COLLECTION ACCT 10112011 47657 10142011 44130110

Total VALLEY COLLECTION SERVICE 95315

VALLEY PUMP MACHINE WORKS

VALLEY PUMP MACHINE WO APHANGAR DOOR REPAIR 006201 106035 10212011 46542252

Total VALLEY PUMP 8 MACHWE WORKS 106035

VAUGHN RICKY

VAUGHN RICKY OFPICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 10032011 t8900 t0072011 10553227

VAUGHN RICKV OFPICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 10172011 8400 10212071 10553227

VAUGHN RICKV OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 10242011 t4700 10282011 105532P

Total VAUGHN RICKY 42000

VERIZON WIRELE55

VERIZONWIRELES CELLPHONECHARGESCIN 09212011 5537 10072071 1521261

Total VERIZON WIRELESS 5537

VOCETELECOM

VOCE TELECOM LD PHONE SERVICE 0930R011 40t79 10t42011 td529261

Total VOCE TELECOM 40779



qN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 28

Report tlates 10ll2011103V2011 Nov 01 2D17 1002AM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount PaiG Date Paitl GL Account Number

WAGONERELEANORE

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMEN 10172011 3517 io212011 ii541256

WAGONER ELEANORE PETTV CASH REIMBURSEMEN IDll7211 3700 102 V211 1154L285

WAGONER ELEhNORE PETTY CASH REIMBRSEMEN tOH72011 2400 102V20N 42460285

Total WAGONER ELEANORE 9617

WAINSCOTT LARRY

WAINSCOTT LARRY OFRqATE 50FTBALL LEAGUE 10l032011 18900 ioa72o1 10553227

WAINSCOTT L4RRY OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 10772011 8400 102I20t1 10553227

WAINSCOTT LARRV OFFIQATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 10l242011 14700 10202011 10551227

Tofal WAINSCOTT LARRV 42000

WALKERASHLEY

WALKER ASHLEV PER DIEMRNANCIAL REMEDIE 1011R011 1800 10212011 1056221

Tolal WALKER ASHEY 1800

WALMART

WALMART RESTITUTIONFROMKIMBERLV 09152011 9100 042011 10372110

Total WALMART 9100

WALMART COMMUNITY

WALMART COMMUNITV FINTAB DIVIDERSCOFFEECR 10i6211 13346 10I282011 10529285

WALMARTCOMMl1NITY PDSOAPENVELOPESBUSINE 10162011 5948 10282011 t053211

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PGAW EVENTCANVPLATE 10i6211 15670 1028l2011 t0532294

WALMARTCOMMUNI7Y REPCOM80WKPAD 10l162011 7474 101282011 70553211

WALMARTCOMMUNIN REGFLAGFOOTBALLNVHISTL 10i6211 34A5 10282011 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY WALMARTCHARGES0914t1 10li62i1 744 t0282011 t0553287

WALMARTCMMUNISY REGCOOLIDGEDAYSCANDY 10162011 4350 t01282011 t0553287

WALMARTCOMMUNITY REGCOOLIDGE AYSWATER 10162011 15804 10282011 t0553267

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGCOOLIDGE DAVSEAGLEI 10162011 5708 t0282011 t0553287

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PARKSDIMMERROLLER COVE 10162011 5522 1022011 t0554252

WALMART COMMUNIiV PARKSTABLECART 10162011 26546 10282011 10554252

WALMAftTCOMMUNI7Y PARKSPAWT 10162011 4760 t01282011 t0554252

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PARKSPOTTINGSOIL 10162011 P16 t01282011 t0554285

WALMART COMMUNIN LIBPl1FFSECOSRGRT 10162011 5228 10282011 10SSS211

WALMARTCOMMUNI7Y PWLISOAP 10i62011 407 IOI282011 IL541272

WALMARTCOMMUNIN PWBINDERDAWNSOAP 10162011 303 t01282011 N541272

WALMARTCOMMUNI7V TRAN5ITCANDV 10162011 9530 10282011 t3534211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY TRANSITSTERWRAZORBLA 10162011 28191 t01282011 t3539211

WALMART COMMUNITY TRANSITDUSTMOPSUGARRE 10162011 10023 10282011 13533211

WALMARTCOMMUNI7Y PWBINDER 10162011 196 1022011 44BS211

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PWBINDERSINDEXTABS 10162011 2024 t01282011 44BS211

Total WALMART COMMUNITV 172875

WASTE MANAGEMENTOFARIZONA

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORAIRPORT 09232011 7955 t01072011 4542241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARR PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 09232011 7955 10072011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JONNS FOR PARKS 09232011 7955 10072011 t0554241

WASiE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 0923211 7955 10I072011 t0554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 0923211 10655 10072011 t0554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 09R3211 7955 10I072011 tOS54241



CIN OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 29

fteport dates 101201t7031l2t1 Nov 01 2D11 1002PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Account Nomber

Total WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 50430

WATCH SYSTEMS

WATCH SYSTEMS COMMUNITY NOTIFlCATION SE 10042011 t2t00 10212011 1053267

Total WATCH SYSTEMS 12100

WESTGROUPPAYMENTCENTER

WEST GROUP PAVMENT CENT ARS BOOKS 10042D11 1 48315 1022011 7052G215

Total WESi GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 1 48315

WESTERN STATES PE7fiOLEUM INC

WESTERN STATESPETROLEU BULKOILPURCHASE 09302011 466429 10072011 13533251

Total WESTERN STATES PETROLEUM INC 4664 29

WILCOX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC

WILCOX PROFESSIONA SERV PURCHASE AWOS INSTALL AM 09202011 5 45252 10072011 17570229

WILCOX PROPESSIONAL SERV PURCHASE AWO INSTALL AM 0920211 14349 10072011 17571229

WILCOX PROFESSIONALSERV PURCHASE AWOS INSTALLAM 09202011 14349 10072011 46542229

Total WILCOX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC 573950

WILLIAMS BOBBY

WILLIAMS BOBBY PER DIEMTRAFFIC COLLISION 10102011 10800 10l212011 10562271

Total WILLIAMS BOBBY 1oe00

WINNERS CIRCLE THE

WINNERS qRCLE THE TROPHIES FOR COOLIDGE DA 09292011 ID597 10072011 10553287

WINNERS CIR0E THE PAR TAGS 1003l2011 2879 10t42011 10534285

Total WINNERS pRCLE THE 134J6

Grand Totals 66341947

Datetl

Mayor

City Council

CiN Recordec



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 30

Report tlates t 0V20111031201 t Nov 01 20t 1 1002AM

VentlorName Descnption ImoiceDate AmounlPaitl atePaid GLACCOUntNumber

Report Cnlena

Detail report

Paitl antl unpaiE invoices indutletl


